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Group Structune
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| TOM Group
Limited
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Cheung Kong Infrastructure
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HK Electric

Hongkong Electric
Holdings Limited

CHEUNG KONG GROUP
TOTAL MARKET CAPITALISATION

HK$753 Billion

27th March, 7008
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Group Financial Summary

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account (Hi3 million)

[ 88 38p 2o 0T 200 Mpe X8 00
Turnover 11,865 8,193 9,341 7486 9,122 14,336 18431 14,358 15346 15,442
Profit attributable to

shareholders 5170 59405 19,678 5792 7835 6724 10,700 13,995 18075 27,678
Interim dividend paid 643 758 880 880 880 880 880 973 1,065 1,158
Final dividend proposed 2022 2412 2826 2826 2826 3011 328% 3659 4031 4517
Profit for the year retained 2,505 56,235 15972 2086 4,129 2833 6531 9363 12,979 22,003
Consolidated Balance Sheet ix$ milion)

[ ; |
Fixed assets 3,131 9530 3,167 3274 6,762 6,887 7385 9612 10222 10,560
Investment properties 10,805 11,760 12,039 11,476 11,999 9876 10,545 11,71C 14,508 15,497
Associates 43,652 103,518 117,264 118,657 121,387 121,617 124,444 126,281 134,358 146,109
Other non-current assets 28,553 24,544 29,769 33,805 31,270 30,673 30,123 30,421 33,055 34,630
Net current assets 9346 G376 14554 17,979 18,359 20435 26,784 31,126 46,067 52,768
Total assets less current

liabilities 100,487 158,728 176,793 185,191 189,777 189,588 199,281 209,150 238,210 259,564
Bank and other loans 10,245 10,238 13,806 18,728 19,255 16,357 17,907 18,683 27,609 23,655
Loan frem joint

development partner - - - - - - - - 4,000 4,000
Deferred tax liabilities

and others 86 138 194 189 316 354 428 544 920 1,300

Net assets 90,156 148,352 162,793 166,274 170,206 172,877 180,946 189,923 205,681 230,609
Representing:
Share capital 1,149 1,149 1,458 1,158 3,158 1,158 1,158 1,158 1,158 1,158
Share premium 7856 785 9331 9331 9331 9331 6331 9331 93N 9,33
Reserves 75,994 132,616 149,026 151,138 155,284 158,349 165,312 174,673 189,933 216,714
Shareholders’ funds 84,999 141,621 159,515 161,627 165,773 168,838 175,801 185,162 200,422 227,203
Minority interests 5157 6731 3278 4647 4433 4039 5145 4761 5259 3,406
Total equity 90,156 148,352 162,793 166,274 170,206 172,877 180,946 189,923 205,681 230,609
Shareholders’ funds

- NBV per share (HK$) 3700 6164 6887 6978 7157 7290 7590 7994 8653 98.09
Earnings per share (HK$) 225 258 853 250 338 290 462 604 780 1195
Dividend per share (HK$) 196 138 160 160 160 168 18 200 220 2.45
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4  CHEUNG KONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

The Year at a Glance

2007 Annual Results Announcement

(KA

EIILIR(EINAERQH S
CHEUNG KONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITEL HUTCHISOI

Cheung Kong Finance Company Limited

HK$6,000,000,000 Revolving Credit Facility
Guaranteed By

Cheung Kong (Holdings) Limited

19 MARCH 2007

Cheung Kong Group Annual Dinner 2008

» The Group announced 2007 Annual Results on 27th March, 2008.

+ 56 members of the Cheung Kong Group were named Caring Companies — its fourth consecutive year
to have the largest number of members being awarded.

e Successfully raised a 5-year revolving credit facility of HK$6 billion for general corporate purposes.

» Received “2007 Best of the Best Preferred Brands of China's Richest - Best Beijing Hotel” award for
Grand Hyatt Beijing from Hurun Report.

¢ The Group, Hutchison Whampoa Limited and the Li Ka Shing Foundation donated a total of S$100 million
to Lee Kuan Yew School of Public Policy at the National University of Singapore.

+ Launch of Crystal Cove, Tung Chung, was well-received by purchasers.
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Beijing Region

¢ The Cheung Kong Group continued its support  * Received "China’s Top Employers™ 2007-2008,

to Community Chest “Cheung Keng”™ Rainbow Beijing Region” for Grand Hyatt Beijing from CRF.
Fund, an.emerr]gency relief plan initiated by the Won the first runner-up for “Highest Fund Raising
Community Chest. Corporate Team” in "MTR Race Walking 2007"

* The Cheung Kong Group and the Li Ka Shing organised by MTRC and Hong Kong Amateur
foundation donated a total of HK$100 million Athletic Association.

to the China Disabled Persons’ Federation to
further support the New Cheung Kong Mitestone
Programme.

s Gold winner in the 2007 Reader's Digest Trusted
Brand Awards — Property Developer category”.
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The Year at a Glance (continued}

. . ST E)q BN
China's Best Business Hotels in 2007 - 007 Int&rnangnat inantia for Excéllence -
Sheraton Shenyang Lido Hotel est: Investmem Strategy Corporation

g h
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* Received “500 famous brands awards
in Asia”, the Group ranked the highest
among property developers in Hong Kong.
Other group members, including Hutchison
Whampoa Limited, Harbour Plaza and TOM
Group Limited als¢ received the award.

e

¢ T AR

s Received “China’s Best Business Hotels in
2007" for Grand Hyatt Beijing and Sheraton
Shenyang Lide Hotel from forbes.

* Release of Central Park Towers, Tin Shui
Wai. All units were sold at launch and it
was the best-selling property in Hong Kang
in 2007.

» The Group received "2007 International
Financial Awards for Excellence — Best
Investment Strategy Corporation” from
Society of International Registered Financial
Practitioner.
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Sheraton|Chengdu Lido Hotel

Best BusTess Hotel in Chengdu -

Best Business Hotel in Bé
Grand Hyatt Beijing

Directors semiaar

Best 100 Hotels in China governance practji

The Cheung Kong Group was ranked as the
“Second Top Donor” in “The Community Chest
2006/2007 Awards” - its eighth consecutive year
to be ranked amongst the top three donors.

The Group launched new Equity-linked Notes
with Fortis Bank NV/SA Hong Kong Branch.

Received the “Best Business Hotel in Chengdu”
award for Sheraton Chengdu Lido Hotel from
Business Traveffer China.

Received the "Best Business Hotel in Beijing”
award for Grand Hyatt Beijing from Business
Traveller China.

Received the “Best Busness Hotel in Shenyang”
award for Sheraton Shenyang Lido Hotel from
Business Travefler China.

Received the "Best 100 Hotels in China" award
for Sheraton Chengdu Lido Hotel and Grand Hyatt
Beijing from Travel + Leisure.

Seminars were organised at which distinguished
professionals have been invited to present to the
Directors on subjects such as directors’ duties
and balancing the benefits and costs of corporate
governance.
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Report of the Chairman and the Managing Director

Growth .

E
i

Through ﬁﬁm,f”

.

o N 445 5




Annual Repor, sJg/s o

Innovation has been central to our growth strategy, and
will provide us with new dynamics for development. As

a visionary and market responsive conglomerate, the
Cheung Kong Group will drive higher shareholder returns
by continuing to take an innovative approach across all
aspects of our business, strengthening our asset base, and
thereby building a stronger platform for global expansion.

PROFT FOR THE YEAR

The Group's audited profit attributable to shareholders . i
for the year ended 31st December, 2007 amounted profrt attrlbUta ble to

to HK$27,678 million {2006 - HK$18,075 million). shareholders amounted to
Earnings per share were HK$11.95 {2006 — HK$7.80). HK$27 678 million

o
&

increased by 53%.

The Group's audited

DIVIDEND

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$1.95 per share in respect of
2007, to shareholders whose names appear on the Register of Members of the Company on
22nd May, 2008, This together with the interim dividend of HK$0.50 per share gives a total of
HK$2.45 per share for the year (2006 — HK$2.20 per share). The proposed final dividend will be
paid on 27th May, 2008 following approval at the Annual General Meeting.
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Report of the Chairman and the Managing Director (continued)

PROSPECTS

The Group maintained strong growth momentum in 2007 by
accomplishing key operating objectives and delivered a very solid
performance. These achievements were in line with our strategy of
growth through a combination of innovation and by building on our
solid fundamentals — quality assets, healthy balance sheet and strong
international capabilities.

Robust Results

2007 was another year of solid performance for the Group, with good progress achieved across
various core businesses. With enormous potential for growth, our property business in Hong Kong,
the Mainland and overseas markets progressed well as scheduled, and delivered solid, consistent
growth in profits. For the year ended 31st December, 2007, the Group's profit before share of results
of the Hutchison Whampoa Group was HK$12,390 million, an increase of 54% over the previous
year.

Strong Organic Growth

Our continued focus on our core property business has resulted in strong organic growth. Solid
progress was made in all aspects of operation, covering land acquisition, project management, project
design, development and marketing.

Hong Kong Operations Hong Kong’s economy remained positive in 2007 although there were
increased fluctuations in the local financial market due to a more uncertain global credit environment
and the possible slowdown of the U.S. economy. GDP grew by 6.3% in real terms primarily supported
by the prevailing strength in domestic demand and consumpticn. Despite the upward pressure on
inflation due to surging prices in food, energy and commodities, private consumption spending
continued to expand against the backdrop of a low level of unemployment and rising household
income,

The local property market turned in a strong performance in 2007 as compared to 2006. Falling
interest rates, rising affordability, and healthy economic growth combined to support a steady volume
of property transactions at attractive prices. Looking ahead in 2008, we expect the inflationary
trend and the cycle of interest rate cuts to continue, and the effect of a negative real interest rate
environment will provide further stimuli to the overall market demand and sentiment.

Our commitment to innovative, high-quality, customer-oriented service resulted in performance
gains and growth in sales of properties. The key to driving high growth is focusing on developing
diversified, high-quality projects to meet emerging market trends and needs. Cur future schedule of
new projects will continue to add quality assets that will strengthen further our quality portfolio of
properties,
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Active acquisition of prime sites at reasonable costs continues to be a key pillar of our development
strategy. We will continue to respond rapidly and flexibly to land acquisition opportunities by utilising
our market strengths and financial resources effectively. With an abundant, high-quality land reserve,
the Group is well placed to provide a steady supply of diversified properties over the next five or
six years.

Solid performance was recorded by the Group's property rental portfolio, particularly in the prime
office sector which was supported by strong demand from local and overseas financial institutions.
We will continue to strengthen our recurrent earnings base by investing in premier quality assets
and effectively managing each of our rental properties to increase cash flows and maximise return
on capital.

The Mainland and Overseas Markets 2007 was another year of solid achievements for our
projects in attractive growth markets outside Hong Kong. A steady pace of growth was maintained
in our property business in the Mainland by following a growth-oriented and low-risk approach to
investment, and pursuing operational excellence to make us a high performance company. Various
projects are progressing well as planned, and our positive results in land bank expansion will position
us for excellent growth opportunities in this fast growing market. We are well placed to benefit
from the profit contribution to be provided by the operations in the Mainland.

In Singapore and the United Kingdom, our projects continued to deliver solid results, and good
progress was made in enhancing geographic diversification. The Group will continue with its aggressive
pursuit to fully capitalise on overseas investment opportunities through accelerated growth plans
aimed at enhancing our market position.

Synergies with Listed Affiliated Companies

Qur strategic investment in listed affiliated companies provides us with synergies for continued growth
and success. All of these companies reported positive performances in 2007.

The Hutchison Whampoa Group Both the established businesses and the 3 Group recorded
healthy growth and improved results in 2007. The 3 Group achieved cash flow positive EBITDA after
all customer acquisition costs for both the second half of the year and as a result for the full year
2007. With a strong financial foundation and the positive results reported for 2007, we have every
confidence in the growth prospects for the Hutchison Whampoa Group. The 3 Group will turn a
new page in 2008 on a path targeting to achieve positive monthly EBIT on a sustainable basis in
the second half of 2008 and full year positive EBIT in 2009.
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Report of the Chairman and the Managing Director {continued)

CK! Cheung Kong Infrastructure Holdings Limited (“CKI"} reached new heights in 2007 with strong
operating performance in all businesses. Several new projects were concluded in the year adding
to the robust portfolio of business CKI has built up over the years. The strong recurring cash flow
generated from its regulated businesses underpins CKI's long-term stability, while contributions from
its global portfalio continue to grow. The prospects for CKI's infrastructure investments are bright,
with the pace of organic growth experienced to date expected to continue.

Hongkong Electric 2007 saw Hongkong Electric Holdings Limited (“Hongkong Electric”} progress its
businesses both in Hong Kong and internationally. In early January 2008 a new Scheme of Control
Agreement ("SCA") for its Hong Kong electricity business was signed. The new SCA is for ten years
commencing 1st January, 2009 with a Government option to extend the SCA for a further term of
5 years, and provides for a fixed permitted return on average net fixed assets. Following the signing
of the SCA, much of the recent uncertainty surrounding the electricity industry in Hong Kong has
been removed, and shareholders will benefit from the certainty and stability of a long-term regulatory
framework.

CK Life Sciences CK Life Sciences Int’l., (Holdings) Inc. ("CK Life Sciences”) made steady progress
in 2007. Its performance was characterised by a combination of organic growth, strategic acquisitions
and R&D progress. The recent acquisition of Lipa Pharmaceuticals Limited, a leading Australian contract
manufacturer of complementary healthcare and over-the-counter medicines, and Accensi Pty Ltd,
the largest independent toll manufacturer of crop protection products in Australia, will expand the
scale and scope of CK Life Sciences’ health and agriculture-related businesses and will contribute
to the performance in the coming year. CK Life Sciences will also continue to advance its existing
business by seeking new opportunities for organic growth and acquisition.
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The Group will continue to create and enhance sustainable shareholder
value by maximising return on investment. Various strategic initiatives
will be taken to position the Group for new value-added opportunities,
and to drive solid, sustainable growth in the future.

Looking ahead in 2008, the U.5. economy is likely to experience greater turbulence due to the fallout
from the subprime predicament and the continuing weakness of the residential property market. There
is a likelihood of further U.S. interest rate reductions, and oit prices remain at high levels. The trend
of a weaker U.S. dollar against other currencies is expected to continue. Impacts from the slowing
of the U.S. economy will be widespread, and other countries and regions will inevitably be affected
by different extents. In the Mainland, economic growth has moderated following its continuing
structural reforms and macroeconomic measures. This is conducive to the healthy development of
overall economic well-being in the long run, and positive growth trends are axpected to continue
given the Mainland’s good economic fundamentals and huge market potential. On the back of the
Mainland's sustained economic growth, plentiful opportunities will present themselves and Hong
Kong's economy wilt continue to prosper.

The Cheung Kong Group now has operations in 56 countries and continues to grow. innovation
has been central to our growth strategy, and will provide us with new dynamics for development,
As a visionary and market responsive conglomerate, the Cheung Kong Group will drive higher
shareholder returns by continuing to take an innovative approach across all aspects of our business,
strengthening our asset base, and thereby building a stronger platform for global expansion. With
strong fundamentals and sound financial strengths, we firmly believe we are capable of meeting the
external pressures and challenges amid the more uncertain global economic landscape in 2008, and
will capitalise on the many opportunities arising from the Mainland’s growth. Given the optimistic
long-term economic outlook in the Mainland and Hong Kong, we are confident of the growth
prospects for the Cheung Kong Group.

In this extremely competitive global environment, we are proud to have intelligent, creative, dedicated
and loyal employees, the Group’s most valuable asset. We take this opportunity to thank our
colleagues on the Board, the staff members of the Group and our diligent employees worldwide
for their hard work, loyal service and contributions during the year.

Li Ka-shing Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor
Chairman Managing Director

Hong Kong, 27th March, 2008
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BUSINESS REVIEW

Major Business Activities
1. Developments Completed during 2007:

Total Gross Group’s
Name Location Floor Area Interest
{sq. m.)
The Apex and The Remaining Portion of 74,340 100%
The Apex Horizon Kwai Chung Town
Lot No. 467
Central Park Towers Tin Shui Wai Town 98,800 98.47%
Phase 1 Lot No. 24
Le Point Tseung Kwan O Town 130,338 Joint
Lot No. 73, Area 73B Venture
Tseung Kwan O
Sausalito Sha Tin Town 70,030 100%
Lot No. 487
Regency Park Pudong Huamu, Shanghai 31,500 50%

Phases A and VI




2. Developments in Progress and Scheduled for Completion in 2008:
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Total Gross Group's
Name Location Floor Area Interest
{sq. m.)
Caribbean Coast Tung Chung Town 10,494 Joint
Town Houses lot No. 5 Venture
The Harbour Grand Section A & extension of 41,341 Joint
Hotel Development Inland Lot No. 7106 Venture
North Point
1881 Heritage Kowloon inland 13,023 100%
Lot No. 11161
The Capitol The Remaining Partion of 136,240 Joint
Tseung Kwan G Town Venture
Lot No. 70, Site F
Area 86, Tseung Kwan O
Seasons Monarch The Remaining Portion of 19,445 100%
Lot No. 2081 in D.D. 109
Kam Tin Road
Kam Tin, Yuen Long
CASA 880 4 various Subsections of 9,840 100%
Section B of Quarry Bay
Inland Lot No. 4
The Greenwich Yao Jia Yuan, Beijing 2,377 50%
Commercial
Cape Coral Nanan, Chongging 116,399 47.5%
| Phase 1A
‘ Changchun Project Jling Yue Tan, Changchun 57,193 50%
‘ Phase 1
: Regency Oasis Wenjiang, Chengdu 138,990 50%
Phase 1A
The Greenwich Xian 113,902 50%
Phase 1A
Le Parc Chengdu 192,106 50%

Phases 1A and 1B
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Total Gross Group's
Name Location Floor Area Interest
{sq. m.)

Maison des Artistes Gubei, Shanghai 155,992 50%
Phases 1 to 3D
and Commercial

Regency Park Pudong Huamu, Shanghai 35,497 50%
Phases VIA, VI,
VIl and VIILA

The Riverside and Guangzhou 187,944 50%
Metropolitan Plaza
Phases 1 and 2

Regency Park Guanlan, Shenzhen 57,267 50%
Phase 1

Horizon Cove Zhuhai 100,570 50%
Phase 4

Le Sommet Shenzhen 63,938 50%
Phase 1 and Commercial

Magiao Project Magiao, Shanghai 1,338 42.5%
Phase 1A

Seasons Villas Pudong Huamu, Shanghai 1,500 50%
Phase 4A

Kerry Everbright City Zhabei District, Shanghai 149,156 24.75%

Phases A and IIB
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New Acquisitions and Joint Developments and Other Major Events:
Hong Kong

(1} February 2007: A wholly owned subsidiary of the Group acquired 90 Repulse Bay Road,
Section A and the Remaining Portion of Rural Building Lot No. 177. With a site area of
approximately 3,300 sq. m., the site is designated for a residential development.

April 2007: A wholly owned subsidiary of the Group completed the acquisition of the site
at 873 Lai Chi Kok Road, Cheung Sha Wan, New Kowloon Marine Lot No. 21 and the
Extension thereto. With an area of approximately 2,656 sq. m., the site is designated for
a commercial and residential development.

May 2007: A wholly owned subsidiary of the Group settled the land premium with the
Government in respect of Site C of the Kowloon-Canton Railway Corporation (now known
as MTR Corporation Limited) Tai Wai Maintenance Centre Development, Tai Wai, Sha Tin,
Sha Tin Town Lot No. 529. Site C comprises a developable residential gross floor area
of 113,211 sq. m. The total site area and developable gross floor area for the whole
development are approximately 70,600 sq. m. and 313,960 sq. m. respectively.

July 2007; A wholly owned subsidiary of the Group acquired 2A, 2B and 4 Kennedy
Terrace, Section A and the Remaining Portion of Section B of Infand Lot No. 1381 and
ancillary areas. With an area of approximately 1,018 sg. m., the site is designated for a
residential development.

August 2007: A wholly owned subsidiary of the Group executed the particulars and
conditions of exchange with the Government in respect of the site at Fung Yuen, Tai Po,
Tai Po Town Lot No. 183. The site has an area of approximately 126,290 sq. m. and a
developable residential gross floor area of about 87,356 sq. m.

December 2007: A wholly owned subsidiary of the Group executed a development
agreement with MTR Corporation Limited for the development at Site £ of the Remaining
Portion of Tseung Kwan O Town Lot No. 70. With an aggregate area of approximately
13,587 sq. m., the site is earmarked for a residential development with kindergarten
estimated to have a developable gross floor area of about 129,544 sq. m. In March 2008,
the Group entered into a sale and purchase agreement with Nan Fung Development Limited
("Nan Fung”} to dispose of the Group’s 15% interest in the development to Nan Fung.

December 2007: A joint venture entered into by a wholly owned subsidiary of the Group
and the owner of the land reached an agreement with the Government for the land
exchange conditions for the property at Area 85, Tseung Kwan O, Tseung Kwan O Town
Lot No. 90. With an area of approximately 19,480 sq. m., the site is designated for a
residential development estimated to have a total developable gross floor area of about
97,400 sq. m.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

(8)

9

January 2008: A wholly owned subsidiary of the Group entered into a development
agreement with the Urban Renewal Authority for the joint development of a site at Nga
Tsin Wai Village, Kowloen City,

During the year under review, the Group continued to acquire properties and agricultural
land with potential for development. Some of the properties and agricultural land are
under varying stages of design and planning applications.

The Mainland and Overseas

{(10)

(12}

(13)

(14)

January 2007: The Group, the Hutchison Whampoa Group and an independent third party
were successful in bidding for a piece of land with an area of approximately 177,262 sg. m.
at Zhen Ru Fu Zhong Xin (A3-AB), Putuo District, Shanghai, the Mainland. A sino-foreign
equity joint venture company will be established by the Group, the Hutchison Whampoa
Group and the independent third party with effective equity interests of 49.2%, 50.4% and
0.4% respectively, for acquiring and developing the land into commercial and residential
properties.

February 2007: A 50/50 joint venture company of the Group and the Hutchison Whampoa
Group, together with two other consortium partners, and each having a one-third
interest, exercised an option, granted in their favour under a joint tender in July 2005, to
purchase the remainder of Land Parcel 662 at Marina Boulevard/Central Boulevard, Singapore
("Phase 2 of Marina Bay Land”) with a maximum permissible gross floor area of 194,000 sg. m.
Phase 2 of Marina Bay Land is planned to be a residential and office development.

March 2007: An indirect 45/45 joint venture company of the Group and the Hutchison
Whampoa Group successfully bid for a piece of land with an area of approximately
1,333,333 sq. m. located at Xinhui of Jiangmen District, Guangdong Province, the Mainland
for development into residential, hotel and commercial properties. The remaining 10%
interest in the joint venture company is held by an independent party.

April 2007: An indirect 47.5/47.5 joint venture company of the Group and the Hutchison
Whampoa Group successfully bid for a piece of land with an area of approximately
1,000,000 sq. m. located at Yangjiashan District of Nanping Town, Nanan District,
Chongging, the Mainland for development into residential and commercial properties. The
remaining 5% interest in the joint venture company is held by an independent party.

May 2007: A 50/50 joint venture company of the Group and the Hutchison Whampoa
Group acquired the entire issued share capital of a company which is the owner of a
piece of land at Maofengshan, Guangzhou, the Mainland. With a developable area of
approximately 680,000 sq. m., the site is planned for the development of tourism and
commercial properties.
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(15)

(16)

(17}

(19)

(21)

July 2007: A wholly owned subsidiary of the Group entered into a conditional share
purchase agreement with HSBC Institutional Trust Services (Singapore} Limited (“REIT’s
Trustee”), in its capacity as trustee of Suntec Real Estate Investment Trust, to dispose of
the Group’s one-third interest in One Raffles Quay ("ORQ"), a commercial development
located in Singapore’s central business district, to REIT's Trustee for a total consideration of
approximately 5$941.5 million minus the face value of a loan which was to be provided
by REIT's Trustee to the developer and equitable owner of ORQ (subject to adjustments).

November 2007: An associate of the Group, ARA Asset Management Limited (*ARA"),
an Asian real estate fund management company, was listed on the Singapore Exchange
Securities Trading Limited. Before the listing, the Group had an equity interest of 30% in
ARA. After the listing, the Group’s equily interest in ARA was scaled down to approximately
15%. Thraough the listing, the Group received approximately HK$372 million in proceeds.
The total market capitalisation of ARA as at 31st December, 2007 was about HK$3.1 billion.

November 2007: An indirect 50/50 joint venture company of the Group and the Hutchison
Whampoa Group successfully bid for two pieces of land with total area of approximately
85,185 sq. m. and a developable total gross floor area of about 143,830 sq. m. located
at north of Guan Tian Road and south of Heng Keng Reservoir, Guanlan, Baoan District,
Shenzhen, the Mainland for development into residential properties.

December 2007: An indirect 50/50 joint venture company of the Group and the Hutchison
Whampoa Group were successful in the bid for a piece of land with a buildable area of
approximately 770,604 sgq. m. at south of Maan Shan, Caidian District, Wuhan, the Mainland
(the “Land”) and has established a wholly foreign owned enterprise in the Maintand for
the acquisition of the land use right of the Land and the development of the Land.

January 2008: An indirect 50/50 joint venture company of the Group and the Hutchison
Whampoa Group successfully bid for a piece of land with an area of approximately
211,621 sq. m. and a developable gross floor area of about 328,229 sg. m. at the east
of Ruilin Road and south of Huanbei Road, Jiading District, Shanghai, the Mainland for
development into residential and commercial properties.

February 2008: An indirect 50/50 joint venture company of the Group and the Hutchison
Whampoa Group successfully bid for a piece of land with an area of approximately
80,600 sg. m. and a developable gross floor area of about 220,460 sq. m. at east of
Hongmei Park and north of Wuging Road, Changzhou, the Mainland for development
into residential properties.

During the year under review, the Group's property projects in the Mainland and overseas
were on schedule, both in terms of sales and leasing.
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Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

Property Sales

Turnover of property sales for the year, including share of property sales of jointly controlled entities,
was HK$13,406 million (2006 - HK$13,796 million), a decrease of HK$390 million when compared
with last year, and comprised mainly the sale of residential units of three property projects completed
in previous years, The Legend at Jardine's Lookout and Crystal Cove of Caribbean Coast in Hong
Kong and Costa del Sol in Singapore, and the sale of residential units of property projects completed
during the year, including Central Park Towers Phase 1, The Apex, Le Point and Sausalito in Hong
Kong and Regency Park Phase VI in the Mainland, of which approximately 57% of these completed
units have been sold and recognised as of the year end date.

Contribution from property sales, including share of results of jointly controlled entities, was
HK$5,630 million {2006 - HK$5,583 million), an increase of HK$47 million when compared with last
year. Contribution margin for property sales during the year remained steady while the economies
in Hong Kong and the Mainland grew with solid fundamentals, and the residential property market
continued to be active with prices in all sectors rising generaliy.

Contribution from property sales for 2008 will mainly be derived from the sale of residential units
of CASA 880 and The Capitol in Hong Kong, Maison des Artistes in Shanghai, The Riverside in
Guangzhou and several other property projects which are scheduled for completion, and from the
sale of the remaining residential units of the property projects completed during the year.

As of mid-March 2008, most of the remaining completed residential units of Central Park Towers
Phase 1, The Apex, Le Point, Sausalito and those of CASA 880 and The Capitol scheduled for
completion have been sold or presold. ‘

L

Property Rental

Turnover of the Group’s property rental for the year was HK$792 million (2006 - HK$624 million),
an increase of HK$168 million when compared with last year mainly attributable to the Group’s
acquisition of the commercial portion of Metro Town in Hong Kong last year and increases in rental
rates generally in Hong Kong during the year. The Group's existing investment properties comprise
mainly retail shopping malls and commercial office properties in Hong Kong which accounted for
approximately 30% and 44% respectively of the turnover of the Group’s property rental for the
year.

Contribution from property rental, including share of results of jointly controlled entities, was
HK$1,231 million (2006 - HK$936 million), an increase of HK$295 million when compared with last
year. During the year, the upward trend in rental rates was sustained, both in Hong Kong and in
the Mainland, due to continuing demand for commercial office and retail properties, and the Group's
investment properties in Hong Kong and those held by jointly controlled entities in the Mainland all
reported good rental income growth.

At the balance sheet date, the Group accounted for an increase in the fair value of investment
properties of HK$1,815 million (2006 — HK$1,936 million) based on a professional valuation, and
shared an increase in the fair value of investment properties of HK3598 million (2006 — HK$564 million)
of jointly controlled entities.




Annual Report U0/

£1

Hotels and Serviced Suites

Turnover of the Group's hotels and serviced suites for the year was HK$1,063 million
(2006 — HK$729 million), an increase of HK$334 million when compared with last year. The increase
in turnover was mainly attributable to the grand opening of Harbourview Horizon All-Suite Hotel
late last year and Harbourfront Horizon All-Suite Hotel in June this year.

Contribution from hotels and serviced suites, including share of results of jointly controlled entities,
was HK$545 million (2006 — HK$367 million), an increase of HK$178 million when compared with
last year. During the year, the economic conditions in Hong Kong and the Mainland were good
and the Group’s hotels and serviced suites achieved satisfactory occupancy and good room rates,
including the Harbourview Horizon All-Suite Hotel and the Harbourfront Horizon All-Suite Hotel
which have just commenced operations in Hong Kong. Contribution from jointly controlled entities
increased further from last year as Harbour Plaza Metropolis, The Kowloon Hotel in Hong Kong and
Grand Hyatt Beijing in the Mainland all reported good operating results.

The Apex Horizon, of which the Group has a 100% interest, was completed in the second half year
and will soon commence operation. Furthermore, The Harbour Grand, of which the Group has a
joint development interest, is scheduled for completion next year. Both hotels are located in Hong
Kong and will make contribution to profit in the coming years.

Property and Project Management

Turnover of property and project management for the year was HK$181 million (2006 — HK$197 million),
of which income from property management was HK$150 million (2006 - HK3144 million},
an increase of HK$6 million when compared with last year, and income from project related services
was HK$31 million (2006 — HK$53 miillion}, a decrease of HK$22 million when compared with
last year.

Contribution from property management was HK$93 million (2006 — HK$83 million), an increase of
HK$10 millien when compared with last year, while project related services made a small contribution
to Group profit.

The Group is committed to providing high quality services to properties under our management. At
the year end date, the total floor area under the Group's property management was approximately
82 million sguare feet and this is expected to grow steadily following the gradual completion of the
Group's property projects in the years ahead.

Major Associates

The Hutchison Whampoa Group, a listed associate, reported profit attributable to shareholders for
the year ended 31st December, 2007 of HK$30,600 million (2006 ~ HK$20,030 million).

The CK Life Sciences Group, another listed associate, reparted profit attributablz to shareholders for
the year ended 31st December, 2007 of HK$117,001,000 (2006 — HK$102,022,000).




CHEUNG KONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Management Discussion and Analysis (continued)

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Liquidity and Financing

The Group menitors its liquidity requirements on a short to medium term basis and arranges
refinancing of the Group's borrowings when appropriate. During the year, the Group issued notes
with a one-year term in Hong Kong under the retail note issuance programme in the total amount
of HK$300 million, and redeemed notes upon maturity in the total amount of HK$2.2 billion.

At the balance sheet date, the outstanding bonds and notes issued by the Group amounted to
HK$8.7 billion. Together with bank loans of HK$23.8 billion and a loan from a joint development
partner of HK$4 billion, the Group's total borrowings at the balance sheet date were HK$36.5 hillion,
a decrease of HK3%2 billion from the end of last year. The maturity profile is spread over a period
of nine years, with HK$8.9 billion repayable within one year, HK$27 billion within two to five years
and HK$0.6 billion beyond five years.

The Group’s gearing ratio at the balance sheet date was approximately 13.6%, determined as the
proportion of the Group’s net borrowings (after deducting bank balances and deposits of HK$5.6 hillion)
to shareholders’ funds.

With cash and marketable securities in hand, as well as available banking facilities, the Group's liquidity
position remains strong and the Group has sufficient financial resources to satisfy its commitments
and working capital requirements.

Treasury Policies

The Group maintains a conservative approach on foreign exchange exposure management. At the
balance sheet date, approximately 85.6% of the Group’s borrowings were in HK$ with the balance
in US$ {or swapped into U5%), 5% and RMB mainly for the purpose of financing projects outside
Hong Kong. The Group derives its revenue mainly in HK$, cash balances and marketable securities
are maintained mainly in HK$ or US$%, and the Group ensures that its exposure to fluctuations in
foreign exchange rates is minimised.

The Group's borrowings are principally on a floating rate basis. The fixed rate or equity linked bonds
and notes issued by the Group have associated swaps arrangements in place to convert the rates
and related terms to a floating rate basis.

When appropriate and at times of interest rate or exchange rate uncertainty or volatility, hedging
instruments including swaps and forwards are used by the Group in the management of exposure
to interest rate and foreign exchange rate fluctuations.

Charges on Assets

At the balance sheet date, certain subsidiaries of the Group pledged assets with aggregate carrying
value of HK$1,318 million {2006 ~ HK$1,138 million) to secure bank loan facilities utilised.
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Contingent Liabilities

At the balance sheet date, the Group's contingent liabilities were as follows:

(1) share of contingent liability of jointly controlled entity in respect of guaranteed return payments
payable to the other party of a co-operative joint venture in the next 42 years amounted to
HK$4,500 million;

(2) guarantees provided for the minimum share of revenue/profit receivable by other partners of
joint development projects amounted to HK$1,422 million (2006 — HK$1,422 million); and

(3) guarantees provided for bank loans utilised by jointly controiled entities amounted to
HK$3,404 million (2006 — HK$3,701 million}.

Employees

At the balance sheet date, the Group employed approximately 8,100 employees for its principal
businesses. The related employees’ costs for the year (excluding directors’ emoluments) amounted
to approximately HK$1,279 million. The Group ensures that the pay levels of its employees are
competitive and employees are rewarded on a performance related basis, together with reference
to the profitability of the Group, remuneration benchmarks in the industry, and prevailing market
conditions within the general framework of the Group's salary and bonus system. The Group does
not have any share option scheme for employees.
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Directors’ Biographical Information

LI Ka-shing

LI Ka-shing, KBE, GBM, Grand Officer of the
Order Vasco Nunez de Balboa, Commandeur
de I'Ordre de Leopeld, Commandeur de la
Légion d’Honneur, JP, aged 79, is the founder
of the Group. He has been the Chairman since
1971 and acted as the Managing Director
from 1971 to 1998. He is the Chairman
of the Remuneration Committee of the
Company. Mr. Li has alsc been the Chairman
of Hutchison Whampoa Limited since 1981. He
has been engaged in many major commercial
developments in Hong Kong for more than
50 years. Mr. Li served as a member of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region’s Basic
Law Drafting Committee, Hong Kong Affairs
Adviser and the Preparatory Committee for the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region. He is
also an Honorary Citizen of a number of cities
in the Mainland and overseas. Mr. Li is a keen
supporter of community service organisations,
and has served as henorary chairman of many
such groups over the years. Mr. Li is a current
member of the International Business Advisory
Council of the United Kingdom. Mr. Li has
received Honorary Doctorates from Peking
University, The University of Hong Kong,
The Hong Kong University of Science and
Technology, The Chinese University of Hong
Kong, City University of Hong Kong, The Open
University of Hong Kong, University of Calgary
in Canada and Cambridge University in the
United Kingdom. Mr. Li Ka-shing is the father of
Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor, the Managing Director
and Deputy Chairman of the Company, and the
brother-in-law of Mr. Kam Hing Lam, Deputy
Managing Director of the Company.

LI Tzar Kuoi, Victor

LI Tzar Kuoi, Victor, aged 43, joined the
Group in 1885 and acted as Deputy Managing
Director from 1993 to 1998. He has been Deputy
Chairman since 1994 and Managing Director
since 1999. He is also the Chairman of Cheung
Kong Infrastructure Holdings Limited and
CK Life Sciences Int’l., (Holdings} Inc., Deputy
Chairman of Hutchison Whampoa Limited, an
Executive Director of Hongkong Efectric Holdings
Limited, the Co-Chairman of Husky Energy Inc.
and a Director of The Hongkong and Shanghai
Banking Corporation Limited. Mr. Victor Li serves
as a member of the Standing Committee of
the 11th National Committee of the Chinese
People's Political Consultative Conference of the
People’s Republic of China. He is alsc a member
of the Commission on Strategic Development of
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region.
He holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Civil
Engineering and a Master of Science degree in
Structural Engineering. Mr. Victor Li is son of
Mr. Li Ka-shing, the Chairman of the Company
and a substantial shareholder of the Company
within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance, and nephew of Mr. Kam
Hing Lam, Deputy Managing Director of the
Company.

KAM Hing Lam

IP Tak Chuen, Edmond

KAM Hing Lam, aged &1, has been Deputy
Managing Director since 1993. He is also the
Group Managing Director of Cheung Kong
Infrastructure Holdings Limited, the President
and Chief Executive Officer of CK Life Sciences
Int’l., (Holdings) inc., an Executive Director of
Huichison Whampoa Limited and Hongkong
Electric Holdings Limited, and a Non-executive
Director of Spark Infrastructure Group. Mr. Kam
is a member of the Beijing Committee of
the Chinese People’s Poiitical Consultative
Conference of the People’s Republic of China.
He holds a Bachelor of Science degree in
Engineering and a Master's degree in Business
Administration. Mr. Kam is the brother-in-law
of Mr. U Ka-shing, Chairman of the Company
and a substantial shareholder of the Company
within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities
and Futures Ordinance, and uncle of Mr. Li Tzar
Kuoi, Victor, Managing Director and Deputy
Chairman of the Company.
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CHUNG 5un Keung, Davy

IP Tak Chuen, Edmond, aged 55, has been
an Executive Director since 1993 and Deputy
Managing Director since 2005. He is also an
Executive Director and Deputy Chairman of
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Holdings Limited,
the Senior Vice Fresident and Chief Investment
Officer of CK Life Sciences Int’l., (Haldings) Inc.,
a Non-executive Director of TOM Group Limited
and ARA Asset Management Limited, and a
Director of ARA Asset Management (Singapore}
Limited and ARA Trust Management (Suntec}
Limited. He holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in
Economics and a Master of Science degree in
Business Administration.

CHUNG Sun Keung, Davy, aged 57, has been
an Executive Director since 1993. Mr. Chung is
a Registered Architect. He is a member of the
11th Guangzhou Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference.

PAU Yee Wan, Ezra

PAU Yee Wan, Ezra, aged 52, joined the Group
in 1982 and has been an Executive Director
since 1993, Ms, Pau is a Director of Li Ka-Shing
Unity Trustee Company Limited as trustee of
The Li Ka-Shing Unity Trust, Li Ka-Shing Unity
Trustee Corporation Limited as trustee of
The Li Ka-Shing Unity Discretionary Trust and
Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustcorp Limited as trustee of
another discretionary trust, all being substantial
shareholders of the Company within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance.

WOO Chia Ching, Grace, aged 51, joined
the Group in 1987 and has been an Executive
Director since 1996. She holds a Bachelor of
Arts degree irom the University of Pennsylvania,
U.S.A. and a Master’s degree in City and
Regional Planning from Harvard University,
U.S.A,

WOO Chia Ching, Grace

CHIU Kwok Hung, Justin

CHIU Kwok Hung, Justin, aged 57, joined
the Group in 1997 and has been an Executive
Director since 2000. He is the Chairman of
ARA Asset Management Limited (an Asian real
estate fund management company listed on the
Singapore Exchange Securities Trading Limited),
ARA Asset Management (Singapore} Limited
as the manager of Fortune REIT, ARA Trust
Management (Suntec) Limited as the manager
of Suntec REIT, and ARA Asset Management
(Prosperity} Limited as the manager of Prosperity
REIT. Fortune REIT and Suntec REIT are listed
on the Singapore Exchange Securities Trading
Limited whereas Prosperity REIT is listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Mr. Chiu
is also a director of Al 1slami Far Eastern Real
Estate Fund Limited and of ARA Asia Dragon
Limited as the manager of the ARA Asia Dragon
Fund. Mr. Chiu has more than 28 years of
international experience in real estate in Hong
Kong as well as other countries. He is a member
of the Shanghai Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conierence and
a Fellow of Hong Kong Institute of Real Estate
Administration, and he holds Bachelor degrees
in Sociology and Economics.
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Directors’ Biographical Information {continued)

LEUNG Siu Hon Fo'éa"‘]':i':;“g'
LEUNG Siu Hon, aged 76, is a Non-executive
Direcior of the Company and has been a
Director since 1984. He was an independent
Non-executive Director of the Company prior to
his re-designation as a Non-executive Director
of the Company in September 2004. Mr. Leung
holds a B.A. Law (Honors) (Southampton) degree
and has been awarded the Honorary degree of
Doctor of Laws by the University of Southampton
in July 2001. Mr. Leung is a solicitor of the High
Court of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region and an attesting officer appointed by the
PRC. He is presently a consultant of Messrs. S.H.
Leung and Co., Solicitors. Mr. Leung is cousin of
Mr. Chow Kun Chee, Roland, a Non-executive
Director of the Company.

FOK Kin-ning, Canning, aged 56, is a
Non-executive Director of the Company and
has been a Director since 1985, Mr. Fok is
currently the Chairman of Hongkeng Electric
Holdings Limited, the Group Managing Director
of Hutchison Whampoa Limited and Deputy
Chairman of Cheung Kong Infrastructure
Holdings Limited, He is also the Chairman of
Hutchison Harbour Ring Limited, Hutchison
Telecommunications international Limited,
Hutchison Telecommunications (Australia)
Limited and Partner Communications Company
ttd., and the Co-Chairman of Husky Energy
Inc. He helds a Bachelor of Arts degree and
a Diploma in Financial Management, and is a
member of the Australian Institute of Chartered
Accountants.

%
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CHOW Kun Chee,
Reoland

Frank John SIXT

Frank John SIXT, aged 56, is a Non-executive
Director of the Company and has been a Director
since 1991. He is the Chairman of TOM Group
Limited, the Group Finance Director of Hutchison
whampoa Limited, and an Executive Director
of Cheung Kong Infrastructure Holdings Limited
and Hongkong Electric Holdings Limited. He
is also a Non-executive Director of Hutchisen
Telecommunications International Limited and
a Director of Hutchison Telecommunications
{Australia) Limited, Husky Energy Inc. and
Partner Communications Company Ltd. In
addition, Mr, Sixt is a Director of Li Ka-Shing
Unity Trustee Company Limited as trustee of
The Li Ka-Shing Unity Trust, Li Ka-Shing Unity
Trustee Corporation Limited as trustee of
The Li Ka-Shing Unity Discretionary Trust and
Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustcorp Limited as trustee of
ancther discretionary trust, all being substantial
shareholders of the Company within the
meaning of Part XV cf the Securities and Futures
Ordinance. He holds a Master's degree in Arts
and a Bachelor's degree in Civil Law, and is a
member of the Bar and of the Law Society of
the Provinces of Quebec and Ontario, Canada.

CHOW Kun Chee, Roland, aged 70, is a
Non-executive Director of the Company and
has been a Director since 1993. He was an
Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company prior to his re-designation as a
Non-executive Director of the Company in
September 2004. Mr. Chow is a solicitor of
the High Court of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region and is a consultant of
Messrs. Herbert Tsoi and Partners, Solicitors.

George Colin
MAGNUS

YEH Yuan Cha
Anthony

KWOK Tun-li,
Stanley

Mr. Chow is cousin of Mr. Leung Siu Hon, a
Non-executive Director of the Company. Mr. Chow
is a Director of Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Company
Limited as trustee of The Li Ka-Shing Unity Trust,
Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Corporation Limited
as trustee of The Li Ka-Shing Unity Discretionary
Trust and Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustcorp Limited as
trustee of ancther discretionary trust, all being
substantial shareholders of the Company within
the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance. He holds a Master of Laws
degree from the University of London.

George Colin MAGNUS, OBE, aged 72, acted
as an Executive Director from 1980 and Deputy
Chairman from 1985 until he retired from
these offices in October 2005. He has been a
Non-executive Director of the Company since
November 2005. He is also a Non-executive
Director of Hutchison Whampoa Limited, Cheung
Kong Infrastructure Holdings Limited and
Hongkong Electric Holdings Limited. He holds a
Master's degree in Economics.

KWOK Tun-li, Stanley, aged 81, is an
Independent Non-executive Director, and a
member of the Audit Committee and the
Remuneration Committee of the Company. He
has been a Director since 1989, Mr. Kwok holds
a Bachelor's degree in Science (Architecture) from
St. John's University, Shanghai, China, and an
AA. Diploma from the Architectural Association
School of Architecture, London, England. He is
also presently a Director of Amara International
Investment Corporation, CTC Bank of Canada,
Husky Energy Inc. and Stanley Kwok Consultants
Inc.
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CHOW Nin Mow,
Albert

Simon MURRAY
YEH Yuan Chang, Anthony, aged 84, is an
Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company. He has been a Director since 1993,
Mr. Yeh holds a Master’s degree in Science
(Mechanical Engineering). He is the Honorary
Life President of Tai Ping Carpets International
Limited.

Simon MURRAY, CBE, aged 68, is an
independent Non-executive Director of the
Company. He has been a Director since 1993.
Mr. Murray is currently the Chairman of General
Enterprise Management Services {International)
Limited (GEMS Ltd.), a private equity fund
management company. He is also a director of
a number of listed companies including Qrient
Overseas (International) Limited.

CHOW Nin Mow, Albert, aged 58, has
been a Director of the Company since 1983.
Mr. Chow acted as a Non-executive Director
from April 1997 to October 2004 and has
been an Independent Non-executive Director
of the Company since October 2004. He is the
Chairman and Managing Director of Wah Yip
{Hoidings) Limited.

HUNG Siu-lin, Katherine, aged €0, joined the
Group in March 1972, and acted as an Executive
Director from 1985 to August 2000. She was
a Non-executive Director from September 2000
to October 2004, and has been an Independent
Non-executive Director of the Company since
October 2004. She has been appointed as
a member of the Audit Committee of the
Company on 1st January, 2007. Ms. Hung is
a member of the Tianjin Committee of the

HUNG Siu-lin,
Katherine

WONG Yick-ming,
Rosanna

12th Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference of the People's Republic of China;
also Direcior of Li Ka Shing Foundation Linited,
Member of HKSARG Estate Agents Authority,
Supervisory Board Member of Hong Kong
Housing Society, Court Member of The Hong
Kong Polytechnic University, Steering Committee
Member of the Institute for Enterprise of The
Hong Kong Polytechnic University and Secretary
of the Scout Association of Hong Kong. She
was Council Member of Lingnan University from
1999 to 2004.

WONG Yick-ming, Rosanna, DBE, JP, aged
55, has been an Independent Non-executive
Director since 2001 and is a member of the
Remuneration Committee of the Company.
She holds a Doctor of Philosophy degree in
Sociology from the University of California
{Davis), U.5.A. and has been awarded Honorary
Doctorates from The Chinese University of Hong
Kong, The Hong Kong Polytechnic University,
The University of Hong Kong, The Hong Kong
Institute of Education and University of Toronto
in Canada, She is currently a member of the
National Committee of the Chinese People's
Political Consultative Conference, the Judicial
Officers Recommendation Commission and
the Commission on Strategic Development.
She acted as the Chairman of the Education
Commission ¢f the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Regicn until she retired from
this office in April 2007. She is the Executive
Director of The Hong Kong Federation of Youth
Groups and a Director of The Hongkong and
Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited.

CHEONG Ying Chew,
enry

KWAN Chiu Yin,
Robert

CHEQNG Ying Chew, Henry, aged 60, has
been an Independent Non-executive Director
and a member of the Audit Committee of
the Company since September 2004. He has
been appointed as the Chairman of the Audit
Committee of the Company on 1st January, 2007,
Mr. Cheong holds a Bachelor of Science degree
in Mathematics and a Master of Science degree
in Operational Research and Management. He
is also an Independent Non-executive Director
of Cheung Kong Infrastructure Holdings Limited,
Excel Technology International Heldings Limited,
New World Department Store China Limited, SPG
Land {Holdings) Limited and TOM Group Limited,
all beir.g listed companies in Hong Kong, and FFP
Gelden Asia Fund Inc. (formerfy known as Jade
Asia Pacific Fund Inc.), a company listed in Ireland.

KWAN Chiu Yin, Robert, JP, aged 71, had
been an Independent Non-executive Director
and the Chairman of the Audit Committee of
the Company since September 2004 until he
resigned from these offices in January 2007,
Mr. Kwan was re-appointed as an Independent
Nen-executive Director of the Company in
March 2007. He is a retired Certified Public
Accountant, He received his Master of Arts
degree at Cambridge University and qualified
as a Fellow of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales and a
Fellow of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He was the Past Chairman
of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, Certified Public
Accountants in Hong Kong and Ocean Park
Corporation, Mr. Kwan was an Independent
Non-exacutive Direcior of CK Life Sciences Int'l.,
{Holdings) Inc., Pak Fah Yeow International
Limited, Melco International Development
Limited and Shun Tak Holdings Limited, all being
listed companies.
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Senior Management's Biographical Information

Accounts Department

Man Ka Keung, Simon, aged 50, Directaor, Corporate
Strategy Umit & Chief Manager, joined the Group in
December 1987. He is Alternate Director to Mr. Edmond Ip,
Deputy Chairman and Executive Director of Cheung Kong
Infrastructure Heldings Limited. He has over 27 years of
experience in accounting, taxation, financing and auditing. He
holds a Bachelor’s degree in Economics and is an associate
member of The Institute of Chanered Accountant in Australia.

Lee Shu Yan, Simon, aged 44, Senior Manager, joined the
Group in October 1987. He has over 25 years of experience in
accounting. He holds a Postgraduate Diploma in Management
Studies. He is a fellow member of The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants, a Certified Public Accountant of the
Hong Kong institute of Certified Public Accountants and a
non-practising member of The Chinese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants.

Ng Yuet Fong, Betty, aged 59, Manager, joined the Group
in September 1993. She has over 35 years of experience in
accounting and treasury. She holds a Bachelor of Business
Administration degree in Accounting.

Building Cost & Contract Department

Kwan Chi Kin, Anthony, aged 52, Chief Manager, joined
the Group in May 1990. He has over 30 years of experience
in building construction and guantity surveying. He holds a
Higher Diploma in Building Technology and Management.
He is a Registered Professional Engineer, a professional
member of The Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors, a
member of The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors, a member
of The Chartered Institute of Building, a member of The
Hong Kong Institution of Engineers, a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Construction Managers and a member of
Chartered Management Institute.

Cheung Ka Sing, Henry, aged 49, Contracts Manager,
joined the Group in Novernber 1996. He has over 25 years of
experience in quantity surveying. He holds a Master of Science
degree in Construction Management. He is a Professional
Quantity Surveyor of The Canadian Institute of Quantity
Surveyors.

Ho Kin Chung, Richard, aged 52, Contracts Manager,
joined the Group in March 2000. He has over 29 years of
experience in quantity surveying. He holds a Higher Diploma
in Building Technology & Management. He is a professional
member of The Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors and
a member of The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors.

Waong Tak On, Andy, aged 44, Contracts Manager, joined
the Group in May 1997. He has over 20 years of experience
in quantity surveying. He holds a Bachelor of Applied Science
degree in Building Studies. He is a member of The Royal
Institution of Chartered Surveyors and a member of The Hong
Kong Instituie of Surveyors.

Yau Charm Ping, Steve, aged 48, Contracts Manager, joined
the Group in June 1987. He has over 26 years of experience
in quantity surveying. He holds an Advanced Higher Diploma
in Quantity Surveying and is a professional member of The
Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors.

Chairman's Office

Au Siu Yin, Amy, aged 45, Manager, joined the Group in
February 1990. She has over 23 years of experience in office
and charity project management. She holds a Bachelor of
Arts degree with Honours and a Master's degree in Business
Administration. She is an associate member of The Institute
of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators.

Yue Shuk Chun, Jennie, aged 47, Manager & Secretary to
Chairman, joined the Group in March 1993. She has over
28 years of experience in secretarial and office management.
She holds a Bachelor of Social Sciences degree.

China Department
Beijing

Chan Yuet Ming, Louis, aged 48, General Manager, Beijing
Criental Plaza Company Limited, Beijing PoGarden Real Estates
Development Company Limited and Beijing Changle Real
Estate Development Company Limited, joined the Group
in October 1992. He has over 23 years of experience in
property development. He holds a Bachelor of Science degree
in Architecture, a Bachelor's degree in Architecture and an
Executive Master’'s degree in Business Administration. He is a
Registered Architect, an Authorised Person (List of Architects)
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, a member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Architects and a member of
the Chinese People's Political Consultative Conference (Dong
Cheng District, Beijing).

Leung Shau Yung, Fabian, aged 45, Project Manager,
Changle Project, joined the Group in May 1997. He has
over 19 years of experience in project management. He
holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Architecture and a
Bachelor of Architecture degree. He is a Registered Architect,
an Authorised Person {List of Architects) of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region and a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Architects.

Ng Wai Ling, Carrie, aged 39, Finance Manager, Changle
Project, joined the Grougp in October 2005. She has over
15 years of experience in accounting and auditing. She holds
a Master of Science degree in Financial Management. She is
a fellow member of The Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants.

Beijing Office

Wang Qi, James, aged 44, Manager, Business Development,
joined the Cheung Kong Group in September 1991. He has
over 22 years of experience in business development and is
the Chief Representative of the Beijing Office of the Company.
He holds a Master's degree in Management Science.

Guangzhou

Tang Sek Wai, Max, aged 48, Project Manager, Guangzhou
Project, joined the Group in November 1986. He has over
22 years of experience in project management. He holds a
Master's degree in Environmental Engineering Management
and a Master's degree in Business Administration (Executive).
He is a Chartered Builder, a member of The Hong Kong
Institution of Engineers and a member of Hong Kong Institute
of Construction Managers.
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Lam Ka Keung, aged 50, Project Manager, Guangzhou
Project, joined the Group in June 1994. He has over 30 years
of experience in project management. He holds a Higher
Certificate in Construction Technology.

Shanghai

Lam Yuk, Bruce, aged 39, Project Manager, Shanghai
Project, joined the Group in June 1993, He has over
14 years of experience in project management. He holds
a Bachelor of Arts degree with Honours in Architectural
Studies, a Master's degree in Architecture, a Master's degree
in Business Administration and a Postgraduate Diploma in
Project Management. He is a Registered Architect, a member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Architects and possesses the
qualification of PRC Class 1 Registered Architect.

Ma Ching Che, Christina, aged 49, Project Manager,
Shanghai Project, joined the Group in August 2007, She has
over 21 years of experience in project management. She holds
a Bachelor of Science degree with Honours in Architectural
Studies and Structural Design and a Diploma in Architecture.
She is a Registered Architect, an Authorised Person (List of
Architects} of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, a
corporate member of The Royal Institute of British Architects
and a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Architects.

Au Hoe Kye, Quincy, aged 52, Finance Manager, Shanghai
Project, joined the Group in September 1994. He has over
20 years of experience in accounting. He is an associate
member of The Institute of Chartered Accountants in England
and Wales, a fellow member of The Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and a fellow of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants.

Cheung Wing Cheong, Alan, aged 58, E & M Manager,
Shanghai Project, joined the Group in December 2006. He
has over 33 years of experience in electrical & mechanical
enginegering. He holds a Master of Science degree in
Engineering Management. He is a member of The Chartered
Institution of Building Services Engineers (UK) and a member
of The Heng Kong Institution of Engineers.

China Hotels

Chu Yu Fai, Kenneth, aged 55, Business Development
Manager, China Hotels, jained the Group in July 1994, He
has over 29 years of experience in finance, accounting,
auditing, hotel management and business development. He
holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in Economics and a Bachelor
of Commerce degree in Business Administration. He is a
Certified Management Accountant.

Hui Tung Keung, Tommy, aged 45, Business Development
Manager, China Hotels, joined the Group in January 1994.
He has over 24 years of experience in accounting, hotel and
property management. He holds a Master's degree in Business
Administration.

Lee Chi Kin, Casey, aged 45, Business Development Manager,
China Hotels, joined the Group in August 1998, He has over
23 years of experience in accounting, hotel management
and property development. He holds a Bachelor of Sociat
Sciences degree with Honours. He is @ member of The Chinese
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, a fellow member
of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, a
Certified Public Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of
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Certified Public Accountants, a member of The Institute of
Chartered Accountants in England and Wales and a member
of the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Conference
{Shenyang).

Cheung Sau Ying, Dorothy, aged 46, Finance Manager,
China Hotels, joined the Group in August 2000. She has over
25 years of experience in accounting. She holds a Higher
Certificate in Company Secretaries and Administration, She is
an associate member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators and an associate member of The Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries.

Ng Hok Leung, Sidney, aged 52, Project Manager, China
Hotels, joined the Group in June 1998. He has over 33 years
of experience in hotel construction, E & M engineering and
property management.

Company Secretarial Department

Yeung, Eirene, aged 47, Director, Corporate Strategy Unit
and Company Secretary, joined the Group in August 1994.
She has over 23 years of experience in corporate and
commercial legal waork, listing, regulatory and origination
compliance and company secretarial field. She is also
Alternate Director to Mr. Kam Hing Lam, Group Managing
Director of Cheung Kong Infrastructure Holdings Limited;
the Company Secretary of CK Life Sciences Int’l., (Holdings)
Inc.; and a Director of ARA Asset Management (Singapore)
Limited. She is a member of the Dual Filing Advisory Group
of the Securities and Futures Commission, a member of the
Board of Review {Inland Revenue Ordinance) and a member
of the Companies Ordinance Rewrite Advisory Group; and
was a Part-time Member of the Central Policy Unit of the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
("HKSAR") from 2005 to 2007. She is a solicitor of the Migh
Court of HKSAR and of the Supreme Court of Judicature
in England and Wales, and a fellow member of The Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries and The Institute of
Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. She holds a Master
of Science degree in Finance, a Master's degree in Business
Administration and a Bachelor’s dagree in Laws.

Law Kai Chung, Edmund, aged 40, Assistant Chief Manager,
joined the Group in October 2000. He is also the Company
Secretary of Cheung Kong Infrastructure Holdings Limited.
He has over 14 years of experience in the legal field. He
holds a Bachelor's degree in Laws. He is a solicitor of the
High Court of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
and of the Supreme Court of England and Wales. He is a
member of The Law Society of Hong Kong.

Tse Kwok Yee, Erica, aged 33, Sentor Manager, joined
the Group in September 2002. She has over 10 years of
experience in the legal field. She holds a Bachelor's degree in
Laws. She is a solicitor of the High Court of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region and of the Supreme Court of
England and Wales. She is a member of The Law Society of
Hong Kong and of The Law Society of England and Wales.

Chan Ho Choi, Bons, aged 43, Manager, joined the Group in
March 1997. He has over 17 years of experience in company
secretarial field. He holds a Master of Business degree. He is
an associate member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators and an associgte member of The Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries.
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Senior Management’s Biographical Information {continued)

Chan Siu Yin, Bomie, aged 37, Manager, jcined the Group in
April 2007. She has over 14 years of experience in accounting,
finance, auditing and the company secretarial field. She holds
a Graduate Diploma in China Business Law and a Diploma
in Accounting. She is a fellow member of The Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants and a Cenified Public
Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.

Cheng Shuk Chi, Bridie, aged 36, Manager, joined the Groug
in Septernber 2004. She has over 12 years of experience
in the company secretarial field. She holds a Bachelor's
degree with Honours in Business Administration. She is an
associate member of The Institute of Chartered Secretaries
and Administrators and an associate member of The Hong
Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries.

Construction Audit & Quality Assurance Department

Tsui Ying Kit, Simon, aged 48, Manager, joined the Group
in March 1976. He has over 27 years of experience in
electrical and mechanical engineering and building quality
management. He holds a Master of Scence degree in Facility
Management, and is a Certified Facility Manager and a
member of International Facility Management Association.

Corporate Affairs Department

Tong Barnes Wai Che, Wendy, aged 47, Chief Corporate
Affairs Officer, joined the Group in March 1999, She is
also the Chief Corporate Affairs Officer of Cheung Kong
Infrastructure Holdings Limited and CK Life Sciences Int’l.,
(Holdings) Inc. She has over 23 years of experience in public
refations, marketing communications and corporate affairs.
She holds a Bachelor's degree in Business Administration.

Cheong Yuen Mei, Winnie, aged 39, Deputy Chief Manager,
joined the Group in March 1999. She has aver 17 years of
experience in public relations and corporate affairs, She holds
a Bachelor of Arts degree with Honours in Philosophy.

Tsui Sau Yuen, Anita, aged 44, Deputy Chief Manager,
joined the Group in August 2005. She has over 18 years of
experience in advertising and marketing communications. She
holds a Diploma in Journalism.

Cheung Yim Lam, Carolina, aged 34, Corporate Affairs
Manager, joined the Group in May 2003. She has over
11 years of experience in public relations and corporate
affairs. She hoids a Bachelor of Social Science degree with
Honours in Journalism and Communication.

Lai Man Yee, Emily, aged 40, Marketing Communications
Manager, joined the Group in April 1995, She has over
16 years of experience in advertising and marketing
communications. She holds a Bachelor of Business
Administration degree with Honours.

Corporate Business Development

Ma Lai Chee, Gerald, aged 40, Director, Corporate Strategy
Unit & Chief Manager, joined the Group in February 1996.
He is a Director of AMTD Financial Planning Limited, iBusiness
Corporation Limited, CK Communications Limited, Beijing
Net-Infinity Technology Development Company Limited,
mReferral Corporation (HK) Limited and Silk Telecom Pty

Limited. He is alsc Alternate Director to Mr. Peter Wong,
Executive Director of Hutchison Telecommunications
International Limited and a Non-Executive Director of ARA
Asset Management (Prosperity} Limited and The Ming An
{Holdings) Company Limited. He has over 18 years of
experience in banking, investment and portfolio management,
real estate development and marketing, and managing
IT related ventures and services. He holds a Bachelor of
Commerce degree in Finance and a Master of Arts degree
in Glohal Business Management. He is a member of the
Finance Committee and the Hospitality Services Committee
of Caritas Hong Kong, a member of the Chancellor's Circle
of the University of British Columbia, Canada ("UBC*") and
a member of the Dean’s Advisory Board for the Faculty of
Arts of UBC.

Lee Kwong Wang, Francis, aged 37, Deputy Chief
Manager, joined the Cheung Kong Group in August 2000,
He is a Director of PowerCom Network Hong Kong Limited,
Videofone Company Limited, Videofone Internaticnal Limited
and Beifing Net-Infinity Technology Development Company
Limited. He has over 15 years of experience in banking,
investment and managing technology related ventures. He
holds a Bachelor of Science degree with Honours and a
Master's degree in Business Administration. He is a Chartered
Financial Analyst, a member of the CFA Institute and a member
of The Hong Kong Society of Financial Analysts Limited.

Chan Cheuk Man, Curley, aged 36, Senior Manager,
joined the Cheung Kong Group in July 2000. He has over
13 years of experience in finance, investment and business
development. He holds a Bachelor of Arts degree with
Honours in Accountancy and a Master of Science degree
in Accounting and Finance. He is a feliow member of The
Association of Chartered Certified Accountanis and a Certified
Public Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants.

Lau Chun Yu, Sophia, aged 28, Manager, joined the
Cheung Kong Group in August 2000. She has over 7 years
of experience in business development. She holds a Bachelor
of Science degree, a Bachelor of Commerce degree and a
Master's degree in International and Public Affairs.

Design & Promotion Department

Leung Yuen Kwan, Josephine, aged 39, Senior Manager,
joined the Group in July 1995. She has over 14 years of
experience in design, premotion, market research and property
sales. She holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree in Marketing
and Finance,

Chan Yee, Ringo, aged 40, Design Manager, joined the
Group in November 2006, He has over 14 years of experience
in design, advertising and promgtion. He holds a Bachelor
of Arts degree in Graphic Design.

Development Department

Shen Wai Yee, Grace, aged 56, Chief Manager, Construction
Management Division, joined the Group in September 1989.
She has over 26 years of experience in project management.
She holds a Bachelor of Arts degree in Sociology and a
Bachelor of Architecture degree. She is a Registered Architect,
an Authorised Person {List of Architects) of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region and a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Architects.
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Chan Ho Kei, Kevin, aged 35, Project Manager, joined the
Group in June 2003, He has over 9 years of experience in
project management, He holds a Bachelor of Arts degree
with Honours in Architectural Studies and a Master's degree
in Architecture. He is a Registered Architect, an Authorised
Person {List of Architects) of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region and a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Architects.

Chan Hon Shing, aged 46, Project Manager, joined the Group
in December 1995. He has over 21 years of experience in
architectural profession and project management. He holds a
Bachelor of Arts degree with Honours in Architectural Studies
and a Bachelor of Architecture degree, He is a Registered
Architect, an Authorised Person (List of Architects) of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region and a member of
the Hong Kong Institute of Architects.

Chan Kwok Keung, Dennis, aged 40, Project Manager,
joined the Group in May 1997. He has over 14 years of
experience in project management. He holds a Bachelor
of Arts degree with Honours in Architecture, a Master’s
degree in Architecture, and a Master's degree in Business
Administration in Digital Technclogies Management. He is a
Registered Architect, an Authorised Person (List of Architects)
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, a member
of the Hong Kong tnstitute of Architects, and a member of
the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators.

Chu Tak Kwong, Andy, aged 47, Project Manager, joined
the Group in June 1998. He has over 23 years of experience
in architectural profession and project management. He
holds a Bachelor's degree in Architecture. He is a Registered
Architect, an Authorised Person (List of Architects) of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, a member of The
Royal Australian Institute of Architects and a member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Architects.

Leung Chun Fung, Victor, aged 49, Project Manager, joined
the Group in May 1995. He has over 24 years of experience
in project management. He holds a Bachelor of Engineering
degree with Honours in Civil Engineering and a Diploma in
Construction Management.

Leung Chung Ping, Louis, aged 40, Project Manager,
joined the Group in November 2003. He has over 12 years
of experience in project management. He holds a Bachelor
of Science degree with Honours in Architecture and a
Master's degree in Architecture. He is a Registered Architect,
an Authorised Person (List of Architects) of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region and a member of the Hong
Kang Institute of Architects.

Lo Kin Yip, Terence, aged 44, Project Manager, joined
the Group in January 1999. He has over 18 years of
experience in project management. He holds a Bachelor of
Arts degree with Honours in Architectural Studies and a
Bachelor of Architecture degree. He is a Registered Architect,
an Authorised Person (List of Architects) of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region, a corporate member of The
Royal Institute of British Architects, a member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Architects and an associate member of The
Chartered Institute of Arbitrators.

Pun Wing Chiu, Anthony, aged 44, Project Manager,
Structural, joined the Group in September 1999. He has
over 20 years of experience in project/structural engineering
management. He holds a Bachelor of Science degree with
Honours in Civil Engineering. He is a Chartered Engineer,
a Registered Professional Engineer, a Registered Structural
Engineer, a member of The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers
and a member of The Institution of Structural Engineers.

Yiu Chi Wai, Albert, aged 36, Project Manager, joined the
Group in June 2001. He has over 11 years of experience in
project management. He holds a Bachelor of Arts degree
with Honours in Architectural Studies, a Master's degree in
Architecture and a Postgraduate Diploma in Construction
Project Management. He is a Registered Architect, an
Authorised Person (List of Architects) of the Hong Kong
Special Administrative Region, a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Architects and a member of Hong Kong Institute
of Construction Managers.

Mak Kwok Keung, Charles, aged 46, Senior Construction
Manager, joined the Group in January 1994. He has over
25 years of experience in construction management. He holds
a Postgraduate Diploma in Construction Management.

Wong Yin Li, Raymond, aged 51, Senior Construction
Manager, joined the Group in November 1989. He has over
22 years of experience in construction management. He holds
a Higher Diploma in Building Technology and Management.

E & M Department

Lo Kin Hing, Isaac, aged 46, Senior Manager, joined the
Group in April 2003, He has over 21 years of experience
in electrical & mechanical engineering. He holds a Master
of Science degree in Construction Project Management, He
i5 a Chartered Engineer, a Registered Professional Engineer,
a felltow of The Chartered Institution of Building Services
Engineers {UK), a fellow of The Institute of Engineering and
Technology and a fellow of The Hong Kong Institution of
Engineers.

Finance Department

Andrew J. Hunter, aged 49, Chief Financial Officer, joined
the Cheung Kong Graup in 1988. He is also an Executive
Director and Chief Operating Officer of Cheung Kong
Infrastructure Holdings Limited and an Executive Director of
Hong Kong Electric Holdings Limited. He has over 24 years
of experience in accounting and financial management. He
holds a Master of Arts degree and a Master’s degree in
Business Administration. He is a member of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Scotland and of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Human Resources & Administration Department

Pong Yiu Kee, Alice, aged 52, Chief Manager, joined the
Group in September 2001. She has over 28 years of experience
in human resources and administration management. She is
a member of the Hong Kong Management Association and
of the Heng Kong Institute of Human Resource Management.

o i
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Senior Management’s Biographical Information (continued)

Pau Shiu Yung, Anita, aged 51, Senior Manager,
Administration, joined the Group in December 1977, She
has over 30 years of experience in office administration
management. She is a member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Human Resource Management.

Ng Po Lung, aged 46, Manager, Administration, joined the
Group in November 1993. He has over 23 years of experience
in office administration management. He holds a Bachelor of
Social Science degree with Honours and a Master's degree
in Business Administration.

Tsang Chi Lun, Alan, aged 39, Manager, Human
Resources, joined the Group in April 2002, He has over
15 years of experience in human resources managemenit,
He holds a Bachelor of Arts degree with Honours in
Hospitality Management and a3 Master's degree in Business
Administration. He is a member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Human Rescurce Managemeni.

Information Technology Department

Lum Man Fai, Brian, aged 40, Senior Manager, joined the
Cheung Kong Group in August 2000. He has over 16 years of
experience in information technology and telecommunication,
He holds a Bachelor of Science degree with Honours in
Electronics and a Master's degree in Business Administration.

Yung Wing Hung, Nelson, aged 37, System Manager,
joined the Group in Novemnber 1994. He has over 13 years
of experience in information technology management. He
holds a Bachelor of Scence degree with Honours in Computer
Science and is a member of the Hong Kong Computer Sodety.

Internal Audit Department

Lee King Yuen, Albert, aged 52, Senicr Manager, joined
the Group in November 1987. He has over 30 years of
experience in auditing. He holds a Bachelor of Science degree
in Business Administration, He is a fellow member of The
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and a fellow
of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Leasing Department

Wong See Hang, Resina, aged 44, Deputy Chief Manager,
Leasing, joined the Group in June 1990. She is a Director
of Cheung Kong Real Estate Limited. She has over 22 years
of experience in property leasing. She holds a Bachelor of
Arts degree with Honours in History and a Master of Science
degree in Facilities Management.

Lee Po Chu, Eileen, aged 47, Senior Leasing Manager,
joined the Group in October 2003. She has over 26 years
of experience in property leasing. She holds a Diploma in
Business.

Wong Ling Fei, Mable, aged 45, Senior Leasing Manager,
joined the Group in September 2002. She has over 19 years
of experience in property leasing.

Fung Kam Sun, Kam, aged 47, Leasing Manager, joined the
Group in June 2007. He has over 21 years of experience in
property leasing. He holds a Bachelor of Arts degree and a
Master's degree of Housing Management. He is a Registered
Professional Housing Manager, a member of The Chartered
Institute of Marketing, a corporate member of the Chartered
Institute of Housing, a corporate member of The Hong Kong
Institute of Housing, and a member of the Hong Kong Institute
of Real Estate Administration.

Lam Ka Wo, Patrick, aged 34, Leasing Manager, joined the
Group in August 2007. He has over 11 years of experience
in property leasing.

Ng Kwok Leung, Christopher, aged 46, Manager, E-Park,
joined the Group in October 2007. He has over 15 years of
experience in car park management. He holds a Bachelor
of Science degree with Honours in Engineering and a
Postgraduate Diploma in Business Administration.

Legal Department

Yip Kin Ming, Emmanuel, aged 55, Chief Manager, joined
the Group in July 1985. He has over 24 years of experience
in legal field. He holds a Diploma in Economics.

Wong Fung King, Amy, aged 48, Senior Legal Manager,
joined the Group in June 1998. She has over 23 years of
experience in legal field. She holds a Bachelor of Laws degree
with Honours and a Postgraduate Certificate in Laws. She
is a solicitor of the High Court of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region.

Manageriat

Fung Chi Wai, Chris, aged 44, Manager, joined the Group
in April 2000, He has over 18 years of experience in financial
management and investment. He holds a Bachelor of Social
Sciences degree with Honours and a Master’s degree in
Business Administration. He is a Chartered Financial Analyst,
a member of the CFA Institute and a member of The Hong
Kong Society of Financial Analysts Limited.

Property Investment & Valuation Department

Chiu Siu Kam, Selene, aged 41, Assistant Chief Manager,
joined the Group in February 1997. She has over 18 years
of experience in property development & investment, land
management and property valuation. She holds a Bachelor
of Science degree with Honours in Estate Management
and a Master's degree in Business Administration. She is a
Registered Professional Surveyor and a member of The Hong
Kong Institute of Surveyors.
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Chan Man Wai, Anthony, aged 45, Senior Manager, joined
the Group in January 1994. He has over 18 years of experience
in property development & investment, land management and
property valuation. He holds a Bachelor of Science degree
with Honours in Electrical Engineering, a Master's degree in
Business Administration and a Master of Science degree in
Land Management. He is a Registered Professional Surveyor,
a member of The Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors
and a member of The Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors.

Ho Kwong Ngai, Eric, aged 44, Senior Manager, joined
the Group in July 2005. He has over 17 years of experience
in property development & investment, land management
and property valuation. He holds & Bachelor of Science
degree with Honours in Estate Management and a Master of
Science degree in International Real Estate. He is a Registered
Professional Surveyor, a professional member of The Royal
Institution of Chartered Surveyors and a member of The Hong
Kong Institute of Surveyors,

Leung Hon Man, Alex, aged 36, Manager, joined the Group
in May 1996. He has over 13 years of experience in property
development & investment, land management and property
valuation. He holds a Bachelor of Social Science degree with
Honours. He is a member of The Hong Kong Institute of
Surveyors.

Sales Department

Lau Kai Man, Joseph, aged 49, Deputy Chief Manager,
Sales, joined the Group in June 1981, He is a Director of
Cheung Kong Real Estate Limited. He has over 29 years of
experience in proparty sales.

Kwok Tze Wai, William, aged 42, Deputy Chief Manager,
Sales, joined the Group in May 1989. He is a Director of
Cheung Kong Real Estate Limited. He has over 19 years of
experience in property sales, He holds a Bachelor of Science
degree in Business Administration Marketing.

Wong See Chung, Francis, aged 46, Deputy Chief Manager,
Sales, joined the Group in January 1994. He is a Director of
Cheung Kong Real Estate Limited. He has over 12 years of
experience in property sales. He holds a Master’s degree in
Business Administration.

Yuen Tim Hung, Kenneth, aged 50, Senior Sales Manager,
joined the Group in March 1984. He has over 26 years of
experience in advertising, marketing and property sales. He
holds a Diploma in Communications. He is an affiiate member
{Professional} of The Chartered Institute of Marketing.

Cho Kau Ming, Iris, aged 3%, Sales Manager, joined the
Group in May 1995. She has over 13 years of experience
in property sales. She holds a Bachelor of Science degree in
Business Administration.

Fung Hoi Lun, Helen, aged 37, 3ales Manager, joined the
Group in March 2001. She has over 14 years of experience
in property sales. She holds a Higher Diploma in Hotel and
Catering Management.

Yang Chung Wing, Terence, aged 39, Sales Manager, joined
the Group in June 2002. He has over 14 years of experience
in property sales and market research. He holds a Bachelor's
degree in Business and a Professional Diploma in Real Estate
Administration.

Ng Chui Ha, Fiona, aged 44, Manager, Sales Administration,
joined the Group in December 1990. She has over 21 years
of exgerience in sales administration. She holds a Bachelor
of Arts degree in History.

Tai Mei Ling, Marinda, aged 49, Manager, Customer Service,
joined the Group in August 1985. She has over 22 years of
experience in customer service.

Wong Oi Ling, Irene, aged 39, Manager, Sales Administration,
joined the Group in May 1996. She has over 14 years of
experience in sales administration, She holds a Bachelor of
Arts degree.

Sales Department - Building Management

Ho Kwong Fai, Ellickey, aged 45, Assistant Chief Manager,
Building Management, joined the Group in September 1994
and is a Director of Goodwell-Fortune Property Services Limited
and Goodwell-Prosperity Property Services Limited. He has
over 22 years of experience in building management and
holds a Professional Diploma in Real Estate Administzation,

Wong Wo Muk, Philip, aged 48, Manager, Building
Management, joined the Group in May 1987 and is a Director
of Goodwell-Fortune Property Services Limited. He has over
25 vyears of experience in building management. He holds a
Bachelor of Arts degree with Honours in Business Studies and a
Postgraduate Diploma in Surveying {Real Estate Development).
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Risk Factors

The Group's businesses, financial condition, results of operations or growth prospects may be affected
by risks and uncertainties pertaining to the Group's businesses. The factors set out below are those
that the Group believes could result in the Group's businesses, financial condition, results of operations
or growth prospects differing materially from expected or historical results. These factors are by no
means exhaustive or comprehensive, and there may be other risks in addition to those shown below
which are not known to the Group or which may not be material now but could turn out to be
material in the future. In addition, this Annual Report does not constitute a recommendation or
advice for you to invest in the shares of the Company and investors are advised to make their own
judgment or consult their own investment advisors before making any investment in the shares of
the Company.

Property Developments

There exist general risks inherent in property development and in the ownership of properties, including,
among other things, risks that financing for development may not be available on favourable terms,
that construction may not be completed on schedule or within budget, that long-term financing
may not be available on completion of construction, that developed properties may not be sold or
leased on profitable terms, that there will be intense competition from other developers or property
owners which may lead to vacancies or an inability to sell or rent properties on favourable terms,
that purchasers or tenants may default, that properties hold for rental purpose will need to be
renovated, repaired and re-let on a periodic basis, that it may not be possible to renew leases or
re-let spaces as existing leases expire, and that the property market conditions are subject to changes
in environmental laws and regulatiens and zoning laws and other governmental rules and fiscal
policies. Property values and rental values are also affected by factors such as political developments,
governmental regulations and changes in planning or tax laws, levels of interest rates and consumer
prices and the overall supply of properties.

Investment in property is generally illiquid, which may limit the ahility of the Group in timely realising
property assets into cash.

In addition, suitable land of significant size are not easy to obtain due to limited undeveloped land
area in Hong Kong. In the Mainland, the supply of substantially all land is controlled by the relevant
authorities and a land premium has to be paid to the relevant authorities for acquiring the tand
use rights. Acquisition of land in other overseas markets may be subject to various other regulatory
requirerments or restrictions. Future growth prospects of property developers {including the Group) may
therefore be affected by the availability and price levels of prime sites in Hong Kong, the Mainland
and other overseas markets.

Besides, properties could suffer physical damage by fire or other causes and the Group may be
exposed to any potential risks associated with public liability claims, resulting in losses {including
loss of rent) which may not be fully compensated for by insurance proceeds, and these may in turn
affect the Group's financial condition or results of operations. In addition, there is the possibility
of other losses caused by war and earthquakes for which the Group may not obtain insurance at
a reasonable cost or at all. Should an uninsured loss or a loss in excess of insured limits occur,
payment of compensation may be required and this may affect the returns on capital invested in
that property. The Group would also remain liable for any debt or other financial obligation, such as
committed capital expenditures, related to that property. In addition, insurance policies will have to
be renewed every year and acceptable terms for coverage will have to be negotiated, thus exposing
the Group to the volatility of the insurance markets, including the possibility of rate increases.
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Industry Trends and Interest Rates

The trends in the industries in which the Group operates, including the property market sentiment
and conditions, the property values in Hong Kong, mark to market value of securities investments, the
currency environment and interest rates cycles, may pose significant impact on the Group's results.
There can be no assurance that the combination of industry trends and interest rates the Group
experiences in the future will not adversely affect its financial condition or results of operations,

In particular, income from finance and treasury operations is dependent upon the capital market,
interest rate and currency environment, and the worldwide economic and market conditions, and
therefore there can be no assurance that changes in these conditions will not adversely affect the
Group’s financial condition or results of operations. The volatility and fluctuation in the stock markets,
both local and abroad, and the subprime crisis in the United States may also adversely affect the
income to be derived by the Group from its finance and treasury activities.

Highly Competitive Markets

The Group's principal business operations face significant competition across the markets in which
they operate. New market entrants and intensified price competition among existing market players
could adversely affect the Group’s financial condition or results of operations. Competition risks
faced by the Group include (a) an increasing number of developers undertaking property investment
and development in Hong Kong, the Mainland and in other overseas markets, which may affect the
market share and returns of the Group; and (b) significant competition and pricing pressure from
other developers is expected to continue and may adversely affect the financial performance of the
Group's operations.

Currency Fluctuations

The results of the Group is recorded in Hong Kong dollars but its various subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures may receive revenue and incur expenses in other currencies. Any currency
fluctuations on translation of the accounts of these subsidiaries, associates and joint venture and
also on the repatriation of earnings, equity investments and loans may therefore impact on the
Group’s performance. Although currency exposures had been managed by the Group, a depreciation
or fluctuation of the currencies in which the Group conducts operations relative to the Hong Kong
dollar could adversely affect the Group’s financial condition or results of operations.

Strategic Partners

Some of the businesses of the Group are conducted through non wholly-owned subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures, in which the Group shares control {in whole or in part) and strategic
alliances had been formed by the Group with other strategic or business partners. There can be
no assurance that any of these strategic or business partners will continue their relationships with
the Group in the future or that the Group will be able to pursue its stated strategies with respect
to its non wholly-owned subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures and the markets in which they
operate. Furthermore, the jaint venture partners may (a) have economic or husiness interests or goals
that are inconsistent with those of the Group; (b) take actions contrary to the Group’s policies or
objectives; () undergo a change of control; (d} experience financial and other difficulties; or (e) be
unable or unwilling to fulfil their obligations under the joint venture, which may affect the Group's
financial condition or results of operations.
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Impact of Local, National and International Regulations

The local business risks in different countries and cities in which the Group operates could have a
material impact on the financial condition, results of operations and growth prospects of the businesses
in the relevant market. The Group has investments in different countries and cities around the world
and the Group is, and may increasingly become, exposed to different and changing political, social,
legal, tax, regulatory and environmental requirements at the local, national or international level.
Also, new policies or measures by governments, whether fiscal, tax, regulatory, environmental or
other competitive changes, may lead to an increase in additional or unplanned capital expenditure,
pose a risk to the overall investment return of the Group's businesses and may delay or prevent the
commercial operation of a business with resulting loss of revenues and profit.

Impact of New Accounting Standards

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA™) had issued a number of new and
revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards {"HKFRS”) which were generally effective on or after
1st January, 2005. HKICPA may in the future issue new and revised standards and interpretations.
In addition, interpretations on the application of the HKFRS will continue to develop. These factors
may require the Group to adopt new accounting policies. The adoption of new accounting policies
or new HKFRS might or could have a significant impact on the Group’s financial position or results
of operations.

Qutbreak of Highly Contagious Disease

In 2003, there was an outbreak of Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (“SARS”) in Hong Kong, the
Mainland and other places. The SARS outbreak had a significant adverse impact on the economies
of the affected areas. There can be no assurance that there will not be another significant global
outbreak of a severe communicable disease such as avian influenza. If such an outbreak were to
occur, it may have a material adverse impact on the operations of the Group and its results of
operaticns may suffer.

Connected Transactions

Hutchison Whampoa Limited (“Hutchison”) is also listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited. Although the Group believes that its relationship with Hutchison provides it with significant
business advantages, the relationship results in various connected transactions under the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”)
and accordingly any transactions entered into between the Group and Hutchison, its subsidiaries
or associates are connected transactions, which, unless one of the exemptions is available, will be
subject to compliance with the applicable requirements of the Listing Rules, including the issuance
of announcements, the obtaining of independent shareholders’ approval at general meetings and
disclosure in annual reports and accounts. Independent shareholders’ approval requirements may also
lead to unpredictable outcomes causing disruptions to as well as increase the risks of the Group’s
business activities. Independent shareholders may also take actions that are in conflict with the
interests of the Group.
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The Group's Financial Condition or Resuits of Operations are affected by
those of the Hutchison Whampoa Group

The Group owns approximately 49.9% of the Hutchison Whampoa Group which operates in over
50 countries around the world and hence its financial condition and results of operations may be
affected by the local market conditions and the economy of the places where it has business operations
as well as any litigation against them. The Group’s financial condition and results of operations are
materially affected by the financial condition and results of operations of the Hutchison Whampoa
Group. In additicn, the core businesses of the Hutchison Whampoa Group are different from those
of the Group, and as a result, the Group is indirectly exposed to the risks facing the Hutchison
Whampeoa Group.

Past Performance and Forward Looking Statements

The performance and the results of operations of the Group during the past years as contained in
this Annual Report are historical in nature and past performance can be no guarantee of future
results of the Group. This Annual Report may contain forward-looking statements and opinions that
involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results may differ materially from expectations discussed in
such forward-looking statements and opinions. Neither the Group nor the Directors, employees or
agents of the Group assume (a) any obligation to correct or update the forward-looking statements
or opinions contained in this Annual Report; and (b) any liability in the event that any of the
forward-looking statements or opinions does not materialise or turns out to be incorrect.
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The Directors have pleasure in presenting to shareholders their report
together with the audited financial statements for the year ended
31st December, 2007 on pages 124 to 167.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Company are investment holding and project management. Its subsidiaries
are active in the field of property development and investment, hotel and serviced suite operation,
property and project management and investment in securities.

Results and Dividends

Results of the Group for the year ended 31st December, 2007 are set out in the consolidated profit
and loss account on page 124.

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HK$1.95 per share which, together
with the interim dividend of HK$Q.50 per share paid on 12th October, 2007, makes a total dividend
of HK$2.45 per share for the year.

Fixed Assets

Movements in fixed assets during the year are set out in note (8) to the financial statements.

Reserves

Movements in reserves of the Company and the Group during the year are set out in note {22)
to the financial statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity on page 127
respectively.

Group Financial Summary

Results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last ten years are summarised on page 2.

Properties

Particulars of major properties held by the Group are set out on pages 116 to 123.

Directors

The Directors of the Company are listed on page 176. The Directors’ biographical information is set
out on pages 24 to 27.

In accordance with the Company's Articles of Association, the Directors of the Company (including
Non-executive Directors} shall be subject to retirement by rotation at each annual general meeting.
Mr. Li Ka-shing, Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor, Mr. Chung Sun Keung, Davy, Ms. Pau Yee Wan, Ezra,
Mr. Leung Siu Hon, Mr. Simon Murray and Mr. Cheong Ying Chew, Henry will retire from office
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Each of the Independent Non-executive Directors has made an annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”). The Company is of the view that all Independent
Non-executive Directors meet the independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules
and are independent in accordance with the terms of the guidelines.
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Disclosure of Interests

Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures

As at 31st December, 2007, the interests or short positions of the Directors and chief executives of
the Company in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance ("SFO")} which
were notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock Exchange”)
pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which
they were taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFQO), or which were recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under Section 352 of the SFO, or which were
required, pursuant to the Mode! Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers ("Model
Code”) set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules as adopted by the Company, to be notified to

the Company and the Stock Exchange, were as follows:

1. Long Positions in Shares

(a) The Company

Number of Ordinary Shares

Personal  Family  Corporate Other Approximate %
Name of Director Capacity Interest  Interest Interest Interest Total  of Shareholding
Li Ka-shing Intarest of controlled - - 68,868,000 857794744 926,062,744 40.00%
corporation & founder of {Note 1) (Note 2)
discretionary trusts
Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor Y Beneficial owner, interest 720,000 100,000 1,529,000 857,794,744 859,543,744 37.11%
of child or spouse, interest {Note 4 {Note 2)
of controlled corporations &
beneficiary of trusls
Kam Hing Lam Baneficia! ownar 10,000 - - - 10,000 0.0004%
Leung Siu Hon Beneficial owner & interast 635,500 64,500 - - 700,000 0.03%
of child or spouse
Chow Kun Chee, Roland  Beneficial owner 65,600 - - - 65,600 0.003%
George Colin Magnus  Beneficial owner, interest 56,000 10,000 - 184,000 750,000 0.01%
of child or spouse & {Note 5}
benaficiary of trust
Yeh Yuan Chang, Interest of child or spouse - 384,000 - - 384,000 0.02%
Anthony
Simaon Murray Bengficial owner 74,000 - - - 74,000 0.003%
Hung Siu-lin, Katherine  Beneficial owner 20,000 - - - 20,000 0.0009%
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(b) Associated Corporations

Hutchison Whampoa Limited

Number of Ordinary Shares
Personal  Family  Corporate Other Approximate %
Name of Director Capacity Interest  Interest Interest Interest Total  of Shareholding
Li Kz-shing Interest of controlled - - 48577000 2,141,698,773 2,190.275,773 51.37%
corporaticns & founder of {Note 1) {Note 3)
discretionary trusts
Li Tzar Kuai, Victer Interest of controlled - - 1,086,770 2,141,698,773 2,142,785543 50.26%
corporaticns & {Note 4) {Note 3)
beneficiary of trusts
Kam Hing Lam Beneficial owner 60,000 - - - 60,000 0.001%
Leung S Hon Beneficial owner & interast 11,000 28,600 - - 39,600 (.0009%
of child or spouse
Fok Kin-ning, Canning  Interest of controlled - - 4310875 - 4,310,875 0.10%
corporation {Nata 7)
Frank John Sixt Beneficial owner 50,000 - - - 50,000 0.001%
Chow Kun Chee, Roland  Beneficial owner 49,931 - - - 49,931 0.001%
George Colin Magnus  Beneficial owner, interest 40,000 9,900 - 950,100 1,000,000 0.02%
of child or spouse & (Note 6}
founder & beneficiary
of & discretionary trust
Yeh Yuan Chang, Interest of child or spouse - 124,000 - - 124,000 0.003%
Anthony
Chow Nin Mow, Beneficial owner 47 - - - 97 2=(%
Albert
Hung Siu-lin, Katherine  Bengficial owner 34,000 - - - 34,000 0.0008%
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Cheung Kong Infrastructure Holdings Limited

Number of Ordinary Shares
Personal ~ Family  Corporate Other Approximate %
Name of Director Capacity Interest  Interest Interest Interast Total  of Shareholding
Li Ka-shing Founder of discretionary - - - 1.912,106,945  1,912,108,945 84.82%
trusts {Note 10)
Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor Baneficiary of trusts - - - 1912109945 1.912,109,945 84.82%
{Noie 10)
Kam Hing Lam Beneficial owner 100,000 - - - 100,000 0.004%
CK Life Sciences Int’l., {Holdings) Inc.
Number of Ordinary Shares
Personal  Family  Corporate Other Approximate %
Name of Director Capacity Interest  Interest Interest Interest Total  of Shareholding
li Ka-shing Founder of discretionary - - - 4258634570 4258634570 44.30%
trusts {Note 11}
Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor Beneficial owner & 2,250,000 - - 4258634570 4,260,884,570 44.33%
beneficiary of trusts {Note 11)
Kam Hing Lam Interest of child or spouse - 6,225,000 - - 6,225,000 0.06%
Ip Tek Chuen, Edmond  Beneficial owner 2,250,000 - - - 2,250,000 0.02%
Chung Sun Keung, Beneficial owner 375,000 - - - 375,000 0.004%
Dawy
Pau Yee Wan, Ezra Beneficial owner 900,000 - - - 900,000 0.009%
. Woo Chia Ching, Beneficial owner 1,125,000 - - - 1,125,000 0.01%
Grace
Laung Siu Hon Beneficial owner, interest 1,688,130 2,000 2970 - 1,693,100 0.017%
of child or spouse & {Note 8)
interest of conirolled
corporation
Fok Kin-ning, Interest of controlled - - 1,500,000 - 1,500,000 0.015%
Canning corporation {Note 7}
Frank John Sixt Beneficial owner 900,000 - - - 400,000 0.009%
Chow Kun Chee, Roland  Beneficial owner 803,936 - - - 403,936 0.009%
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CK Life Sciences Int’l., (Holdings) Inc. (continued)

Number of Ordinary Shares

Personal Family  Corporate Other Approximate %
Name of Director  Capacity Interest Interest Interest Interest Total  of Shareholding
George Colin Magnus  Beneficial owner, intersst 753,360 600 - 11,040 765,000 0.008%
of child or spouse & {Note 5)
beneficiary of trust
Kwok Tun-li, Stanley  Interest of child or spouse - 200,000 - - 200,000 0.002%
Hung Siulin, Beneficial owner 9,000 - - - 9,000 ==(0%
Katherine
Kwan Chiu Yin, Interest of controlled - - 750,001 - 750,001 0.008%
Robert corporation {Note 9
Other Associated Corporations
Number of Ordinary Shares
Name of Name of Personal Family  Corporate Other Approximate %
Company Director Capacity Interest Interest Interest Interest Total of Shareholding
Beautiland Li Ka-shing Founder of - - - 100,000,000 100,000,000 100%
Company discretionary {Note 15)
Limited russ
Li Tzar Kuoi, Beneficiary of - - - 100,000,000 100,000,000 100%
Victor trusts {Note 15}
Jabrin Limited L Ka-shing Founder of - - - 9,000 9,000 90%
discretionary {Note 15)
trusts
Li Tzar Kuoi, Beneficiary of - - - 9,000 9,000 0%
Victor trusts {Note 15)
Kebert Limited  Li Ka-shing Founder of - - - 4900 4900 100%
discretionary {Note 15)
trusts
Li Tzar Kuoi, Beneficiary of - - - 4,500 4,900 100%
Victor trusts {Note 15)
Tsing-¥i Realty,  Li Ka-shing Founder cf - - - 3,150,000 3,150,000 100%
Limited discretionary {Note 15)
trusts
Li Tzar Kuoi, Benaficiary of - - - 3,150,000 3,150,000 100%
Victor trusts {Note 15)
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Number of Ordinary Shares

Name of Name of Personal Family Corporate Other Approximate %
Company Director Capacity Interest Interast Interest Interest Total  of Shareholding
Tosho Limited ~ Li Ka-shing hterest of - - 4 5 10 100%
controlled {Note 1) {Note 16)
corporations &
founder of
discretionary trusts
Hutchison Li Ka-shing Founder of - - - 6,399,728952 6399728952 71.51%
Harbour Ring discretionary trusts {Note 14)
Limited
Ui Tzar Kugi, Beneficiary of trusts - - - 6399,728952 6,399,728952 .51%
Vicior {Note 14)
Fok Kin-ning, Interast of - - 5,000,060 - 5,000,000 0.05%
Canning controlled (Note 7)
corporation
Hulchison Fak Kin-ning, Beneficial owner 4,100,000 - 1,000,000 - 5,100,000 0.63%
Telecom- Canning & interest of (Note 7)
munications controlled
{Australia} corporation
Limited
Frank Johin Sixt Beneficial owner 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000 0.13%
The Ming An - Li Ka-shing Feunder of - - - 609,290,000 609,290,000 2096%
{Holdings) discretionary trusts {Note 17)
Company
Limited Li Tzar Kupi, Beneficiary of trusts - - - 609,290,000 609,290,000 20.56%
Victor {Note 17)
Hutchison Li Ka-shing Intarest of - - 206621499 7889851645 3,196,273124 £6.00%
Telecom- controlled {Nofe 1) {Note 18}
munications corporations &
International founder of
Lirnited discretionary trusts
Li Tzar Kuoi, Interest of - - 2518250  2.889,651,625 2.832,170,875 60.47%
Yictor controlled {Note 4) {Note 18
corporations &
beneficiary of
trusts
Fok Kin-ning, Interest of - - 1,202 380 - 1,202,380 0.025%
Canning contiolled {Note 7)
corporation
George Colin Beneficial owner 13,200 132 - - 13333 0.0003%
Magnus & interest of

chitd or spouse
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2. Long Positions in Underlying Shares

Number of Underlying Shares

Name of Name of Personal Family Corporate Other
Company Director Capacity Interest Interest Interest Interest Total
Hutchison Li Ka-shing Founder of discretionary - - - 8,150,001 8,150,001
Whamgoa trusts {Note 12}
Limited
U Tzar Kuoi,  Beneficiary of trusts - - - 8,150,001 8,150,001
Victor {Note 12)
Cheung Kong Li Ka-shing Founder of discretionary - - - Z 2
infrastructura trusts {Nate 13)
Holdings
Limited Li Tzar Kuoi,  Beneficiary of trusts - - - Z 2
Victor {Nota 13)
Huichison Telecom-  Frank John Sixt - Beneficial owner 255,000 - - - 255,000
munications {Note 19}
International
Limited
Partner Fok Kin-ning,  Interest of controlled - - 225,000 - 225,000
Communications ~ Canning corparation {Note 20}
Company Ltd.
George Colin - Beneficial owner 25,000 - - - 25,000
Magnus {Note 21)
3. Short Positions in Underlying Shares
Number of Underlying Shares
Name of Name of Personal Family Corporate Other
Company Director Capacity Interest Interest Interest Interest Total
Hutchison Li Ka-shing Foundar of distrationary - - - 8,150,001 8,150,001
Whampoa frusts {Note 12)
Limited
Li Tzar Kugi, Beneficiary of trusts - - - 8,150,001 8,150,001
Victor (Note 12)
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4. Long Positions in Debentures

Amount of Debentures

Name of Name of Personal Family Corporate Other
Company Director Capatity Interest Interest Interest Interest Total
Hutchison Li Tzar Kuoi, Interest of controlled - - US$12,000,000 - US$12,000,000
Whampoa Victor corporation 7% Notes 7% Notes
International due 2011 due 2011
(01/41) Limited {Note 4)
Hutchison Li Tzar Kuoi, Interest of controlled - - US$21,000,000 - US$21,600,000
Whampoa Victor corporation 6.5% Notes 6.5% Notes
International due 2013 due 2013
{03/13) Limited {Note 4)
Fok Kin-ning, inierest of controfled - - US$2,500,000 - US%2,500,000
Canning corporation 6.5% Notes 6.5% Notes
due 2013 due 2013

{Note 7)

Hutchison Li Tzar Kuol, Interest of controlled - - US$8,000,000 - US$8,000,000
Whampoa Victor corporation 6.25% Notes 6.25% Notes
International due 2014 due 2014
{03/33) Limited {Note 4)

Interest of controlled - - US$15,000,000 - US$15,000,000
corporation 7.45% Notes 7.45% Notes
due 2033 due 2023
{Note 4)
Fok Kin-ning, Interest of controlled - - US$2,500,000 - US$2,500,000
Canning corporation 5.45% Notes 5.45% Notas
due 2010 due 2010
{Note 7;
Interest of controlled - - 1US$2,500,000 - US$2,500,000
corporaticn 6.25% Notes 6.25% Notes
due 2014 due 2014
{Note 7)
Interest of controtled - - 15§2,000,600 - U5$2,000,000
corporation 1.45% Notes 7.45% Notes
due 2033 due 2033

{Note 7)
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Notes:

{1

)

Such interests are held by certain companies of which Mr. Li Ka-shing is interested in the entire issued
share capital.

The two references to 857,794,744 shares relate to the same block of shares in the Company. Mr. Li Ka-shing
is the settlor of each of The Li Ka-Shing Unity Discretionary Trust {“DT1”) and another discretionary trust
{"DT2"). Each of Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Corporation Limited (*TDT1", which is the trustee of DT1) and
Li Ka-5hing Unity Trustcorp Limited ("TDT2", which is the trustee of DT2) holds units in The Li Ka-Shing
Unity Trust {“UT17”} but is not entitled to any interest or share in any particular property comprising the
trust assets of the said unit trust. The discretionary beneficiaries of each of DT1 and DT2 are, inter alia,
Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victar, his wife and children, and Mr. Li Tzar Kai, Richard. Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee
Company Limited ("TUT1") as trustee of UT1 and companies contrelled by TUT1 as trustee of UT1 (*TUT1
related companies”} hold a total of such 857,794,744 shares,

The entire issued share capital of TUT1 and of the trustees of DT1 and DT2 are owned by Li Ka-Shing Unity
Holdings Limited (“Unity Holdco”). Each of Mr. Li Ka-shing, Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor and Mr. Li Tzar Kai, Richard
is interested in one-third of the entire issued share capital of Unity Holdco. TUTT is only interested in the
shares of the Company by reason only of its obligation and power to hold interests in those shares in its
ordinary course of business as trustee and, when performing its functions as trustee, exercises its power
1o hold interests in the shares of the Company independently without any reference to Unity Holdco or
any of Mr. Li Ka-shing, Mr, Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor and Mr. Li Tzar Kai, Richard as a holder of the shares of
Unity Holdco as aforesaid.

As Mr, Li Ka-shing may be regarded as a founder of each of DT1 and DT2 for the purpose of the SFO
and Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor is a discretionary beneficiary of each of DT1 and DT2, and by virtue of the
above, bath Mr. Li Ka-shing and Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor are taken to have a duty of disclosure in relation
to the shares of the Company held by TUT1 as trustee of UT1 and TUT1 related companies under the
SFO as Directors of the Company. Although Mr. Li Tzar Kai, Richard is interested in cne-third of the entire
issued share capital of Unity Holdco and is a discretionary beneficiary of each of DT1 and DT2, he is not
a Director of the Company and has no duty of disclosure in relation to the shares of the Company held
by TUT1 as trustee of UT1 and TUT1 related companies under the SFO.

The two references to 2,141,698,773 shares in Hutchison Whampoa Limited ("HWL"} relate to the same
block of shares comprising:

(@} 2,130,202,773 shares held by certain subsidiaries of the Company. By virtue of the interests in
shares of the Company in relation to which each of Mr. Li Ka-shing and Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor
has a duty of disclosure under the SFO in the issued share capital of the Company as described in
Note (2) ahove and as a Director of the Company, they are taken to have a duty of disclosure in
relation to the said shares of HWL under the SFO; and

{b) 11,496,000 shares held by Li Ka-Shing Castle Trustee Company Limited {“TUT3") as trustee of The
Li Ka-Shing Castle Trust ("UT3”). Mr. Li Ka-shing is the settlor of each of the two discretionary
trusts (“DT3" and “DT4"). Each of Li Ka-Shing Castle Trustee Corporation Limited (“TDT3", which is
the trustee of DT3) and Li Ka-Shing Castle Trustcorp Limited (“TDT4", which is the trustee of DT4)
holds units in UT3 but is not entitled to any interest or share in any particular property comprising
the trust assets of the said unit trust. The discretionary beneficiaries of each of DT3 and DT4 are,
inter alia, Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor, his wife and children, and Mr. Li Tzar Kai, Richard.
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(5)

(6)

(an

The entire issued share capital of TUT3 and the trustees of DT3 and DT4 are owned by
Li Ka-Shing Castle Holdings Limited (“Castie Holdco"). Each of Mr. Li Ka-shing, Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi,
Victor and Mr. Li Tzar Kai, Richard is interested in one-third of the entire issued share capital of Castle
Holdco. TUT3 is only interested in the shares of HWL by reason only of its obligation and power
to hold interests in those shares in its ordinary course of business as trustee and, when performing
its functions as trustee, exercises its power to held interests in the shares of HWL independently
without any reference to Castle Holdco or any of Mr. Li Ka-shing, Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor and
Mr. Li Tzar Kai, Richard as a holder of the shares of Castle Holdco as aforesaid.

As Mr. Ui Ka-shing may be regarded as a founder of each of DT3 and DT4 for the purpose of the
SFO and Mr. Li Tzar Kuei, Victor is a discretionary beneficiary of each of DT3 and DT4, and by
virtue of the above, both Mr. Li Ka-shing and Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor are tzken to have a duty of
disclosure in relation to the said shares of HWL held by TUT3 as trustee of UT3 under the SFO as
Directors of the Company. Although Mr. Li Tzar Kai, Richard is interested in one-third of the entire
issued share capital of Castle Holdco and is a discretionary beneficiary of each of DT3 and DT4, he
is not a Director of the Company and has no duty of disclosure in relation to the shares of HWL
held by TUT3 as trustee of UT3 under the SFO.

Such interests are held by certain companies of which Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor is interested in the entire
issued share capital,

Such interests in the shares are held by a company controfled by a trust under which Mr. George Colin Magnus
is a discreticnary beneficiary.

Such interests are indirectly held by a trust of which Mr. George Colin Magnus is the settlor and a
discretionary beneficiary.

Such interests are held by a company which is equally owned by Mr. Fok Kin-ning, Canning and his wife.
Such interests are held by a company which is whally-owned by Mr. Leung Siu Hon and his wife.
Such interests are held by a company wholly-owned by Mr. Kwan Chiu Yin, Robert.

The two references to 1,912,109,945 shares in Cheung Kong Infrastructure Holdings Limited ("CKI”) relate
to the same block of shares comprising:

(@)  1,906,681,945 shares held by a subsidiary of HWL. Certain subsidiaries of the Company hold more
than one-third of the issued share capital of HWL. Mr. Li Ka-shing and Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor,
as Directors of the Company, by virtue of their deemed interests in the shares of the Company as
described in Note {2) above, are taken to have a duty of disclosure in relazion to such shares of
CKI held by the subsidiary of HWL under the SFO; and

{b} 5,428,000 shares held by TUT1 as trustee of UTT. By virtue of the deemed interests in TUT1 as
trustee of UT1 as described in Mote (2) above, each of Mr. Li Ka-shing and Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor
is taken to have a duty of disclosure in relation 1o such shares of CKI under the SFO.

The two references to 4,258,634,570 shares in CK Life Sciences Int’l., (Holdings) Inc. (*CKLS") relate
to the same block of shares which are held by a subsidiary of the Company. Mr. Li Ka-shing and
Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor, as Directors of the Company, are taken to have a duty of disclosure in relation
to such shares of CKLS held by the subsidiary of the Company by virtue of their deemed interests in the
shares of the Company as described in Note (2) above under the SFO.
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(12)

(13)

(14)

(16)

(18)

Such underlying shares of HWL are held by an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company by virtue
of the HK Dollar equity-linked notes due 2008 issued under HK$10,000,000,000 retail note issuance
programme.

By virtue of the interests in the shares of the Company taken to have by Mr. Li Ka-shing and
Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor under the SFO as described in Note {2) above and as Directors of the Company,
Mr. Li Ka-shing and Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor are taken to have a duty of disclosure in relation to the said
interest and short position in the underlying shares of HWL under the SFO.

Such underlying shares of CKl are held by an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company by virtue
of the HK$300,000,000 capital guaranteed notes due 2009.

By virtue of the interests in the shares of the Company taken to have by Mr. Li Ka-shing and
Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor under the SFQ as described in Note (2) above and as Directors of the Company,
Mr. Li Ka-shing and Mr. Li Tzar Kuai, Victor are taken to have a duty of disclosure in relation to the said
interest in the underlying shares of CKI under the SFO.

Such shares of Hutchison Harbour Ring Limited ("HHR") are held by certain wholly-owned subsidiaries of
HWL.

By virtue of the interests in the shares of HWL in relation to which Mr. Li Ka-shing and Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi,
Victor have a duty of disclosure under the SFQ in the issued share capital of HWL as described in Note (3)
above and as Directors of the Company, Mr. Li Ka-shing and Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor are taken to have
a duty of disclosure in relation to the said shares of HHR under the SFO.

These are subsidiaries of the Company and such shares are held through the Campany and TUT1 as
trustee of UT1. Mr. Li Ka-shing and Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor, as Directors of the Company, by virtue of
their deemed interests in the shares of the Company and TUT1 as trustee of UT1 as described in Note (2)
above, are taken to have a duty of disclosure in relation to such shares under the SFO.

These shares are held by a subsidiary of the Company. By virtue of the deemed interests in the shares
of the Company as described in Note (2} above and as a Director of the Company, Mr. Li Ka-shing is
taken to have a duty of disclosure in relation to such shares under the SFO.

These shares are held by a subsidiary of the Company. By virtue of the deemed interests in the shares
of the Company as described in Note (2) above and as Directors of the Company, Mr. Li Ka-shing and
Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor are taken to have a duty of disclosure in relation to such shares under the SFO.

Such shares of Hutchison Telecornmunications International Limited (“HTIL") comprise;-

(a) 2,889,498,345 ordinary shares of which 52,092,587 ordinary shares and 2,837,405,758 ordinary
shares are held by certain wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company and HWL respectively. By
virtue of the interests in the shares of the Company and HWL in relation ta which Mr. Li Ka-shing
and Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor have a duty of disclosure under the SFO in the issued share capital of
each of the Company and HWL as described in Notes (2) and (3) above and as Directors of the
Company, Mr. Li Ka-shing and Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor are taken to have a duty of disclosure in
relation to the said shares of HTIL under the SFO; and

{b) 153,280 ordinary shares held by TUT3 as trustee of UT3. Mr. Li Ka-shing and Mr. Li Tzar Kugi,
Victar, as Directors of the Company, by virtue of Mr. Li Ka-shing may being regarded as a founder
and Mr. Ui Tzar Kuoi, Victor as a discretionary beneficiary of each of DT3 and DT4 and their deemed
interest in TUT3 as trustee of UT3 as described in Note (3b) above, are taken to have a duty of
disclosure in relation to the said shares of HTIL under the 5FO.
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In addition, according to the disclosures made to the Company pursuant to and solely for the purposes
of the SFO, Mr. Li Ka-shing and Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor appeared to be taken as being interested in the
680,134,172 ordinary shares of HTIL beneficially owned by Orascom Telecom Eurasia Limited {“Orascom”),
a substantial shareholder of HTIL and controlled exclusively by Orascom and Orascom Telecom Helding
S.ALE. ("OTH"), another substantial shareholder of HTIL as a result of the application of Sections 317 and
318 of the SFO by virtue of HWIL, one of the abovementioned wholly-owned subsidiaries of HWL, OTH and
Orascom being parties to a shareholders’ agreement dated 21st December, 2005 that imposes obligations
or restrictions on any party with respect to their use, retention or disposal of their ordinary shares of HTIL
even though no ordinary shares of HTIL have been acquired in pursuance of that agreement.

(19) Such underlying shares are derived from the 17,000 American Depositary Shares {each representing
15 ordinary shares) in HTIL beneficially owned by Mr. Frank John Sixt.

(20) Such underlying shares are derived from the 225,000 American Depositary Shares (each representing
1 ordinary share) in Partner Communications Company Ltd. (“Partner Communications”) held by a company
which is equally owned by Mr. Fok Kin-ning, Canning and his wife.

{21) Such underlying shares are derived from the 25,000 American Depositary Shares {each representing
1 ordinary share) in Partner Communications beneficially owned by Mr. George Colin Magnus.

As at 31st December, 2007, by virtue of their deemed interests in the shares of the Company as
described in Note (2) above and as Directors of the Company, Mr. Li Ka-shing and Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi,
Victor, are deemed to be interested in the securities of the subsidiaries and associated companies
of the Company held through the Company under the provisions of the SFO.

Certain Directors held qualifying shares in certain subsidianes in trust for the Company and other
subsidiaries.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors or chief executives of the Company had, as at
31st Decernber, 2007, any interests or short paositions in the shares, underlying shares and debentures
of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO)
which would have to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7
and 8 of Part XV of the SFQ (including interests or short positions which they were taken or deemed
to have under such provisions of the SFO), or which were recorded in the register required to be
kept by the Company under Section 352 of the SFQ, or which were required to be notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

At no time during the year was the Company or subsidiary a party to any arrangements which
enabled any Director to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of

the Company or of any other bedy corporate.

No other contracts of significance to which the Company or a subsidiary was a party and in which
a Director has a material interest subsisted at the balance sheet date or at any time during the year.

None of the Directors has any service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries.
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Interests and Short Positions of Shareholders

So far as is known to any Director or chief executive of the Company, as at 31st December, 2007,
shareholders (other than Directors or chief executives of the Company) who had interests or short
positions in the shares ar underlying shares of the Company which weuld fall to be disclosed to the
Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

1. Long Positions of Substantial Shareholders in the Shares of the Company

Number of  Approximate %

Name of Shareholder Capacity Ordinary Shares of Shareholding

Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Company Limited Trustee 857,794,744 37.04%
as trustee of The Li Ka-Shing Unity Trust (Note 1)

Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Corporation Limited Trustee & beneficiary 857,794,744 37.04%
as trustee of The Li Ka-Shing Unity of a trust {Note 1)

Discretionary Trust

Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustcorg Limited Trustee & beneficiary 857,794,744 37.04%
as trustee of another discretionary trust of a trust {Note 1)

2. (a) Long Positions of Other Persons in the Shares and Underlying Shares of the Company

Number of Shares/ Approximate %

Name of Shareholder Capacity Underlying Shares Total of Sharehoiding
Deutsche Bank Aktiengesellschaft  {  Beneficial owner 113,553,075 )
{i Investment manager 9,807,593 )
{iii) Person having a security 22,318,343 )

interest in shares ) 145,679,011 6.29%

{Note 2)

JPMorgan Chase & Co. (i Beneficial owner 30,330,728 )
(i) Investment manager 29,841,097 )
(iii) Custodian corporation/ 57,301,539 )

appraved lending agent ) 117,473,364 507%

{Note 4)
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(b) Short Positions of Other Persons in the Shares and Underlying Shares of the Company

Number of Shares/ Approximate %
Name of Shareholder Capacity Underlying Shares Total  of Shareholding
Deutsche Bank Aktiengeselischaft (i} Beneficial owner 18,798,768 )
(i Persan having a security 15,451,512 )
interest in shares ) 34,250,280 1.48%
{Note 3}
JPMorgan Chase & Co, Beneficial owner 3,677,067 3,677,067 0.16%
{Note 5)

(¢) Lending Pool of Other Persons in the Shares and Underlying Shares of the Company

Number of Shares/ Approximate %
Name of Shareholder Capacity Underlying Shares Total  of Shareholding
IPMorgan Chase & Co. Custodian corporation/approved 57,301,539 57,301,539 247%

lending agent

Notes:

(1)

2

3

4

5

The three references to 857,794,744 shares relate to the same block of shares in the Company. Each
of TUT1 as trustee of UT1, TDT1 as trustee of DT1 and TDT2 as trustee of another discretionary trust is
taken to have a duty of disclosure in relation to the said shares of the Company as described in Note (2)
under the section headed “Directors’ Interests and Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares and
Debentures” under the SFO.

Such long pasition includes derivative interests in 103,125,383 underlying shares of the Company of which
4,275 underlying shares are derived from listed and physically settled derivatives, 11,346,000 underlying
shares are derived from listed and cash settled derivatives and 91,775,108 underlying shares are derived
from unlisted and cash settled derivatives.

Such short position includes derivative interests in 8,495,672 underlying shares of the Company of which
7.532,000 underlying shares are derived from listed and cash settled derivatives and 963,672 underlying
shares are derived from unlisted and cash settled derivatives.

Such long position includes derivative interests in 25,032,600 underlying shares of the Company of which
1,905,600 underlying shares are derived from unlisted and physically settled derivatives and 23,127,000 underlying
shares are derived from unlisted and cash settled derivatives.

Such short position includes derivative interests in 1,807,067 underlying shares of the Company of which
1,000,000 underlying shares are derived from unlisted and physically settled derivatives and 807,067 underlying
shares are derived from unlisted and cash setiled derivatives.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31st December, 2007, the Company has not been notified by any
persons (other than Directors or chief executives of the Company) who had interests or short positions
in the shares or undertying shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company
under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the
register required to be kept by the Company under Section 336 of the SFO.
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Report of the Directors {continued)

Continuing Connected Transaction

On 16th December, 2005, the Company had entered into a tenancy agreement with Turbo Top
Limited {"Turbo Top“), which is a connected person of the Company within the meaning of the
Listing Rules by virtue of its being a wholly-owned subsidiary of Hutchison Whampoa Limited (“HWL"),
which in turn is a substantial shareholder of certain subsidiaries of the Company, in respect of the
iease of the whole of 7th, 8th, 9th, 10th and 11th Floors and Office Unit 1201 on 12th Floor of
Cheung Kong Center, 2 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong with an aggregate lettable floor area of
approximately 110,864 square feet as the headquarters and office premises of the Group in Hong
Kong for a term of three years commencing from 1st September, 2005 to 31st August, 2008 at a
monthly rental of HK$3,968,932, exclusive of Government rates and other charges. The aggregate
rent and service charges payable under the tenancy agreement are subject to an annual cap of
HK$59,000,000 taking into account the possible adjustment on the service charges. During the year,
rent and service charges amounting to HK$50,465,300.80 were payable by the Company to Turbo
Top pursuant to the aforesaid tenancy agreement. The above transaction of the Group constituted a
continuing connected transaction (the “Continuing Connected Transaction”) under the Listing Rules
during the financial year ended 31st December, 2007.

An announcement (“Announcement”} was published on 19th December, 2005 regarding the
Continuing Connected Transaction in accordance with the Listing Rules.

The Continuing Connected Transaction has been reviewed by the Independent Non-executive Directors.
The Independent Non-executive Directors have confirmed that for the year 2007 the Continuing
Connected Transaction has been entered into (i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the
Company; (i} either on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to the Company
than terms available to {or from) independent third parties; and (jii} in accordance with the relevant
agreement governing it on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders
of the Company as a whole.

Pursuant to Rule 14A.38 of the Listing Rules, the Company has engaged the auditor of the Company
to perform certain factual finding procedures in respect of the Continuing Connected Transaction
of the Group in accordance with the Hong Kong Standard on Related Services 4400 “Engagements
to Perform Agreed-Upon Procedures Regarding Financial Information” issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor have reported their factual findings on these
procedures to the Board of Directors and confirmed that for the year 2007 the Continuing Connected
Transaction (i) has received the approval of the Board of Directors of the Company; (ii) has been
entered into in accordance with the terms of the agreement governing the transaction; and (iii} has
not exceeded the cap amount for the financial year ended 31st December, 2007 as set out in the
Announcement.
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Connected Transactions

1.

On 27th July, 2007, the Group had entered into a sale and purchase agreement {the "Agreement”)
with The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited (“HSBC"), Hang Seng Bank
Limited ("Hang Seng™), HWL and iBusinessCorporation.com Holdings Limited (”“iBusiness”) to
acquire 23.75% of the entire issued share capital of iBusiness from HSBC and Hang Seng at
a total consideration of HK$8.729 million. HWL is a substantial shareholdar of iBusiness within
the meaning of the Listing Rules. HWL is also a controlling shareholder of certain subsidiaries
of the Company and hence is a controller of the Company within the meaning of the Listing
Rules. Accordingly, the Agreement constituted a connected transaction for the Company under
Listing Rule 144.13(1)Xb)).

On 12th March 2008, the Group entered into a sale and purchase agreement (the “S&P
Agreement”) with Nan Fung Development Limited {("Nan Fung”) to dispose of 15% interest in
the development at Site E of the Remaining Portion of Tseung Kwan O Town Lot No. 70 to
Nan Fung. At completion of the S&P Agreement, a shareholders’ agreement (the “Shareholders’
Agreement”} had been entered into by the parties to govern their rights and obligations in
the above development. Nan Fung is a connected person of the Company within the meaning
of the Listing Rules by virtue of being a substantial shareholder of certain subsidiaries of the
Company. The entering into of the S&P Agreement and the Shareholders’ Agreement constituted
a connected transaction for the Company under the Listing Rules.

The Group had provided guarantees (“Guarantees”) or financial assistance (“Financial Assistance”)
for companies in respect of which both the Group and the HWL Group or other joint venture
partner(s) have interests. The Guarantees or Financial Assistance were provided by the Group and
the HWL Group or cther joint venture partner(s) (as the case may be) on a several basis and
pro-rated to their respective interests in the relevant company. HWL is a substantial shareholder
of certain subsidiaries of the Company and hence a connected person of the Company within
the meaning of the Listing Rules. Such Guarantees or Financial Assistance constituted connected
transactions for the Company under the Listing Rules.

Date Joint Venture Company Guarantees or Financial Assistance provided by the Group

9th January, 2007 Shanghai Changrun Jianghe  49.2% of the obligations under the acquisition and

Property Development development of a piece of land located at Putuo
Co., Ltd. ("Shanghai WCo™)  District, Shanghai, the Mainland by Shanghai JVCo into
commercial and residential properties, including the
financial assistance provided or to be provided by the
Group and the HWL Group by way of contribution to
the registered capital of, and any shareholders’ loans
10, Shanghai JVCe in proportion to their respective
effective equity interests in Shanghai JVCo. The
total investment, including the registered capital, of
Shanghai IVCo was proposed to be RMB3,600 million.
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Report of the Directors (continued)

Date Joint Venture Company

Guarantees or Financial Assistance provided by the Group

16th February, 2007  Choicewide Group Limited

(" Choicewide™)

18th April, 2007 Hutchison Whampoa
Properties (Chongging
Nanan) Limited

("HWP{CN)™)

18th September, 2007 Shanghai Helian Property
Development Co., Ltd.

3rd December, 2007  Great Prestige Enterprises

Limited ("GPEL")

In" relation and pursuant to the exercise of an option
to acquire the remainder of Land Parcel 662 at Marina
Boulevard/Central Boulevard, Singapore (the “Land"™)
as referred to in the connected transaction disclosure
made in respect of Choicewide in the Company's
Annual Report 2005, 50% of the obligations of
Choicewide pursuant to the exercise of the option
at a total consideration of $$907.7 million. The
option consideration has been included in the total
consideration disclosed in the joint announcement of
the Group and the HWL Group dated 15th July, 2005.
The acquisition was made through a joint venture
company in Singapore in which each of the Group,
the HWL Group and two other consortium parties held
one-third of the equity interests therein. The financial
assistance provided or to be provided by each of the
Group and the HWL Group to Choicewide by way
of contribution to the acquisition consideration and
any payment would be made in proportion 1o their
50/50 interest in Choicewide.

47.5% of the obligations under the acquisition and
development of a piece of land located at Yangjiashan
District of Nanping Town, Nanan District, Chongging,
the Mainland by HWP(CN) into residential and
commercial properties, including the financial assistance
provided or to be provided by the Group and the
HWL Group by way of contribution to increase the
registered capital of, and any shareholders’ loans to,
HWP(CN} in proportion to their respective effective
equity interests in HWP(CN). The total investment and
registered capital of HWP(CN) were proposed to be
increased from RMB&90 million and RMB230 million
respectively to RMB4,542 million and RMB2,156 million
respectively in stages.

50% of the obligations under a term loan facility of up
to HK$700 million in principal amount made available
by an independent financial institution.

50% of the obligations under the acquisition and
development (" Acquisition and Development”) of a
piece of land located at south of Maan Shan, Caidian
District, Wuhan, the Mainland by GPEL, including the
financial assistance provided or to be provided by the
Group and the HWL Group by way of contribution to
the initial total investment and registered capital of,
and to the whole or part of the proposed subsequent
increase in the total investment of, a wholly foreign
owned enterprise ("Project Co") established in the
Mainland by GPEL for the Acquisition and Development
in proportion to their respective effective equity interests
in GPEL. The total investment of the Project Co would
be increased from US$$99.8 million to US$294 million.
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Date Joint Venture Company

Guarantees or Financial Assistance provided by the Group

19th February, 2008 Joint Group Enterprises
Limited ("JGEL")

50% of the obligations under the acquisition and
development (" Acquisition and Development”) of a
piece of land located at east of Hongmei Park and
north of Wuging Road, Changzhou, the Mainland by
JGEL into residential properties, including the financial
assistance 10 be provided by the Group and the HWL
Group by way of contribution 1o the registered capital
of, and any shareholders' loans to, a whally foreign
owned enterprise (“Project Co™) to be established in the
Mainland by JGEL for the Acquisition and Development
in proportion to their respective effective equity
interests in JGEL. The total investment and registered
capital of the Project Co would be RMB1,486 miltion
and RMB1,297 million respectively.

Major Customers and Suppliers

During the year, 79% of the Group’s purchases were attributable to the Group's five largest suppliers
with the largest supplier accounting for 55% of the Group's purchases. The Group’s turnover
attributable to the Group's five largest customers was less than 30%.

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholder (which to the knowledge of the Directors
owns more than 5% of the Company’s issued share capital) has any interest in the Group's five

largest suppliers.

Directors’ Interests in Competing Businesses

During the year, the interests of Directors in the businesses which compete or are likely to compete,
either directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Group ("Competing Business”) as required
to be disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules were as follows:

1. Core Business Activities of the Group

(1} Property development and investment
{2) Hotel and serviced suite operation

{3) Property and project management

{4) Investment in securities

(5)

information technology, e-commerce and new technology
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2. Interests in Competing Business

Name of Director

Name of Company

Nature of Interest

Competing Business
(Note)

Li Ka-shing

Li Tzar Kuoi, Victor

Kam Hing Lam

ip Tak Chuen, Edmond

Chiu Kwok Hung, Justin

Hutchison Whampoa Limited

Hutchison Whampoa Limited

Cheung Kong Infrastructure
Holdings Limited

Hongkong Electric Holdings
Limited

CK Life Sciences Int’l.,
(Holdings) Inc.

Hutchison Whampoa Limited

Cheung Kong Infrastructure
Holdings Limited

Hongkong Electric Holdings
Limited

CK Life Sciences Int'l.,
(Holdings} Inc.

Cheung Kong Infrastructure
Holdings Limited

CK Life Sciences Int'l.,
(Holdings} Inc.

TOM Group Limited

ARA Asset Management Limited

ARA Asset Management
(Singapore) Limited

ARA Trust Management
(Sunted) Limited

CATIC International Holdings
Limited

Excel Technology International
Holdings Limited

Shougang Concord International
Enterprises Company Limited

The Ming An {Holdings)
Company Limited

ARA Asset Management Limited

ARA Asset Management
{Singapore) Limited

ARA Trust Managerment
(Suntec) Limited

Al Islami Far Eastern Real
Estate Fund Limited

ARA Asset Management
(Prosperity} Limited

Chairman

Deputy Chairman
Chairman

Executive Director

Chairman

Executive Director
Group Managing Director

Executive Director

President and
Chief Executive Officer

Executive Director and
Deputy Chairman

Senior Vice President and
Chief Investment Officer

Non-executive Director

Non-executive Director

Director

Director

Non-executive Director

Non-executive Director

Non-executive Director

Non-executive Director

Chatrman
Chairman

Chairman
Chairman

Chairman

(1, ), (3), 4) & (5)
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Name of Director

Name of Company

Nature of Interest

Competing Business
(Note)

Leung Siu Hen

Fok Kin-ning, Canning

Frank lohn Sixt

George Colin Magnus

Rich Surplus Limited

Rich More Enterprises Limited

Hutchison Whampoa Limited

Cheung Kong infrastructure
Holdings Limited

Hongkong Electric Holdings
Limited

Hutchison Telecommunications
Internaticnal Limited

Hutchison Harbour Ring Limited

Hutchison Whampoa Limited

Cheung Kong Infrastructure
Holdings Limited

Hongkong Electric Holdings
Limited

TOM Group Limited

TOM Online Inc.
{withdrawal of listing on
3rd September, 2007)

Hutchison Telecommunications
International Limited

Hutchison Whampoa Limited

Cheung Kong Infrastructure
Haldings Limited

Hongkong Electric Holdings
Limited

Director and

Substantial Shareholder
Director and

Substantial Shareholder

Group Managing Director
Deputy Chairman

Chairman
Chairman

Chairman

Group Finance Director
Executive Director

Executive Director
Chairman

Chairman

Non-executive Director

Non-executive Director
Non-executive Director

Non-executive Director

(1 & @)

(1, (2), 3), 4 & {5)
4 & (5}

(4 & (5)

Note:  Such businesses may be made through subsidiaries, associated companies or by way of other forms

of investments.

Save as disclosed ahove, none of the Directors is interested in any business apart from the Group’s
businesses which competes or is likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with businesses of

the Group.
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Report of the Directors {continued)

Purchase, Sale or Redemption of Shares

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year. Neither the Company nor any
of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the Company’s shares during the year.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors
as at the date of this annual report, the Company has maintained the prescribed public float under
the Listing Rules.

Community Relations

During the year, the Group supported a wide variety of charitable activities of the community. Donations
of approximately HK$3,600,000 were made by the Group to varicus charitable organisations.

Auditor

The financial statements for the year have been audited by Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu who
retire and offer themselves for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board
Li Ka-shing

Chairman

Hong Kong, 27th March, 2008
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Corporate Governance Report

The Board of Directors ("Board”} and the management of the Company are committed to the
maintenance of good corporate governance practices and procedures. The Company believes that
good corporate governance provides a framework that is essential for effective management, a healthy
corporate culture, successful business growth and enhancing shareholders’ value. The corporate
gevernance principles of the Company emphasise a quality Beard, sound internal controls, and
transparency and accountability to all shareholders. The Company has applied the principles and
complied with all code provisions and, where applicable, the recommended best practices of the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices ("Code on CG Practices”) as set out in Appendix 14 of
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited {”Stock
Exchange”} (“Listing Rules”) throughout the year ended 31st December, 2007,

Key corporate governance principles and corporate governance practices of the Company are
surmmarised below:

I. Code Provisions

Code Ref. Code Compliance Corporate Governance

Provisions Practices
A BDIRECTERS - ’
Al The Board

Corporate Governance Principle
The Board should assume responsibility for leadership and control of the Company; and is
coflectively responsible for directing and supervising the Company’s affairs.

A1 Regular board meetings v » The Board meets regularly and held meetings in

at least four times a March, May, August and Noveraber 2007.

yearl mvolymg ?Ctl\o’e * Details of Directors’ attendance records in 2007:

participation, either

in person or through iembers of the Board Attendance

other electronic means [ eeaifive Direders B

of communication, of LI Ka-shing (Chairman) 4/4

majority of directors LI Tzar Kuei, Victor 4/4

{Managing Director and Deputy Chairman)
KAM Hing Lam 4/4
IP Tak Chuen, Edmond 4/4
CHUNG 5un Keung, Davy 3/4
PAU Yee Wan, Ezra 4/4
WOOQ Chia Ching, Grace 4/4
CHIU Kwaok Hung, Justin 4/4
| ]

LEUNG Siu Hon 3/4
FOK Kin-ning, Canning 4/4
Frank John SIXT 3/4
CHOW Kun Chee, Roland 4/4
George Colin MAGNUS 4/4
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Code
Provisions

AT |

{cont’d)

A2 All directors are given an]
opportunity to include
matters in the agenda for
regular board meetings.

A13 - Atleast14days |

notice for regular
board meetings

- Reasonable notice
for other board
meetings

Compliance

Corporate Governance
Practices

Members of the Beard Attendance

KWOK Tun-li, Stanley 4/4
YEH Yuan Chang, Anthony 4/4
Simon MURRAY 4/4
CHOW Nin Mow, Albert 4/4
HUNG Sku-lin, Katherine 4/4
WONG Yick-ming, Rosanna 4/4
CHEQNG Ying Chew, Henry 4/4
KWAN Chiu Yin, Robert* 4/4

*  Resigned from the Board effective 1st January, 2007 for personal
reason and re-appointed to the Board effective 22nd March, 2007.

The Directors may attend meetings in person,
by phone or through other means of electronic
communication or by their alternate directors
in accordance with the Company's Articles of
Association.

All Directors are consulted as to whether they may
want to include any matter in the agenda before
the agenda for each regular Board meeting is
issued.

Regular Board meetings in a particular year
are usually scheduled towards the end of the
immediately preceding year to give all Directors
adequate time to plan their schedules to attend.

At teast 14 days formal notice would be given
before each regular meeting.

According to the Company’s Articles of Association,
a Director may waive notice of any meeting and any
such waiver may be prospective or retrospective.
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Code Ref. Code Compliance Corporate Governancg
Provisions Practices

Al4 All directors should LY & Directors have access to the Company Secretary and
have access to the key officers of the Company Secretarial Department
advice and services of who are responsible to the Board for ensuring that
the company secretary Board procedures, and all applicable rules and
with a view to ensuring regulations, are followed.
that board procedures,
and all applicable rules
and regulations, are
followed.

« Memos are issued 1o Directors from time to time to
| update them with legal and regulatory changes and
matters of retevance to Directors in the discharge of
their duties.

A15 - Minutes of board 1; v » The Company Secretary prepares written resolutions
meetings and | or minutes and keeps records of matters discussed
meetings of board ! and decisions resclved at all Board and Board
committees should i Committee meetings.
be kept by a duly
appointed secretary
of the meeting.

* Board and Board Committee minutes/resolutions
are sent to all Directors/Board Committee members
within a reasonable time {generally within 14 days)

- Such minutes v after each Board and Board Committee meeting.

|
i
should be open for | . . .
P ; e Board and Board Committee minutes/resolutions
|

are available for inspection by Directors/Board
Committee members.

inspection at any
reasonable time on

any director.

|
—— |
TJ.G - Minutes of board | v ¢ Minutes record in sufficient detail the matters
|
|

meetings and considered by the Board/Board Committee and
meetings of board decisions reached.

committees should
record in sufficient '
detail the matters
considered by the | ¢ Final version of Board minutes is placed on record
board and decisions within a reasonable time after the Board meeting.
reached.

« Directors are given an opportunity to comment on
draft Board minutes.

~  Draft and final v
versions of board
minutes for E
all directors to
comment and to
keep records within !
a reasonable time |
after the board
meeting
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Code Ret.

A7

A18

Code
Provisions

A procedure agreed

by the beard to
enable directors,
upon reascnable
request, to seek
independent
professianal advice
in appropriate
circumstances,

at the company’s
expense

The board

should resolve to
provide separate
independent
professional advice
to directors to
assist the relevant
director or directors
to discharge
his/their duties to
the company.

If a substantial
shareholder or

a director has a
conflict of interest
in a matter to be
considered by

the board which
the board has
determined to be
material, the matter
should not be dealt
with by way of
circulation or by

a committee but

a board meeting
should be held.

Compliance

v

Corporate Governance
Practices

¢ Directors have been advised that the Company

Secretary can arrange independent professional
advice at the expense of the Company should such
advice be considered necessary by any Director.

Important matters are usually dealt with by way of
written resclutions so that all Directors (including
Independent Non-executive Directors) can note
and comment, as appropriate, the matters before
approval is granted.

Director must declare his/her interest in the matters
to be passed in the resolution, if applicable.

If a substantial shareholder or a Director has a
conflict of interest in a matter to he considered
by the Board which the Board has determined
to be material, the matter will be dealt with in
accordance with applicable rules and regulations
and, if appropriate, an independent Board
committee will be set up to deal with the matter,
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Code Ref.

A18
{cont'd)

A2

A2

| A22

Code
Provisions
Independent
non-executive
directors who, and
whose associates,
have no material
interest in the
transaction should
be present at such
board meeting.

Compliance

Corporate Governance
Practices

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

Corporate Governance Principle

There should be a clear division of responsibilities between Chairman and the Managing
Director of the Company to ensure a balance of power and authority.

Separate roles of
chairman and chief
executive officer not
to be performed by
the same individual

Division of
responsibilities
between the
chairman and chief
executive officer
should be clearly
established and set
out in writing.

The chairman should

ensure that alt directors are
properly briefed on issues
arising at board meetings.

v

* The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the

Managing Director are currently held by separate
individuals.

The Chairman determines tte broad strategic
direction of the Group in corsultation with the
Board and is responsible for the high-level oversight
of management.

The Managing Director, with the support of the
Executive Directors, is responsible for strategic
planning of different business functions and
day-to-day management and operation of the
Group.

With the support of the Executive Directors and the
Company Secretary, the Chairman seeks to ensure
that all Directars are properily briefed on issues
arising at Board meetings and receive adequate and
reliable information on a timely basis.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Code Ref. Code
Provisions
A2.2

(cont'd) '
!

|
_ _ }

A23 The cha1rman should be]
responsible for ensuring |
that directors receive 5
adequate information, |
which must be complete|
and reliable, in a timely |

manner. ;
|

Compliance

Corporate Governance
Practices

* |n addition to regular Board meetings, the Chairman
had meetings with the Non-executive Directors
(including the Independent Non-executive Directors)
without the presence of the Executive Directors
in May and November 2007. Details of the
attendance records of the meetings are as follows:
Attendance

LI Ka shmg
LEUNG S|u Hon 172
FOK Kin-ning, Canning 2/2
Frank John SIXT 12
CHOW Kun Chee, Roland 22
George Colin MAGNUS 2/2
Jery i SO B 4
KWOK Tun li, Stanley 212
YEH Yuan Chang, Anthony 2/2
Simon MURRAY 2/2
CHOW Nin Mow, Albert 272
HUNG Siu-lin, Katherine 212
WONG Yick-ming, Rosanna 22
CHEONG Ying Chew, Henry 212
KWAN Chiu Yin, Robert 212

Note: The Chairman and the Non-executive Directors {including the
Independent Mon-executive Directors) may attend meetings in person,
by phone or through other means of electronic comrounication or by
their alternate directors in accordance with the Company's Artides of
Assodiation.

#  Resigned from the Board effective 15t January, 2007 for personal
reason and re-appointed 1o the Board effective 22nd March, 2007.

* The Board papers including supporting analysis and

related background information are normally sent
to the Directors at least three days before Board
meetings.

Communications between Non-executive Directors
{including Independent Non-executive Directors)
on the one hand, and the Company Secretary as
co-ordinator for the other business units of the
Group on the other, is a dynamic and interactive
process to ensure that queries raised and
¢clarification sought by the Directors are dealt
with and further supporting information and/or
documentation is provided if appropriate.
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Code Ref. Code Compliance Corporate Governan
Provisions Practices
A3 Board composition

Corporate Governance Principle

The Board should have a balance of skills and experience appropriate for the requirements
of the business of the Company and should include a balanced composition of Executive
and Non-executive Directors so that independent judgement can effectively be exercised.

A3 Independent v * The composition of the Board, by category
non-executive directors and positicn of Directors including the names
should be expressly of the Chairman, the Executive Directors, the
identified as such Non-executive Directors and the Independent
in all corporate Non-executive Directors, is disclosed in all corporate
communications that communications.

disclose the names
of directors of the
company.

* The Board consists of a total of twenty-one
Directors, comprising eight Executive Directors, five
Non-executive Directors and eight Independent
Non-executive Directors. More than one-third
of the Board are Independent Non-executive
Directors of which more than one have appropriate
professional qualifications, or accounting or related
financial management expertise.

¢ Details of the composition of the Board are set out
on page 176.

¢ The Directors’ biegraphical information and the
relationships among the Directors are set out on
pages 24 to 27.

* Review of the Board composition is made regularly
to ensure that it has a balance of expertise, skills
and experience appropriate for the requirements of
the business of the Company.

A4 Appointments, re-election and removal

Corporate Governance Principle

There should be a formal, considered and transparent procedure for the appointment of
new Directors and plans in place for orderly succession for appointments to the Board. Alf
Directors should be subject to re-efection at regufar intervals.

A4 Non-executive directors v ¢ All Directors (including Non-executive Directors) are
should be appointed for subject to retirement by rotation once every three
a specific term, subject years and are subject to re-election in accordance
to re-election. with the Company’s Articles of Association and the

Code on CG Practices.




LHAEUNG KUNG (RULLINGS) LEIVITTED

Corporate Governance Report {continued)

Code Ref. Code Compliance Corporate Governance

Provisions

All directors
appointed to fill

a casual vacancy
should be subject

to election by |
shareholders at

the first general
meeting after their
appointment. :
Every director, :
including those
appointed for

a specific term,
should be subject
toretirementby
rotation at least oncel
every three years. ‘

Practices

* In accordance with the Company's Articles of

Association, newly appointed Directors are
required to offer themselves for re-election at the
next following general meeting {in the case of
filling a casual vacancy) or at the next following
annual general meeting (in the case of an addition
to the Board} following their appointment.

The Board as a whole is responsible for the
appointment of new Directors and Directors’
nomination for re-election by shareholders at
the general meeting of the Company. Under the
Company’s Articles of Association, the Board may
from time to time appoint a Director either to fill a
casual vacancy or as an addition to the Beard. Any
such new Director shall hold office until the next
following general meeting of the Company (in the
case of filling a casual vacancy) or until the next
following annual general meeting of the Company
(in the case of an addition to the Board) and shall
then be eligible for re-election at the same general
meeting.

Al Directors {including Non-executive Directors) are
subject to retirement by rotation once every three
years and are subject to re-election in accordance
with the Company’s Articles of Association and the
Code on CG Practices.

The structure, size and composition of the Board
are reviewed from time to time to ensure the
Board has a balanced composition of skills and
experience appropriate for the requirements of the
businesses of the Company. The independence of
the Independent Non-executive Directors is assessed
according to the relevant rules and requirements
under the Listing Rules.

Each of the Independent Non-executive Directors
makes an annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to the requirements of the Listing Rules.
The Company is of the view that all Independent
Non-executive Directors meet the independence
guidelines set out in the relevant requirements of
the Listing Rules and are independent in accordance
with the terms of the guidelines.
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Code Ref.

A5

A5

Code
Provisions

Compliance

Responsibilities of directors

Corporate Governance Principle

Corporate Governance
Practices

Every Director is required to keep abreast of responsibilities as a Director of the Company

Every newly
appointed director
of the company
should receive a
comprehensive,
formal and tailored
induction on the
first occasion of
his appointment,
and subsequently
such briefing

and professional
development as is
necessary.

To ensure that

he has a proper
understanding of
the operations and
business of the
company and that
he is fully aware of
his responsibilities
under statute and
common law,

the Listing Rules,
applicabie legal
requirements and
other regulatory
requirements and
the business and
governance policies
of the company

v

and of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company.

¢ The Company Secretary and key officers of the

Company Secretarial Department liaise closely
with newly appointed Directors both immediately
before and after his/her appointment to acquaint
the newly appointed Directors with the duties and
responsibilities as a Director of the Company and
the business operation of the Company.

A package compiled and reviewed by the
Company's legal advisers setting out such duties
and responsibilities under the Listing Rules,
Companies Grdinance and other related ordinances
and relevant regulatory requirements of Hong
Kong is provided to each newly appointed Director.
A revised information package comprising the
latest developments in laws, rules and regulations
relating to the duties and responsibilities of
directors will be forwarded to each Director from
time to time for his/her information and ready
reference. The revised "Non-statutory Guidelines
on Directors' Duties” issued by the Companies
Registry of Hong Kong in October 2007 has been
forwarded to each Director for his/her information
and ready reference.

Memos are issued from time to time to keep
Directors up to date with legal and regulatory
changes and matters of relevance to the Directors
in the discharge of their duties.

During the year, seminars were erganised at which
distinguished professionals have been invited
to present to the Directors on subjects such as
directors’ duties and balancing the benefits and
costs of corporate governance, etc. The attendance
rate was about 81%.
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Corporate Governance Report {continued)

Code Ref. Code Compliance Corporate Governance
Provisions Practices
AS5.2 The functions of ¢ The Non-executive Directors exercise their
non-executive directors independent judgement and advise on the future
include: i business direction and strategic plans of the
. * Company.
- independent W pany
judgement on issues : * Non-executive Directors review the financial
of strategy, policy, informatiaon and operational performance of the
performance, . Company on a regular basis.

accountability, !
resources, key '
appointments ;
and standards of '
conduct at board

¢ Independent Non-executive Birectors are invited to
serve on the Audit and Remuneration Committees
of the Company.

meetings

- taketheleadon ¥V
potential conflicts of !
interests

- serve on the audit, v
remuneration, ‘
nomination and
other governance |
committees, if '
invited

—  scrutinise the v
company’s
performance in
achieving agreed
corporate goals
and objectives,
and monitoring
the reporting of

perfarmance
A53 Every director should .V ¢ There is satisfactory attendance at Board meetings
ensure that he can ' during the year. Please refer to A.1.1 of Part I for
give sufficient time details of attendance records.

and attention to the
affairs of the company
and should not accept
the appointment if he
cannot do so.

¢ Every Executive Director has hands-on knowledge
and expertise in the areas and operation in which
he/she is charged with. Appropriate attention to
the affairs of the Company is measured in terms of
time as well as the quality of such attention and the
ability of the Directors to contribute with reference
to his/her necessary knowledge and expertise.
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e9

Code Ref,

AS54

Code
Provisions

— Directors must

comply with the
Modei Code.

Board should
establish written
guidelines on no
less exacting terms
than the Model
Code for relevant
employees.

AB.1

- Sendrégenda and

full board papers
1o all directors at
least 3 days before
regular board or
board committee
meeting

So far as practicable
for other board or
board committee
meetings

Compliance

v

Corporate Governance Principfe

Directors should be provided in a timely manner with appropriate information in such form
and of such quality as will enable them to make an informed decision and to discharge
their dutfes and responsibifities as Directors of the Company.

v

Corporate Governancg
Practices

* The Company has adopted the model code

for securities transactions by directors of listed
issuers (“Model Code”) set out in Appendix 10
of the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct
regarding Directors’ securities transactions effective
31st March, 2004.

Confirmation has been received from all Directors
that they have complied with the required standards
set out in the Model Code for the year ended
31st December, 2007,

Written guidelines on no less exacting terms than
the Model Code relating to securities transactions
for employees are set out in the Employee Handbook
of the Company.

Supply of and access to information

» Board/Board Committee papers are circulated

not less than three days befere the regular
Board/Board Committee meetings 1o enable the
Directors/Board Committee members to make
informed decisions on matters to be raised at the
Board/Board Committee meetings.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Code Ref.

AB.2

AB3

Code Compliance

Provisions

Management has Vv
an obligation to

supply the board |

and its committees

with adequate |
information in a |
timely manner to .
enable it to make
informed decisicns. !

The board and each, v
director should

have separate and |
independent access |

10 the company’s '
senior management -

for making further
enguiries where
necessary.

All directors are v
entitled to have :
access to board

papers and related
materials.

Steps must be v
taken to respond

as promptly and

fully as possible to |
gueries raised by
directors.

{orporate Governance
Practices

* The Company Secretary and the Qualified

Accountant attend all regular Board meetings
to advise on corporate governance, statutory
compliance, and accounting and finanda! matters,
as appropriate.

Communications between Directors on the one
hand, and the Company Secretary, who acts as
co-ordinator for the other business units of the
Group on the other, is a dynamic and interactive
process ta ensure that queries raised and
clarification sought by the Directors are dealt with
and that further supporting information is provided
if appropriate.

» Please see A.6.1 and A.6.2 of Part T above.
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Code Compliance Carporate Governandge
Provisions Practices
| B REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS SENIOR MANAGEMENT l
B.1 The level and make-up of remuneration and disclosure

Corporate Governance Principle
There should be a formal and transparent procedure for setting policy on Executive
Directors’ remuneration and for fixing the remuneration packages for all Directors.

r

B1.1 Establish a v * In accordance with the Code cn CG Practices, the
remuneration Company has set up a remuneration committee
committee with specific ("Remuneration Committee”) with a majority of
written terms of the members being Independent Non-executive
reference comprising a Directors.

majority of independent

o * The Company established its Remuneration
non-executive directors

Committee on 1st January, 2005.

s The Remuneration Committee comprises the
Chairman of the Board, Mr. Li Ka-shing (Chairman
of the Remuneration Committee), and two
Independent Non-executive Directors, namely,
Mr. Kwok Tun-li, Stanley and Dr. Wong Yick-ming,
Rosanna.

e Since the publication of the Company’s
2006 annual report in April 2007, meetings
of the Remuneration Committee were held in
November 2007 and January 2008. Details of
the attendance records of the members of the

. Remuneration Committee are &s follows:

fMembers of the Remuneration Comnittee Attendance

LI Ka-shing 212
{Chairman of the Remuneration Committee)

KWOK Tun-li, Stanley 212

WONG Yick-ming, Rosanna 22

Note: The members of the Remuneraticn Committee can attend
meetings in persen, by phone or through other means of
electronic communication or by their alternates in accordance

with the Company's Articles of Association.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Code Ref. Code Compliance Corporate Governance
Provisions Practices
B.1.1 e The following is a summary of the work for
(cont’d) the Remuneration Committee during the said
meetings:

1. Review of the remuneration policy for
2007/2008;

2. Review of the remuneration of Non-executive
Directors;

3. Review of the annual performance bonus
policy; and

4. Approval of remuneration packages of
Executive Directors.

B.1.2 The remuneration v * The Remuneration Committee has consulted the
committee should Chairman and/or the Managing Director about
consult the chairman proposals relating to the remuneration packages
and/or chief executive | and other human resources issues of the Directors
officer about their and senior management, inctuding, without
proposals relating to limitation, succession plan and key personnel
the remuneration of movements as well as policies for recruiting and
other executive directors retaining qualified personnel.

and have access to
professional advice if
considered necessary.

* The emeluments of Directors are based on the skill,
knowledge, involvement in the Company’s affairs
and the pertormance of each Director, together
with reference to the profitability of the Company,
remuneration benchmarks in the industry, and
prevailing market conditions.

* To enable them to better advise on the Group's
future remuneration policy and related strategies,
the Remuneration Committee has been advised
of the Group's existing remuneration policy and

! succession plan, such as guidelines on designing

employees’ remuneration packages and related

market trends and information.
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Code Ref. Code

Provisions

Compliance

Corporate Governang
Practices

B.1.3 Terms of reference v » The terms of reference of the Remuneration
of the remuneraticn Committee, which follow closely the requirements
committee include: of the Code Provisions and have been adopted by

. o the Board, are posted on the Company’s website.
— determine specific

remuneration
packages of all
executive directors
and senior
management

— review and approve
performance-based
remuneration and
the compensation
payable on loss
or termination
of office or
appointment

— ensure that no
director or any
of his associates
is involved in
deciding his own
remuneration

B.1.4 The remuneration v ¢ The terms of reference of the Remuneration
committee should make Committee are posted on the Company’s website.
available its terms of
reference, explaining its
role and the authority
delegated to it by the

» The principal responsibilities of the Remuneration
Committee include making recommendations
to the Board on the Company’s policy and
structure for the remuneration of Directors and

board. . Lo .
senior management, and reviewing the specific
remuneration packages of all Executive Directors
and senior management by reference to corporate
goals and objectives resolved by the Board from

i time to time.

B.1.5 The remuneration v e The Human Resources Department provides
committee should be administrative support and implements the
provided with sufficient approved remuneration packages and other
resources to discharge human resources related decisions approved by the

its duties. Remuneration Committee.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Code Ref.

Code Comgpliance
Provisions

Corporate Governance
Practices

U ACCONTABIITY

CA1

€1

C1.2

Financial reporting

Corporate Governance Principle
The Board should present a balanced, clear and comprehensible assessment of the
Company’s performance, position and prospects.

Management v
should provide such
explanation and

information to the

board as will enable

» Directors are provided with a review of the
Group's major business activities and key financial
information on a quarterly basis.

the board to make an
informed assessment of
the financial and other
information put before
the board for approval.

The directors should
acknowledge in

the Corporate
Governance Report
their responsibility
for preparing the
accounts,

There should be a
statement by the
auditors about
their reporting
responsibilities in
the auditors’ report
on the financial
statements.

Unless it is
inappropriate to
assume that the
company will
continue in business,
the directors

should prepare

the accounts on a
going concern basis,
with supporting
assumptions or
gualifications as
necessary.

The Directars annually acknowledge in writing their
responsibility for preparing the financial statements
aof the Group.

Directors are not aware of material uncertainties
relating to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt upon the Company’s ability
1o continue as a going concern as referred to in
C.1.2 of the Code on CG Practices.

With the assistance of the Accounts Department
which is under the supervision of the Qualified
Accountant of the Company, the Directors ensure
the preparation of the financial statements of
the Group are in accordance with statutory
requirements and applicable accounting standards.

The Directors also ensure the publication of the
financial statements of the Group is in a timely
manner.

The statement by the auditor of the Company
regarding their reporting responsibiiities on the
financial statements of the Group is set out in the
Independent Auditor's Report on pages 168 and
169.
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Code Ref.

C1.2
{cont'd)

C13

Code
Provisions

- When the
directors are
aware of material
uncertainties
relating to events
or conditions that
may cast significant
doubt upon the
company’s ability
to continue as a
going concern,
such uncertainties
should be clearly
and prominently
set out and
discussed at length
in the Corporate
Governance Report.

The board's

responsibility to present
a balanced, clear

and understandable
assessment extends

to annual and

interim reports,

other price-sensitive
announcements

and other financial
disclosures required
under the Listing

Rules, and reports to
regulators as well as to
information required to
be disclosed pursuant to
statutory requirements.

Compliance

N/A

v

Corporate Governange
Practices

* The Board aims to present a clear, balanced

and understandable assessment of the Group’s
perfermance and positien in all shareholder
communications.

The Board is aware of the requirements under
the applicable rules and regulations about timely
disclosure of price-sensitive information or matters
regarding the Company and will authorise the
publication of such announcements as and when
the occasion arises. The Company Secretary
and key officers of the Company Secretarial
Department work closely and in consultation
with legal advisers to review the materiality
and sensitivity of transactions and proposed
transactions and advise the Board accordingly.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Code Ref.

c2

C.2.1

Code Compliance
Provisions

Corporate Governance
Practices

Internal controls

Corporate Governance Principle
The Board should ensure that the Company maintains sound and effective internal controls
to safeguard the shareholders’ investment and the Company’s assets.

— Directors to review v * The Board has overall responsibility for maintaining

effectiveness of
system of internal
control of the
company and its
subsidiaries at least
annually and to
report that they
have done 50 in
the Corporate
Governance Report

The review

should cover all
material contrals,
including financial,
operational

and compliance
controls and risk
management
functions.

sound and effective internal control system
of the Group. The Group’s system of internal
control includes a defined management structure
with limits of authority, is designed to help the
achievement of business objectives, safeguard
assets against unauthorised use or disposition,
ensure the maintenance of proper accounting
records for the provision of reliable financial
information for internal use or for publication,
and ensure compliance with relevant legislation
and regulations. The system is designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance against
rmaterial misstaterment or loss and to manage rather
than eliminate risks of failure in operational systems
and achievement of the Group's objectives.

Internal Control Environment

e An organisational structure with operating
policies and procedures, lines of responsibility
and delegated authority has been established.

* The relevant Executive Directors and senior
management are delegated with respective
levels of authorities with regard to key
corporate strategy and policy and contractual
commitments,

e QOperational budgets are prepared by operational
departments and reviewed by the responsible
Directors prior to being adopted. There are
procedures for the appraisal, review and
approval of major capital and recurrent
expenditure, Results of operations against
budgets are reported regularly to the Executive
Directors.
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Code Ref.

Cc21
{cont'd)

Code

Provisions

Compliance

Corporate Governange
Practices

* Proper controls are in place for the recording
of complete, accurate and timely accounting
and management information. Regular reviews
and audits are carried out to ensure that the
preparation of financial statements is carried
out in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, the Group’s accounting
policies and applicable laws and regulations.

¢ The Internal Control Self Assessment process is
established that requires the senior management
in each material business unit to annually assess
the effectiveness of controls aver the reliability of
financial reporting, effectiveness and efficiency
of operations and compliance with applicable
laws and regulations and the related risks.

* The Internal Audit Depariment provides an
independent appraisal of the Group's financial
and operational activities, and makes
constructive recommendations to the relevant
management for necessary actions.

The Internal Audit Department carries out
annual risk assessment on each audit area and
derives a yearly audit plan according to their risk
ratings. The audit plan is reviewed and endorsed
by the audit committee of the Company (" Audit
Committee”). In addition to its agreed schedule
of work, the Internal Audit Department conducts
other review and investigative work as may be
required. The results of intarnal audit reviews
and agreed action plans in response to the
Internal Audit Department’s recommendations
are reported to the Executive Directors and
Audit Committee periodically. The Internal
Audit Department aiso follows up the corrective
actions to ensure that satisfactory controls are
maintained.

* The Board, through the Audit Committee, has
conducted an annual review of the effectiveness
of the system of internal control of the Company
and its subsidiaries and considers it is adequate and
effective. The review covers all material controls,
including financial, operational and compliance
controls and risk management functions.
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Corporate Governance Report (confinued)

Code Ref. Code Compliance
Provisions
C.3 Audit Committee

Corporate Governance Principle

Corporate Governance
Practices

The Board should establish formal and transparent arrangements for considering how it
will apply the financial reporting and internal control principles and for maintaining an
appropriate relationship with the Company’s auditors.

C.31 - Full minutes of v
audit committee
meetings should
be kept by a duly
appointed secretary
of the meeting.

— Draft and final v
versions of minutes
for all members of
the audit committee
to comment and to
keep records within
a reasonable time
after the meeting

¢ Minutes drafted by the Company Secretary are

circulated to members of the Audit Committee
within a reasonable time after each meeting.

Audit Committee meetings were held in March and
August 2007. Details of the attendance records of
members of the Audit Committee are as follows:

Members of the Audit Committee Attendance

CHEONG Ying Chew, Henry 212
(Chairman of the Audit Committee)

KWOK Tun-li, Stanley 272

HUNG Siu-lin, Katherine 2/2

Note: The members of the Audit Committee may attend meetings
in person, by phone or through other means of electrenic
communication or by their alternates in accordance with the
Company's Articles of Association.

The following is a summary of the work of the
Audit Committee during 2007:

1. Review of the financial reports for 2006 annual
resufts and 2007 interim results;

2. Review of the findings and recommendations
of the Internal Audit Department on the work
of various departments and related companies;

3. Review of the effectiveness of the internal
control system;

4. Review of the external auditor’s audit findings;
5. Review of the auditor's remuneration;

6. Review of risks of different business units
and analysis thereof provided by the relevant
business units; and

7. Review of the control mechanisms for such risks
and advising on action plans for improvement of
the situations.
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C.3.1
{cont'd)

Code
Provisions

Corporate Governange
Practices

s After due and careful consideration of reports

from management and the internal and external
auditors, the Audit Committee was of the view
that no suspected fraud or irreqularities, significant
internal control deficiencies, or suspected
infringement of laws, rules, or regulations had
been found, and concluded &t the meeting held
on 25th March, 2008 that the system of internal
controls was adequate and effective.

On 25th March, 2008, the Audit Committee met
to review the Group’s 2007 consolidated financial
statements, including the accounting principles and
practices adopted by the Group, in conjunction
with the Company's external auditor. After review
and discussions with the management, internal
auditor and external auditor, the Audit Committee
endorsed the accounting treatment adopted by the
Company, and the Audit Commitiee had to the best
of its ability assured itself that the disclosure of the
financial information in the 2007 Annual Report
complied with the applicable accounting standards
and Appendix 16 to the Listing Rules. The Audit
Committee therefore recommended the Board's
approval of the consolidated financial statements for
the year ended 31st December, 2007.

The Audit Committee also recommended to the
Board the re-appointment of Messrs. Deloitte
Touche Tohmatsu (“Deloitte”} as the Company's
external auditor for 2008 and that the related
resolution shall be put forth for shareholders’
consideration and approval at the 2008 annual
general meeting.

The Group’s Annual Report for the year ended
31st December, 2007 has been reviewed by the
Audit Committee,
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Code Ref. Code Compliance

Provisions

C.3.2 A former partner v
of existing auditing
firm shall not act
as a member of the
committee for 1 year
after he ceases to be a
partner of or to have
any financial interest in,
the firm, whichever is
the later.

C33 Terms of reference of v
the audit committee
include:

— recommendation
to the board on
the appointment
and removal of
external auditors
and approval of
their terms of
engagement

\
|
‘
-~ review and monitor |
external auditors’ |
independence and
effectiveness of
audit process

—  review of financial
information of the
company

|
\
- oversight of the ‘

company’s financial |

reporting system }
and internal control |
procedures |

Corporate Governance
Practices

¢ No member of the Audit Committee is a former

partner of the existing auditing firm of the Company
during the one year after he/she ceases to be a
partner of the auditing firm.

Mr. Kwan Chiu Yin, Robert, who was a partner of
Deloitte, the existing auditing firm of the Company,
retired on 1st June, 2002 and was appointed
as the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the
Company on 23rd September, 2004, more than
one year after he ceased to be a partner of Deloitte.
Mr. Kwan ceased to be the Chairman of the Audit
Committee of the Company on 1st January, 2007.

Terms of reference of the Audit Committee,
which follow closely the requirements of the Code
Provisicns and have been adopted by the Board, are
pasted on the Company’s website.




Code Ref,

Code
Provisions

Compliance Corporate Governancd
Practices

C34

The audit committee

should make available
its terms of reference,
explaining its role and

v ¢ The Listing Rules require every listed issuer to
establish an audit committee comprising at least
three members who must be non-executive
directors only, and the majority thereof must be

the authority delegated independent non-executive directors, at least

to it by the board.

one of whom must have appropriate professional
qualifications, or accounting or related financial
management expertise. The Company established
the Audit Committee in December 1998 with
reference to "A Guide for the Formation of an
Audit Committee” issued by the Hong Kong
institute of Certified Public Accountants.

* In accordance with the requirements of the Code
on CG Practices, the terms of reference of the Audit
Committee were revised on 1st January, 2005 in
terms substantially the same as the provisions set
out in the Code on CG Practices. The revised terms
of reference of the Audit Committee are available
on the Company’s website.

* The principal duties of the Audit Cormmittee include
the review and supervision of the Group’s financial
reporting system and internal control procedures,
review of the Group’s financial information and
review of the relationship with the external auditor
of the Company. Regular meetings have been held
by the Audit Committee since its establishment.

* Following the retirement of Mr. Kwan Chiu
Yin, Robert from the Audit Committee effective
1st January, 2007, the Audit Committee comprises
three Independent Non-executive Directors,
namely, Mr. Checng Ying Chew, Henry (Chairman
of the Audit Committee), Mr. Kwok Tun-li,
Stanley and Ms. Hung Siu-lin, katherine, held two
meetings during the year.

Annual Report 2007
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Corporate Governance Report (confinued)

Code Ref. Code Compliance Corporate Governance
Provisions Practices

C.35 Where the board N/A e The Audit Committee recommended to the Board
disagrees with the audit that, subject to shareholders’ approval at the
committee's view on the forthcoming annual general meeting, Deloitte be
selection, appointment, | re-appointed as the Company’s external auditor for
resignation or dismissal | 2008.
of the external auditors, -
the company should | » For the year ended 315t December, 2007, the
include in the Corporate! external auditor of the Company received
Governance Report approximately HK$6 million for audit services and
a statement from i HK$1 million for tax and other services.
the audit committee
explaining its
recommendaticn and |
also the reason(s) why !
the board has takena
different view. J

C.3.6 The audit committee 'V + The Audit Committee has been advised that the
should be provided withi Company Secretary can arrange independent
sufficient resources to professional advice at the expense of the Company
discharge its duties. should the seeking of such advice be considered

i necessary by the Audit Committee.

D. m:%

D.1 Management functions
Corporate Governance Principle
The Company should have a formal schedule of matters specifically reserved to the Board
and those delegated to management.

D11 When the board W ¢ Executive Directors are in charge of different
delegates aspects of businesses and functional divisions in accordance
its management and with their respective areas of expertise,
administration functions
to management, it , * Please refer to the Management Structure Chart set

must at the same time
give clear dwections

out on page 111,

f
i
[
|
|

as to the powers ‘ * For matters or transactions of a material nature, the
of management, in 3 same will be referred to the Board for approval.
particular, with respect 1

to the circumstances ¢ For matters or transactions of a magnitude requiring
where management | disclosure under the Listing Rules or other applicable
should report back and ‘ rules or regulations, appropriate disclosure will be
obtain prior approval made and where necessary, circular will be prepared
from the board before J‘ and shareholders' approval will be obtained in
making decisions or ‘ accordance with the requirements of the applicable

entering into any ' rules and regulations.
commitments on behalf |

of the company. |




Annual Report 2007

&3

Code Ref,

D.1.2

D.2

D.21

D.2.2

Code Compliance
Provisions
Formalise functions v

reserved to the board
and those delegated

to management. it
should review those
arrangements on a
periodic basis to ensure
that they remain
appropriate to the
needs of the company.

Board Committees

Corporate Governance Principle

Corporate Governance
Practices

* The Board, led by the Chairman, is responsible

for the Group's future development directions;
overall strategies and policies; evaluation of the
performance of the Group and the management;
and approval of matters that are of a material or
substantial nature.

Under the leadership of the Managing Director,
management is responsible for the day-to-day
operations of the Group.

Board Committees should be formed with specific written terms of reference which deal
clearly with the committees’ authority and duties.

Where board v
committees are

established to deal

with matters, the

board should prescribe
sufficiently clear terms

of reference to enable

such committees

to discharge their

functions properly.

The terms of reference v
of board committees
should require such
committees to report
back to the board

on their decisions or
reccmmendations,
unless there are

legal or regulatory
restrictions on their
ability to do so (such as a
restriction on disclosure
due to regulatory
reguirements}.

¢ Two Board Committees, namely, Audit Committee

and Remuneration Committee have been established
with specific terms of reference as mentioned in
C.3.3 and B.1.3 of Part I above.

¢ Board Committees report to the Board of their

decisions and recommendations at the Board
meetings.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Code Compliance Corporate Governance

_ - Provii _
E. @ MWINI@EAYTEO N @ llri; H@)LDE:R
E.1 Effective communication

Corporate Governance Principle
The Board should endeavour to maintain an on-going dialogue with shareholders and in
particufar, use annual general meetings or other general meetings to communicate with

shareholders and encourage their participation.
1

E.1.1 In respect of each Y ¢ Separate resolutions are proposed at the general
substantially separate meeting on each substantially separate issue,
issue at a general : including the election of individual directors.

meeting, a separate
resolution should
be proposed by the
| chairman of that

meeting.

E1.2 ~  The chairman of v * In 2007, the Chairman of the Board, Chairman
the board should of the Audit Committee and Chairman of the
attend the annual Remuneration Committee attended the annual
general meeting general meeting and were available to answer
and arrange for the | guestions.

chairmen of the
audit, remuneration -
and nomination
committees (as
appropriate) or

in the absence of
the chairman of
such committees,
another member

of the committee
to be available to
answer guestions at
the annual general
meeting.
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Code Ref.

£12
(cont'd)

Code
Provisions

The chairman of

the independent
board committee
{if any) should also
be available to
answer questions
at any general
meeting to approve
a connected
transaction or any
other transaction
that is subject

to independent
shareholders’
approval.

Compliance

v

Corparate Governance
Practices

* The Company establishes different communication

channels with shareholders and investors, including
(i) printed copies of corporate communications
{including but not limited to annual reports,
interim reports, notices of meetings, circulars
and proxy forms) required under the Listing
Rules, and shareholders can select to receive such
documents by electronic means; (i) the annual
general meeting provides a forum for shareholders
to raise comments and exchange views with
the Board; (iii) updated and key information
on the Group is available on the website of the
Company; (iv) the Company’s website offers a
communication channel between the Company
and its shareholders and stakeholders; {v) regular
press conferences and briefing meetings with
analysts are arranged from time to time to update
interested parties on the performance of the
Group; {vi) the Company’s Registrars deal with
shareholders for share registration and related
matters; and (vii) Corporate Affairs Department of
the Company handles enquiries from shareholders,
and investors generally.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Coda Ref.

E.2

E.2.1

Code
Provisions

Voting by poll

Compliance

Corporate Governance
Practices

Corporate Governance Principle

The Company should regularly inform shareholders of the procedure for voting by poll and
ensure compliance with the requirements about voting by poll contained in Listing Rules
and the constitutional documents of the Company.

The chairman of

a meeting should
ensure disclosure in
the circulars of the
procedures for and the
rights of shareholders
to demand a poll.

The chairman of

a meeting and/or
directors who,
individuaily or
collectively, hold
proxies in respect of
shares representing
5% or more of the
total voting rights at

a particular meeting
shall demand a poll in |
certain drcumstances
where, on a show

of hands, a meeting
votes in the opposite
manner o that
instructed inthose !
proxies.

Iif a pall is required
under such
drcurnstances, the
chairman of the
meeting should
disclose to the meeting |
the total number of
votes represented

by all proxies held by
directors indicating

an opposite vote to
the votes cast at the
meeting on a show of
hands.

v

* In 2007, the right to demand a poll was set out in
the circular containing the notice of annual general
meeting.

= In 2007, the Chairman of the annual general
meeting exercised his power under the Articles of
Association of the Company to put each resolution
set out in the notice to be voted by way of a poll.
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Code Ref.

E2.2

£.23

Code
Provisions
The company
should count all
proxy votes and,
except where a

poll is required,

the chairman of

a meeting should
indicate to the
meeting the level

of proxies lodged
on each resolution,
and the balance

for and against the
resolution, after it
has been dealt with
on a show of hands.

The company
should ensure
that votes cast are
properly counted
and recorded.

The chairman of a

meeting should at the

commencement of the
meeting ensure that an
explanation is provided

of:

the procedures for
demanding a polt by
shareholders before
putting a resolution
1o the vote on a
show of hands; and

the detailed
procedures for
canducting a poll
and then answer
any questions
from shareholders
whenever voting
by way of a pallis
required.

Compliance

Corporate Governancg
Practices

e Representatives of the Share Registrars of the
Company were appointed as sc-utineers to monitor
and count the poll votes cast at the annual general
meeting.

Poll results were announced at the adjourned
meeting, posted on the websites of the Company
and the Stock Exchange, and also published in
Mong Kong newspapers on the business day
following the annual general meeting of the
Company.

At the 2007 annual general meating, the Chairman
of the meeting explained the detailed procedures
for conducting a poll, which had also been set
out in the circular containing the notice of annual
general meeting, and then answered any questions
from shareholders.

At the 2007 annual general meating, the Chairman
of the meeting exercised his power under the
Articles of Association of the Company to put each
resolution set out in the notice to be voted by way
of a poll.

e
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

II. Recommended Best Practices

Recommended Recommended Comply {(*C"} Corporate Governance
“E

Best Practice Best Practices Explain (*E") Practices

Ref.

A, ; BIRECTORS g ! %E
Al The Board

Corporate Governance Principle
The Board should assume responsibility for leadership and control of the Company; and
is collectively responsible for directing and supervising the Company’s affairs.

il

A9 Arrange appropriate ' C » The Company has arranged appropriate Directors
insurance cover in | and Officers liability insurance coverage for
respect of legal action its Directors and officers since 1st July, 1991
against the directors including the year 2007/2008.

A1.10 Board committees » The Company has an Audit Committee and a
should adopt, so far Remuneration Committee.

as practicable, the

principtes, procedures
and arrangements set
outin A1.1to A.1.8.

» Based on available data and information, the
Company is not satisfied that quarterly review by
the Audit Committee would bring meaningful
benefit to the sharehclders. Meetings between

At " E the Chairman and the Non-executive Directors
Regular board meetings (including the Independent Non-executive
at least four times a Directors) without the presence of Executive
year involving active Directors were held two times a year at which

] participation, either ample opportunity was provided for reflection of

] in person or through their views and comments to the Board.

| other electronic means * Apart from the Audit Committee, the Company
of communication, of has a Remuneration Committee. The principal
majority of directors responsibility of the Remuneration Committee
A7 C is to make recommendations to the Board

on the Company's policy and structure for
the remuneration of its Directors and senior
management, which, in line with normal market
practice, are only subject to review on an
annual basis. It is therefore not necessary for the
Remuneration Committee 1o have four meetings
a year as recommended.

All directors are given an
opportunity to include
matters in the agenda
for regular board
meetings.

¢ The Remuneration Committee held two meetings

in respect of the year of 2007. The meeting

' held in November 2007 was to provide the
Remuneration Committee with an cverview of
the job market conditions and trends for the year,
and the meeting held in January 2008 was to
) review, consider and endorse the remuneration
! packages propeosed for the Executive Directors of
IL the Company.
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Recommended
Best Practice
Ref.

{
‘ A1.10
"{cont'd)

Recommended
Best Practices

A3

- Atleast 14 days
notice for regular
board meetings

- Reasonable notice
for other board
meetings

Al4

All directors should
have access to the
advice and services of
the company secretary
with a view to ensuring
that board procedures,
and all applicable rules
and regulations, are
followed.

A5

- Minutes of board
meetings and
meetings of board
committees should
be kept by a duly
appointed secretary
of the meeting.

—  Such minutes
should be open for
inspection at any
reasonable time on
reasonable notice
by any director.

Comply {“C*)f
Explain {"E")

C

Corporate Governbnce
Practices

All members of the Board Committees are
consulted as to whether they may want to
include any matter in the agenda before the
agenda for each Board Committee meeting is
issued.

Regular Board Committee meetings in a
particular year are usually scheduled towards the
end of the immediately preceding year to give
all Board Committee members adequate time to
plan their schedules to attend.

At least 14 days formal not ce would be given
before each Board Committee meeting.

According to the Company's Articles of
Association, a Board Committee member may
waive notice of the relevant Board Committee
meeting and any such waiver may be prospective
or retrospective.

Board Committee members have access to
the Company Secretary and key officers of
the Company Secretarial Department who are
responsible to the Board Committees for ensuring
that Board Committee procedures, and all
applicable rules and regulations, are followed.

The Company Secretary prepares minutesiwritten
resolutions and keeps records of substantive
matters discussed and decisions resoived at Board
Committee meetings.

Board Committee minutes/written resclutions are
sent to all Board Committee members within a
reasonable time (generally within 14 days) after
each Board Committee meeting.

Board Committee minutesAwritten resolutions
are available for inspection by Board Committee
members.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Recommended Recommended

Best Practices

Comply {“C")
Explain ("E"}

Best Practice
Ref.

CA1.10 A16

Minutes of board C
meetings and
meetings of board
committees should
record in sufficient
detail the matters
considered by the
board and decisions
reached.

(cont’d) -

- Draft and final - C
versions of board
minutes for
all directors to
comment and to
keep records within
a reasonable time
after the board
meeting

A7

- A procedure agreed C
by the board to
enable directors,
upon reasonable
request, to seek
independent
professional advice
in appropriate
circumstances,
at the company's
expense

- The board C
should resolve to
provide separate
independent
professional advice
to directors to assist
the relevant director
or directors to
discharge his/her
duties to the
company.

Corporate Governance
Practices

The minutes of the Board Committees record in
sufficient detail the matters considered by the
Board Committees and decisions reached.

Board Committee members are given an
opportunity tc comment on the draft Board
Committee minutes.

Final version of Board Committee minutes is
placed on record within a reascnable time after
the Board Committee meeting.

Board Committee members have been advised
that the Company Secretary can arrange
independent professional advice at the expense of
the Company should such advice be considered
necessary by any Board Committee member.
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Recommended Recommended Comply ("C*)f Corporate Governance
Best Practice Best Practices Explain {"E") Practices
Ref.

A0 A1.8 ' * Board Committee members must declare histher
{cont'd) — If a substantial C interest in the matters to b= considered by the
shareholder or : Board Committee, if applicable.

a director has a i
conflict of interest
in a matter to be
considered by

the board which
the board has
determined to be
material, the matter
should not be dealt
with by way of
circulation or by

a committee but

a board meeting
should be held.

* In case of conflict of interess, relevant Directors
refrain from voting. Mr. Li Ka-shing, the Chairman
of the Board, is also the Chairman of the
Remuneration Committee. He refrained from
voting at decisions made in respect of his own
remuneration package.

- Independent C
non-executive
directors who, and
whose associates,
have no material
interest in the
transaction should
be present at such
board meeting.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Recornmended
Best Practices

Recommended

Comply {"C"¥
Best Practice Explain ("E")

Ref.

A2

Corporate Governance Principle
There should be a clear division of responsibifities between Chairman and the Managing
Director of the Company to ensure a balance of power and authority.

Chairman to C
provide |leadership

tfor the board

A24

The chairman
should ensure

that the board
works effectively
and discharges its
responsibilities, and
that all key and
appropriate issues
are discussed by the
board in a timely
manner.

The chairman

should be primarily
responsible for
drawing up and
approving the
agenda for each
board meeting
taking into account,
where appropriate,
any matters
proposed by the
other directors

for inclusion in

the agenda. The
chairman may
delegate such
responsibility toa
designated director
or the company
secretary. !

Corporate Governance
Practices

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The Chairman of the Board is an Executive
Director who is responsible for the leadership
and effective running of the Board.

The Chairman determines the broad strategic
direction of the Group in consultation with
the Board and is responsible for the high-level
oversight of management.

The Board meets regularly and held meetings in
March, May, August and November 2007,

With the support of the Executive Directors and
the Company Secretary, the Chairman ensures
that all Directors are properly briefed on all key
and appropriate issues on a timely manner.

The Company Secretary assists the Chairman in
preparing the agenda for each Board meeting
and ensures that, where applicable, matters
proposed by other Directors are included in
the agenda; and that all applicable rules and
requlations are followed.
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Recommended Recommended Comply (“C*¥/ Corporate Goverrlance

Best Practice Best Practices Explain {*E") Practices

Ref.

A25 The chairman should C « The Board as a whole and the management of
take responsibility for the Company are committed to the maintenance
ensuring that good of good corporate governance practices and
corporate governance procedures.

practices and procedures
are established.

A26 The chairman should C s Please refer to A.2.4 and A.2.5 of Part II for the
encourage all directors details.
to make a fult and
active contribution to
the board’s affairs and
take the lead to ensure
that the board acts in
the best interests of the

company.
A27 The chairman should C ¢ In addition to regular Board meetings, the
at least annually hold Chairman had meetings with the Non-executive
meetings with the Directors (including the Independent
non-executive directors Non-executive Directors) without the presence
{including independent of the Executive Directors in May and
non-executive directors) November 2007. Details of the attendance
without the executive records of the meetings are set out on page 64.

directors present.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Recommended Recommended
Best Practice Best Practices
Ref,

{ A28 The chairman should

ensure that appropriate
steps are taken to
provide effective
communication with
shareholders and that
views of shareholders
are communicated to
the board as a whole.

A29 The chairman should
facilitate the effective
contribution of
non-executive directors
in particular and ensure
constructive relations
between executive and

non-executive directors. |

Comply ("C"}
Explain (“E")

C

Corporate Governance
Practices

+ The Company establishes different communication

channels with shareholders and investors,
including (i) printed copies of corporate
communications {including but not limited
to annual reports, interim reports, notices of
meetings, circulars and proxy farms) required
under the Listing Rules, and shareholders can
select to receive such documents by electronic
means; (i) the annual general meeting provides
a forum for shareholders to raise comments and
exchange views with the Board; (iii) updated and
key information on the Group is available on
the website of the Company; (iv) the Company’s
website offers a communication channel
between the Company and its shareholders and
stakeholders; {v) reqular press conferences and
briefing meetings with analysts are arranged
from time to time tc update interested parties
on the performance of the Group; (vi) the
Company’s Registrars deal with shareholders
for share registration and related matters; and
(vii) Corporate Affairs Department of the
Company handles enquiries from shareholders,
and investors generally.

Please refer to A.2.4 and A.2.5 of Part IT for the
details.
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Recommended
Best Practice
Ref,

A3

A3.2

A33

Recommended
Best Practices

Board composition

Comply ("C"Y
Explain ("}

Corporate Governance Principle
The Board should have a balance of skills and experience appropriate for the
requirements of the business of the Company and should include a balanced
composition of Executive and Non-executive Directors so that independent judgement
can effectively be exercised.

The company should
appoint independent
non-executive directors
representing at least
one-third of the board.

The company should
maintain on its website
an updated list of its
directors identifying
their role and function
and whether they are
independent

non-executive directors.

C .
C -
E .

Corporate Governlance
Practices

The Board consists of a total of twenty-one
Directors, comprising eight Executive
Directars, five Non-executive Directors and eight
Independent Non-executive Directors. More
than one-third of the Board are Independent
Non-executive Directors of which more than one
have appropriate professional qualifications, or
accounting or related financial management
expertise.

The Company maintains on its website an
updated list of its Directors together with their
biographical information, and identifies whether
they are independent non-executive directors.
The Company has also posted on its website the
Terms of Reference of the 3oard Committees
to enable the shareholders to understand the
role played by those Independent Non-executive
Directors who serve on the relevant Board
Committees.

The Company is of the view that Executive
Directors are collectively in charge of the overall
executive functions of the Group as a team for
the purposes of efficiency and effectiveness, and
hence it is neither appropriate nor meaningful to
identify on its website the rofe and function of its
individual Executive Directors.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Recommended Recommended Comply (*C*¥

Best Practice Best Practices Explain (“E")
Ref.

Corporate Governance
Practices

A4 Appointments, re-election and removal

Corporate Governance Principle

There should be a formal, considered and transparent procedure for the appointment of
new Directors and plans in place for orderly succession for appointments to the Board.
Alf Directors should be subject to re-efection at regular intervals.

non-executive
director serves
more than 9
years, any further
appointment of
such independent
non-executive
director should

be subject to a
separate resoltution
to be approved by
shareholders,

—  The board C

should set out

to shareholders

in the papers

accompanying

a resolution to

elect such an

independent
i non-executive
director the reasons
they believe that the
individual continues
to be independent
and why he should
be re-elected.

A43 - If an independent C ¢ Each Independent Non-executive Director

who was subject to retirement by rotation
was appointed by a separate resolution in
the Company's annual general meeting.
Each Independent Non-executive Director
who was eligible for re-election at the annual
general meeting had made a confirmation of
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the
Listing Rules. The Company had expressed
the view in its circular that each Independent
Non-executive Director who was eligible for
re-election had met the independence guidelines
set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules and was
independent in accordance with the terms of
the guidelines. While in accordance with the
recommended best practices, the Company
has to include its own recommendation in the
circular to explain why a particular candidate
should be re-elected, as their relevant credentials
have been included in the circular for the
sharehaolders’ information, the Company opines
that it is more important for the shareholders
themselves to make their own independent
decision on whether to approve a particular
re-election or nct.
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Recommended

Best Practice
Ref.

[ :
Add-Ad48 -

Recommended
Best Practices

The company
should establish
a nominaticn
committee. A
majority of the
members of
the nomination
committee should
be independent
non-executive
directors.

The nomination
committee should
be established
with specific
written terms of
reference which
deal clearly with
the committee's
authority and
duties.

it is recommended
that the nomination
committee should
discharge the
following duties:-

(a) review the
structure,
size and
composition
{inctuding
the skills,
knowledge and
experience) of
the board on
a regular basis
and make
recommendations
to the board
regarding
any proposed
changes;

Comply {("C"¥
Explain {“E")

Corporate Governance
Practices

¢« The Company does not have a nomination

committee. The Board as a whole is responsible
for the appointment of new Directors and
the nomination of Directcrs for re-election
by shareholders at the general meeting of
the Company. Under the Company’s Articles
of Association, the Board may from time to
time appoint a Director either to fill a casual
vacancy or as an addition =o the Board. Any
such new Director shall hold office until the
next following general meeting of the Company
(in the case of filling a casual vacancy) or until
the next following annual general meeting of
the Company (in the case of an addition to the
Board) and shall then be eligible for re-election at
the same general meeting.

At present, the Company does not consider it
necessary to have a nomination committee as
the full Board is responsible for reviewing the
structure, size and composition of the Board
from time to time to ensure that it has a balanced
composition of skills and experience appropriate
for the requirements of the businesses of the
Company, and the Board as a whole is also
responsible for reviewing the succession plan for
the Directors, in particular the Chairman and the
Managing Director.
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Corporate Governance Report {continued)

Recommended Recommended

Best Practice Best Practices

Ref.

AdA-AAR (b} identify

(cont'd) individuals
suitably
qualified to

become board
members and
select or make
recommendations
to the hoard on
the selection

of, individuals
nominated for
directorships;

assess the
independence
of independent
non-executive
directors; and

make
recommendations
to the board on
relevant matters
relating to the
appointment or

re-appointment |

of directors
and succession
planning for
directors in
particular

the chairman
and the chief
executive
officer.

Comply ("C"¥

Explain ("E*)

Corporate Governance
Practices

Under the Company's Articles of Association,
the Board may frem time to time appoint a
Director either to fill a casual vacancy or as an
addition to the Board. The Company uses a
formal, considered and transparent procedure
for the appointment of new Directors. Before a
prospective Director's name is formally proposed,
the opinions of the existing Directors (including
the Independent Non-executive Directors) are
sought. After considering the proposal for the
appointment of a new Director, the Board as a
whole will make the final decision.

The Board as a whole is responsible for
assessing the independence of the Independent
Non-executive Directors according to the
relevant rules and requirements under the
Listing Rules. The Company is of the view that
all independent Non-executive Directors meet
the independence guidelines set out in the
relevant requirements of the Listing Rules and are
independent in accordance with the terms of the
guidelines.
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Recommended Recommended Compiy (“C") Corporate Governlance
Best Practice Best Practices Explain ("£"} Practices
Ref.
[ A44-A48 - The nomination
{cont'd) committee should

! make available its

! terms of reference
explaining its role

and the authority

delegated to it by

the board.

— The nomination
committee should
be provided with
sufficient resources
to discharge its
duties.

- Where the board ¢ Please refer to A.4.3 of Part 11 for the details.
proposes a
resolution to elect
an individual as
an independent
nen-executive
director at the
general meeting,
it should set out
in the circular to
shareholders
and/or explanatory
staterment
accompanying
the notice of the
relevant general
meeting why
they believe the
individual should
be elected and
the reasons why
they consider the
individual to be
independent.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Recommended
Best Praciices

Recommended
Best Practice

Comply {"C")/
Explain ("E"}

Ref.

A5 Responsibilities of directors

Corporate Governance Principle

Corporate Governance
Practices

Every Director is required to keep abreast of responsibilities as a Director of the Company
and of the conduct, business activities and development of the Company.

Al directors should - C
participate in a
programme of ;
continuous professional |
development to

develop and refresh
their knowledge and
skills to help ensure

that their contribution

to the board remains
informed and relevant.
The company should

be responsible for
arranging and funding

a suitable development
programme. '

A55

* The Company regularly reminds all Directors

of their functions and responsibilities. Through
regular Board meetings and the circulation of
written resolutions, memos and board papers,
all Directors are kept abreast of the conduct,
business activities and development of the
Company.

A package compiled and reviewed by the
Company’s legal advisers setting out the duties
and responsibilities of directors under the Listing
Rules, the Companies Ordinance and other
related ordinances and relevant regulatory
requirements of Hong Kong is provided to each
newly appointed Director. A revised information
package comprising the latest developments in
laws, rules and regulations relating to the duties
and responsibilities of directors will be forwarded
to each Director from time to time for his/her
information and ready reference. The revised
"Non-statutory Guidelines on Directors” Duties”
issued by the Companies Registry of Hong
Kong in October 2007 has been forwarded to
each Director for his/her information and ready
reference.

Memos are issued from time to time tc keep
Directors up to date with legal and regulatory
changes and matters of relevance to the
Directors in the discharge of their duties.

During the year, seminars were organised at
which distinguished professionals were invited
to present to the Directors on subjects such as
directors’ duties and balancing the benefits and
costs of corporate governance, etc.
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Recommended

Best Practice
Ref.

A5.6

AS57

Recommended
Best Practices

Each director should
disclose to the company
at the time of his
appointment, and on

a periodic basis, the
number and nature

of offices held in

public companies or
organisations and other
significant commitments,
with the identity of the
public companies or
organisations and an
indication of the time
involved. The board
should determine for
itself how frequently
such disclosure shouid
be made.

Non-executive directors,
as equal board
members, should give
the board and any
committees on which
they serve such as the
audit, remuneration or
nomination committees
the benefit of their
skills, expertise and
varied backgrounds and
qualifications through
regular attendance and
active participation.
They should also attend
general meetings and
develop a balanced
understanding of the
views of shareholders.

Compiy {("C*)/
Explain {"E")

C

Corporate Governance
Practices

» The Directors have disclosed to the Company at

the time of their appointment and from time to
time thereafter the number and nature of offices
held in public companies or organisations and
other significant commitments, identifying the
public companies or organisations involved.

¢ There is satisfactory attendance at Board

meetings, Board Committee meetings, the
meetings between the Chairman and the
Non-executive Directors (including the
Independent Non-executive Directors) and the
general meeting during the year. Please refer
to A1.1,A22, B1.1 and Z.3.1 of Part I for
details of attendance records.

Extent of participation and contribution should
be viewed both quantitatively and qualitatively.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Recommended Recommended Comply ("C*) Corporate Governance

Best Practice Best Practices Explain ("E") Practices

Ref.

rA.5.8 Non-executive directors C e There is satisfactory attendance at Board

should make a meetings, Board Committee meetings, the
positive contribution meetings between the Chairman and the
to the development Non-executive Directors (including the
of the company’s ‘ Independent Non-executive Directors) and the
strategy and policies general meeting during the year. Please refer
through independent, to A.1.1, A2.2, B.1.1 and €.3.1 of Part I for
constructive and ‘ details of attendance records.

informed comments.

A6 Supply of and access to information

Corporate Governance Principle

Directors should be provided in a timely manner with appropriate information in such
form and of such quality as will enable them to make an informed decision and to
discharge their duties and responsibilities as Directors of the Company.

Please note that there is no recommended best practice under Section A6 in the Code on
G Practices.

B REMUNERATION CfF DIREORS AND SEMIOR MANAGEMEN,

B.1 The level and make-up of remuneration and disclosure

Corporate Governance Principle
There should be a formal and transparent procedure for setting policy on Executive
Directors” remuneration and for fixing the remuneration packages for all Directors.

B.1.6 A significant proportion . C ¢ A significant proportion of Executive Directors’
of executive directors’ remuneration has been structured so as to link
: remuneration should rewards to corporate and individual performance
| be structured so as in 2007. Please refer to note (4) in the Notes to
' to link rewards to Financial Staternents for details of discretionary
corporate and individual bonus.
performance. !
B1.7 The company should . E ¢ The remuneration payable to senior management
! disclose details of any represents only a small portion of the turnover cr
! remuneration payable profits of the Company. As a matter of practice,
! to members of senior | disclosing details of the remuneration payable to
E management, on an senior management on an individual basis does
! individual and named not bring significant benefits or provide useful
basis, in their annual information to the shareholders.

reports and accounts.

U S |
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Comply {"C"¥
Explain {"E")

Recommended
Best Practices

Recommended

Corporate Governg
Best Practice Practices

Ref.
B.1.8

Where the board N/A
resolves to approve

any remuneration

or compensation
arrangements which

the remuneration
committee has
previously resolved

not to approve, the
board must disclose the
reasons for its resolution

in its next annual report.

« The Board has never approved any remuneration
or compensation arrangements which have
previously been rejected by the Remuneration
Committee.

() ACCOUNTABITY AND

C1 Financial reporting

Corporate Governance Principle
The Board should present a balanced, clear and comprehensible assessment of the

Company’s performance, position and prospects,
C14 The company should E e The Company issued half-yearly financial results

announce and publish
quarterly financial
results within 45 days
after the end of the
relevant quarter,
disclosing such
information as would
enable shareholders to
assess the performance,
financial position

and prospects of the
company. Any such
guarterly financial
reports should be
prepared using the
accounting policies
applied to the
company’s half-year and
annual accounts.

within 3 months after the end of the relevant
period, and annual financial results within
4 months after the end of the relevant year.
In addition, all significant end price-sensitive
transactions have been announced and disclosed
in accordance with the Listing Rules during
the year. The shareholders of the Company
are therefore able to assess the performance,
financial position and prospects of the Company.
The Company does not consider it necessary,
nor is it in the interests of the Company and
its shareholders, to issue quarterly financial
results. This would result in incurring costs
disproportionate to any additional benefits to the
shareholders.

Quarterly financial reports may not fairly reflect
the actual performance of the Company given
that the development cycle of property projects
often spans a period of three to five years.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Recommended Recommended Comply ("C"¥ Corporate Governance

Best Practice Best Practices Explain {"E"} Practices
Ref.

S C5 Once the company E » Please refer to C.1.4 of Part 11 for the details.
decides to announce

. and publish its quarterly
financial results,
it should continue

i to adopt quarterly

' reporting for each

of the first 3and 9

months periods of

subsequent financial

years. Where the

| company decides nct to
announce and publish

| its financial results for

! a particular quarter,

! it should publish an

! announcement to

: disclose the reason(s) for

| such decision.

C.2 Internal controls

Corporate Governance Principle
The Board should ensure that the Company maintains sound and effective internal
controls to safeguard the shareholders’ investment and the Company’s assets.

C22 The board's annual * The Board, through the Audit Committee,
review should, in reviews annually the effectiveness of system
| particular, consider: of internal control of the Company and its
‘ , subsidiaries. This review considers:
— the changes since C
the last annual - the changes since the last annual review in
review in the the nature and extent of significant risks, and
nature and extent how the Company responds to changes in its
| of significant risks, business and the external environment;

and the company's
ability to respond
to changes in

is business and
the external

! environment;




AnNnudl Report cUUS

Recommended

Best Practice
Ref.

c22
| {cont'd)

Recommended
Best Practices

the scope

and quality of
management'’s
ongoing monitoring
of risks and of the
system of internal
control, and where
applicable, the
work of its internal
audit function and
other providers of
assurance;

the extent and
frequency of the
communication of
the results of the
monitoring to the
board (or board
committee(s)) which
enables it to build
up a cumulative
assessment of the
state of control in
the company and
the effectiveness
with which risk is
being managed;

the incidence of
significant control
failings or weakness
that has been
identified at any
time during the
period and the
extent to which
they have resulted
in unforeseen
outcomes or
contingencies

that have had,
couid have had, or
may in the future
have, a material
impact on the
company’s financial
performance or
conditions; and

the effectiveness

of the company’s
processes relating to
financial reporting
and Listing Rule
compliance.

Corporate Goverriance
Practices

the scope and quality of management's
ongoing monitoring of risks and of the system
of internal control, and the work of the
Internal Audit Function;

the extent and frequency of the communication
of the results of the moenitoring, which enables
it to build up a cumulative assessment of
the state of control in the Company and
the effectiveness with which risk is being
managed;

any incidence of significant control failings
or weaknesses identified and the extent that
they have caused unforeseeable outcomes or
contingencies that could have material impact
on the Company’s financial performance or
condition; and

the effectiveness of the Company’s processes
relating to financial reporting and Listing Rules
compliance.
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Corporate Governance Report {continued)

Recommended Recommended Comply {“C"Y Corporate Governance

Best Practice Best Practices Explain ("E") Practices

Ref.

c.23 The company should * In addition to the disclosures illustrated in
disclose as part of the C.2.1 of Part I above, the process used by
Corporate Governance the Board, through the Audit Committee, for
Report a narrative compliance with the code provisions on internal
statement how they control during the report period is listed below:

have complied with
the code provisions

on internal control
during the reporting
period. The disclosures
should also include the
following items:

— the process used by the Board, through
the Audit Committee, for identifying and
evaluating and managing the significant
risks includes {i) assigning responsibility
to the senior management of each major
business unit to identify and evaluate the
risks underlying the achievement of business

- theprocessthat ~  C - objectives, and to determine controls required
the company to mitigate those risks; (ii) establishment of
has applied the Internal Control Self Assessment process
for identifying, ' that requires the senior management of each
evaluating and . major business unit to assess, through use
managing the of detailed questionnaires, the adequacy
significant risks of controls and identify risks. The process
faced by it; and its results are reviewed by Internal

Audit Department and form part of Audit
Committee’s annual assessment of control
effectiveness; (iii} Internal Audit Department
performs its own annual risk assessment on
each major business unit for determination
of audit plan; and (iv) assessment on the
effectiveness of the related system of internal
control in managing the significant risks;

- any additional C
information to assist
understanding of
the company's
risk management
processes and
system of internal
control;

- the Board acknowledges that it is responsible

for the system of internal control and for
reviewing its effectiveness at least once

~  an acknowledgement C
by the board that it
is responsible for the

i annually;
company's system
of internal control ~ the process used by the Board, through
and for reviewing its the Audit Committee, in reviewing the
effectiveness; i effectiveness of the system of internal control

includes (i) the review of significant risks
reported by the Internal Audit Department;
(ii) the review of internal audit plan;
{iii) the review of significant issues arising
from internal and external audit reports;
and (iv) the review of the results of the
senior management’s Internal Control Self
Assessment exercise; and

- the process that o C
the company has ‘
applied in reviewing
the effectiveness
of the system of
internal control; and !
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Recommended Recommended Comply ("C"¥ Corporate Governance
Best Practice Best Practices Explain {"E") Practices
Ref.
C23 — the process that C - the process used by the Board, through the
{cont'd) the company has Audit Committee, to deal with material internal
applied to deal with control aspects of any significant problems
material internal disclosed in its annual reports and accounts
control aspects includes (i) evaluation of its impact on the
of any significant Company; (ii) taking necessary and prompt
problems disclosed actions to remedy it; and (iii) consideration of
in its annual reports a need for more extensive monitoring of the
and accounts, system of internal control in related area.
C24 The company should C » The Company aims to ensure disclosures provide
ensure that their meaningful information and do not give a
disclosures provide misleading impressian.

meaningful information
and do not give a
misleading impression.

C25 The company without N/A  » Please refer to C.2 of Part | for the details.
an internal audit
function should review
the need for one on an
annual basis and should
disclose the outcome
of such review in the
company's Corporate
Governance Report.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Recommended Recommended Comply ("C") Corporate Governance

Best Practice Best Practices Explain ("E"} Practices
Ref. ;

C.3 Audit Committee

Corporate Governance Principle

The Board should establish formal and transparent arrangements for considering how it
will apply the financial reporting and internal control principles and for maintaining an
appropriate relationship with the Company’s auditors.

c37 The terms of reference e The Company has issued an employee’s
of the audit committee handbook to its staff, which contains the
should also require the mechanism for employees to raise any questions
audit committee: they may have to their department head and

to the human resources and administration
department for necessary action (whether these
relate to their career development or any other
grievances and complaints they may have). The
Company considers such mechanisms to be
sufficient to ensure that there is a channel for
employees to have a direct communication with
the management of the Company.

~ 10 review E
arrangements by
which employees
of the company
may, in confidence,
raise concerns
about posstble
improprieties in
financial reporting,
internal control or
other matters. The
audit committee
should ensure that
proper arrangements
are in place for the
fair and independent
investigation of such
matters and for
appropriate
follow-up action;
and

— toact as the key C
representative body
for overseeing the
company's relation
with the external
auditors.
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Recommended
Best Practice

Ref.

‘@D

Recommended
Best Practices

Comply {*C"}

Explain (*E")

Corporate Governance
Practices

BELEGATION BY THE BOARD |

DA

D14

Management functions

Corporate Governance Principle
The Company should have a formal schedule of matters specifically reserved to the
Board and those delegated to management.

The company should
disclose the division
of responsibility
between the board
and management to
assist those affected
by corpaorate decisions
to better understand
the respective
accountabilities and
contributions of the

board and management.

Directors should clearly

understand delegation
arrangements in
place. To that end,
the company should
have formal letters

of appointment for
directors setting out
the key terms and
conditions relative to
their appointment.

C * Please refer to the Management Structure Chart
set out on page 111.

E e it is not the Company’s practice to have
formal letters of appointment for its Directors.
Nevertheless, Directors clearly understand
their duties to the Company, to which they
are collectively and individually responsible
for. In addition, part of these duties relate to
fiduciary duties, duties of skill, care and diligence
established under commeon law aver a loeng
period of time, and it is not feasible to attermpt
to formulate these comprehensively in writing.
The difficulty in reducing these comprehensively
into written form may be inferred by the fact
that, currently, directors’ duties are set out in
non-statutory guidelines issued by the Companies
Registry instead of being provided for in the
Companies Ordinance. To have a formal letter of
appointment may also lead to inflexibility.
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Corporate Governance Report (continued)

Recommended Recommended Compiy {"C")/ Corporate Governance

Best Practice Best Practices Explain {*E"} Practices
Ref.

D.2 Board Committees

Corporate Governance Principle
Board Committees should be formed with specific written terms of reference which deal
clearly with the committee’s authority and duties.

Please note that there is no recommended best practice under Section D.2 in the Code on
C@G Practices.

. & - .
EX @@MMUNICA WRANTTHL 2 AFREHCILDERS
E.1 Effective communication

Corporate Governance Principle

The Board should endeavour to maintain an on-going dialogue with shareholders and
in particular, use annual general meetings or other general meetings to communicate
with shareholders and encourage their participation.

Please note that there is no recommended best practice under Section E.1 in the Code on
CG Practices.

E.2 Voting by poll

Corporate Governance Principle

The Company should regularly inform shareholders of the procedure for voting by poll
and ensure compliance with the requirements about voting by poll contained in the
Listing Rules and the constitutional documents of the Company.

Please note that there is no recommended best practice under Section E.2 in the Code on
CG Practices.
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Management Structure Chart

BOARD OfF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors:
LI Ka-shing
L Tzar Kuoi, Victor
KAM Hing Lam
I? Tak Chuen, Edmond
CHUNG 5Sun Keung, Davy
PAU Yee Wan, Ezra
WOO Chia Ching, Grace
CHIU Kwok Hung, Justin

Non-executive Directors:
LEUNG Siu Hon
FOK Kin-ning, Canning
Frank John SIXT
CHOW Kun Chee, Roland
George Colin MAGNUS

Independent Non-executive Directors:
KWOK Tun-i, Stanley
YEH Yuan Chang, Anthony
Simon MURRAY

CHOW Nin Mow, Albert
HUNG Siu-lin, Katherine

WONG Yick-ming, Rosanna
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Highlights of Development Projects
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Highlight of Development Projects fcontinued)

1881 Heritage
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The Capitol
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CHEUNG KONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Schedule of Major Properties

Dated the 31st day of December, 2007

A. PROPERTIES FOR/UNDER DEVELOPMENT

Group's Approx.
Location Lot Number Interest Site Area
(sq. m.)
Hong Kong

CASA 880, Quarry Bay Q.B.ILL. 4 various sec. of 5.B 100.0% 1,230
Seasons Monarch, Kam Tin Lot 2081 in D.D. 109 100.0% 48,634
1881 Heritage, Tsim Sha Tsui KiIL. 11161 100.0% 12,289
Celestial Heights, Ho Man Tin KL 11124 90.0% 17,756
A site at Kowloon City K.IL. 4013 R.P. 100.0% 3,153
A site at Mid-level tL 711 5.A 100.0% 592
A site at Ma On Shan ST.T.L 548 100.0% 16,440
Central Park Towers (Phase 2), Tin Shui Wai TSWTL 24 98.5% 32,870
A site at Hung Shui Kiu Lot 2064 in D.D. 121 50.0% 16,292
A site at Kowloon Tong N.K.LL. 5099 100.0% 4,265
A site at Tuen Mun TMTL 334 100.0% 1,220
A site at Fung Yuen, Tai Po T.PT.L 183 100.0% 126,290
A site at Lai Chi Kok N.K.M.L 21 100.0% 2,844
A site at Kwai Chung K.C.T.L 157 100.0% 4,645
A site at Aberdeen AlLL 354 100.0% 2,006
A site at Fung Yuen, Tai Po Various lots in D.D. 11 100.0% 70,277
A site at Yuen Long Lot 1457 R.P. in D.D. 123 Y L. 60.0% 799,977
A site at North District Various lots 100.0% 168,921
Various sites at Yuen Long Various lots 100.0% 189,732
Various sites at Tai Po Various lots 100.0% 20,395

The Maintand
Kerry Everbright City, Shanghai - 24.8% 49,931
The Greenwich, Beijing - 50.0% 179,179
Maison des Artistes, Shanghai - 50.0% 50,728
Horizon Cove, Zhuhai - 50.0% 100,568
Le Parc, Chengdu - 50.0% 681,816
The Riverside and Metropolitan Plaza, - 50.0% 71,281

Guangzhou
Regency Park, Shanghai - 50.0% 101,869
Le Sommet, Shenzhen - 50.0% 223,692
The Greenwich, Xian - 50.0% 480,925
Magiao, Shanghai - 42.5% 260,556
Jingyuetan, Changchun - 50.0% 920,673
Regency Park, Shenzhen - 50.0% 375,845
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Approx. Floor
Area Attributable
to the Group

Existing Land Use

Stage of Comptletion

Estimated Date
of Completion

(sq. m.)

9,840 Residential Superstructure in progress March, 2008
19,445 Residential Superstructure i progress lune, 2008
13,023 Commercial/Hotel Superstructure in progress September, 2008

143,824 Residential/Commercial Superstructure in progress March, 2009
21,420 Hotel Superstructure in progress June, 2009

2,961 Residential Foundation work July, 2009
82,200 Residential Foundation work March, 2010
68,394 Residential Foundation work completed April, 2010
24,938 Residential Foundation work April, 2010
12,795 Residential Demolition work June, 2010

4,026 Residential Demolition work -
87,356 Residential Planning -
23,996 Residential/Commercial Planning -

- Industrial Planning -
- Industrial Planning -
- Agricultural land Planning -
- Agricultural land Planning -
- Agricultural land Planning -
- Agricultural land Planning -
- Agricultural land Planning -
23,266 Residential/Commercial Interior finishing January, 2008

13,650 Residential Interior finishing August, 2008
25,369 Residential/Commercial Planning December, 2010

1,188 Commercial Interior finishing January, 2008
44,088 Residential Planning December, 2009
75,167 Residential Planning March, 2010

4,864 Residential/Commercial Superstructure in progress March, 2008
73,131 Residential/Commercial Superstructure in progress September, 2008
50,284 Residential Superstructure in progress June, 2008
35,210 Residential Superstructure in progress August, 2008
60,842 Residential Superstructure in progress October, 2008

900,190 Residential/Commercial Planning -
93,970 Residential/Comimercial Superstructure in progress September, 2008
77,394 Residential Superstructure in progress March, 2009
11,589 Residential Superstructure in progress September, 2008

6,159 Residential/Commercial Planning December, 2008

5,243 Commercial/Serviced apartment  Planning March, 2009
31,968 Residential/Commercial Superstructure in progress September, 2008
61,744 Residential/Commercial Site formation September, 2009
51,749 Residential Site formation June, 2010
56,950 Residential Superstructure in progress September, 2008
67,482 Residential/Commercial Superstructure in progress June, 2009

396,994 Residential/Commercial Planning December, 2011

569 Residential Planning September, 2008

18,256 Residential Planning September, 2009
28,596 Residential Foundation work September, 2008
48,687 Residential Planning September, 2009
83,303 Residential Planning lune, 2010
40,315 Residential/Commercial Planning June, 2011
28,633 Residential Superstructure in progress December, 2008
19,886 Residential Superstructure in progress March, 2009
30,167 Residential Site formation June, 2009
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Schedule of Major Properties (continued)

A. PROPERTIES FOR/UNDER DEVELOPMENT (continued)

Group's Approx.
Location Lot Number Interest Site Area
(sq. m.)

The Mainland (continued)
Cape Coral, Chongging - 47.5% 128,212
Regency Qasis, Chengdu - 50.0% 373,326
Laguna Vercna, Dongguan - 49.8% 2,565,083
Zhongxin Town, Luogang, Guangzhou - 40.0% 225,548
Qiao Island, Zhuhai - 50.0% 199,996
Nanguan, Changchun - 50.0% 205,696
MTR Yingkoudao, Tianjin - 40.0% 19,617
Shisanling, Beijing - 50.0% 256,327
Xin Zha Road, Shanghai - 30.0% 14,528
Century Avenue, Pudong, Shanghai - 25.0% 50,849
Lujiazui, Pudong, Shanghai - 50.0% 9,298
International Toys & Gifts Center, - 30.0% 321,261

Guangzhou
Cape Coral, Guangzhou - 50.0% 287,286
Yinhuwan, liangmen - 45.0% 1,333,308
Shun Vi, Beijing - 100.0% 741,823
Heng Keng Reservoir, Guanlan, Shenzhen - 50.0% 85,183
Lacpu Pian, Jianghan, Wuhan - 50.0% 35,213
Aotou, Daya Bay, Huizhou - 50.0% 80,051
Huagiangbei, Futian, Shenzhen - 40.0% 17,105
Douxi, Chongging - 50.0% 447,020
Hualou Jie, Jianghan, Wuhan - 50.0% 105,934
Changsha Wangcheng, Hunan - 50.0% 556,420
Zengcheng, Guangzhou - 50.0% 592,798
1,519,834
Xiao Gang Wan, Qingdao - 45.0% 311,774
Zhen Ru Fu Zhong Xin, Putuo, Shanghai - 49.2% 177,262
Yangjiashan, Chongging - 47.5% 1,041,341
Overseas

Marina Bay, Singapore - 16.7% 53,331
Lots Road & Cheisea Harbour Phase 2, - 47.5% 35,693

Londen, United Kingdom
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Approx. Floor
Area Aftributable
to the Group

Existing Land Use

Stage of Completion

Estimated Date
of Completion

(sq. m.}
55,288 Residential/Commercial Superstructure in progress December, 2008
52,534 Residential Superstructure in progress June, 2009
72,428 Residential/Commercial Foundation work December, 2009
69,494 Residential Superstructure in progress December, 2008
94,154 Residential/Commercial Foundation work December, 2009
81,348 Residential Planning September, 2010
49,503 Residential/Commercial Foundation work June, 2009
112,060 Residential/Commercial Foundation work December, 2009
807,379 Residential/Commercial Planning -
60,570 Residential/Commercial Planning August, 2009
32,174 Residential/Commercial Planning August, 2010
14,214 Residential Planning September, 2009
29,821 Residential Planning March, 2010
47,617 Residential Planning September, 2011
27,107 Residential Planning September, 2012
48,807 Residential/Commercial Planning September, 2009
50,350 Residential/Commercial Planning September, 2010
34,743 Residential/Commercial Planning June, 2011
92,859 Residential/Commercial Foundation work March, 2010
39,999 Residential Planning March, 2010
17,376 Commercial Planning March, 2010
54,154 Commercial Planning September, 2010
40,000 Commercial Planning June, 2011
51,402 Commercial Planning December, 2010
67,709 Residential Planning March, 2010
78,688 Residential/Commercial Planning December, 2010
48,738 Residential Planning March, 2010
32,479 Residentia Planning Jure, 2011
60,887 Residential/Commercial/Hotel Planning December, 2012
48,738 Residential Planning -
95,477 Residential Superstructure in progress December, 2010
104,337 Residential Site formation December, 2011
245,280 Residential Site formation December, 2013
74,444 Residential/Commercial Planning December, 2010
81,372 Residential/Commercial Planning March, 2011
45,339 Residential/Commercial Planning June, 2011
34,199 Residential Planning June, 2012
39,287 Residential Planning June, 2013
74,802 Residential/Commercial Superstructure in progress September, 2011
205,116 Residential/Commercial Planning September, 2011
183,332 Residential/Commercial Planning September, 2011
323,770 Residential/Commercial Planning December, 2011
167,317 Residential/Commercial Planning March, 2012
- Residential/Commercial Planning -
413,876 Residential/Commercial Planning -
354,240 Residential/Commercial/Hotel Planning -
1,466,886 Residential/Commercial Planning -
40,667 Residential/Commercial Superstructure in progress March, 2010
32,333 Residential/Commercial Planning March, 2012
37,778 Residential/Commercial Demolition work June, 2013
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Schedule of Major Properties (continued)

B. PROPERTIES IN WHICH THE GROUP HAS A DEVELOPMENT INTEREST

Approx.
Location Lot Number Site Area
(sq. m.)
Hong Kong
Caribbean Coast, Tung Chung TCTL S 67,901
The Capitol, Tseung Kwan O TKOTL 70 14,267
The HWarbour Grand, North Point [.L. 7106 5.A & Extension 6,816
Tai Wai Maintenance Centre STT.L 529 70,597
Area 86, Tseung Kwan O (Package 2) TK.OTL 70 31,490
Area 85, Tseung Kwan O TK.OTL 90 19,480
Area 86, Tseung Kwan O (Package 3) TK.OTL 70 13,587
C. PROPERTIES FOR INVESTMENT/OWN USE
Group’s
Location Lot Number Interest
Hong Kong
The Center {portion), Central - 100.0%
United Centre {portion), Admiralty - 100.0%
Victoria Mall, Tsim Sha Tsui - 42.5%
Hampton Loft, Tai Kok Tsui - 100.0%
Metro Town, Tiu Keng Leng TKOTL 73 80.0%
Kingswood Ginza, Tin Shui Wai TSWTL 4 98.5%
Rambler Plaza, Tsing Yi TYTL 140 30.0%
Rambler Garden Hotel, Tsing Yi T.Y.T.L. 140 30.0%
Rambler Qasis Hotel, Tsing Yi T.Y.T.L. 140 30.0%
Harbour Plaza Resort City, Tin Shui Wai TSWTL 4 98.5%
Harbourview Horizon All-Suite Hotel, Hung Hom Bay KL 11103 100.0%
Harbourfront Horizon All-Suite Hotel, Hung Hom Bay KL 11110 100.0%
The Apex Horizon, Kwai Chung K.C.T.L 467 R.P. 100.0%
Harbour Plaza North Point [.L. 8885 60.9%
Horizon Suite Hotel at Tolo Harbour, Ma On Shan S.T.T.L. 461 51.0%
Harbour Plaza Metropolis, Hung Hom - 50.0%
The Kowloon Hotel, Tsim Sha Tsui - 50.0%
Conic Investment Building, Hung Hom - 100.0%
8 Tung Yuen Street, Yau Tong Y.TM.L 63 100.0%
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Approx. Floor

Area of the Estimated Date
Development Existing Land Use Stage of Completion of Completion
(sq. m.)
10,454 Residential Superstructure in progress November, 2008
136,240 Residential Superstructure in progress December, 2008
43,162 Hotei/Non-industrial Superstructure in progress December, 2008
100,372 Residential Superstructure in progress November, 2009
100,372 Residential Planning July, 2010
113,21 Residential Planning November, 2010
125,800 Residential Superstructure in progress November, 2009
100,680 Residential Superstructure in progress May, 2010
83,216 Residential Foundation work completed Novemnber, 2010
97,400 Residential Planning June, 2011
128,544 Residential Planning December, 2011
Approx. Floor
Approx. Area Attributable
Site Area to the Group Existing Use Lease Term
(sq. m) {sg. m.)
- 113,169 Commercial Medium Term Lease
- 3,512 Commercial Long Lease
- 6,634 Commercial Medium Term Lease
- 6,943 Commercial Medium Term Lease
- 13,440 Commercial Medium Term Lease
- 49,211 Commercial Medium Term Lease
950 1,777 Commercial Medium Term Lease
3,147 5,884 Hotel Medium Term Lease
3,135 5,862 Hotel Medium Term Lease
- 60,591 Hotel Medium Term Lease
9,940 119,280 Hotel Medium Term Lease
20,364 107,444 Hotel Medium Term Lease
7,825 21,190 Hotel Medium Term Lease
- 19,410 Hotel Medium Term Lease
8,000 28,560 Hotel Medium Term Lease
- 21,429 Hotel Medium Term Lease
- 15,311 Hotel Medium Term Lease
- 30,409 Industriat Medium Term Lease
2,108 7,170 Godown Medium Term Lease
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Schedule of Major Properties {continued)

C. PROPERTIES FOR INVESTMENT/OWN USE (continued)

Group’s
Location Lot Number Interest
The Maintand
Sheraton Shenyang Lido Hotel, Shenyang - 99.0%
Sheraton Chengdu Lido Hotel, Chengdu - 70.0%
Harbour Plaza, Chongging - 50.0%
Metropolitan Plaza, Chongging - 50.0%
Lido Place, Beijing - 40.0%
Oriental Plaza, Beijing - 33.4%
Westgate Mall, Shanghai - 30.0%
Kerry Everbright City, Shanghai - 24.8%
Seasons Villas, Pudong, Shanghai - 50.0%

Notes to Schedule of Major Properties:

1. Properties which are insignificant, including overseas properties, agricultural land and completed properties
for sales, are not included.

2. Properties owned by listed associates are not included.

3. For properties in which the Group has a development interest, other parties provide the land whilst the
Group finances the construction costs and occasionally also the land costs, and is entitled to a share of
the sales proceeds/properties after completion or a share of the development profits in accordance with
the terms and conditions of the joint development agreements.
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Approx. Floor

Approx. Area Attributable
Site Area to the Group Existing Use Lease Term
(sq. m.) {sq. m.)
14,449 81,180 Hotel Medium Term Lease
4,615 39,174 Hotel Medium Term Lease
- 25,872 Hotel Medium Term Lease
- 70,212 Commercial Medium Term Lease
- 67,090 Commercial/Hotel/Serviced apartment  Medium Term Lease
- 191,232 Commercial/Hotel/Serviced apartment  Medium Term Lease
- 30,640 Commercial Medium Term Lease
- 22,015 Commercial/Residential Medium Term Lease

- 53,458 Residential Long Lease
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CHEUNG KONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

For the year ended 31st December, 2007

2007 2006
Note $ Million $ Million
Group turnover 13,277 10,951
Share of property sales of jointly controlled entities 2,165 4,395
Turnover (3) 15,442 15,346
Group turnover 13,277 10,951
investment and other income 5,485 1,306
Operating costs
Property and related costs {(6,521) (4,908)
Salaries and related expenses (825) {696)
Interest and other finance costs (984) {589)
Other expenses (457) {392)
(8,787) (6,585)
Share of net profit of jointly controlled entities 1,697 1,673
Increase in fair value of investment properties 1,815 1,936
Operating profit 13,487 8,281
Share of net profit of asscciates 15,682 10,211
Profit befare taxation {4) 29,169 19,492
Taxation (5) (1,_197) {1,213)
Profit for the year 27,972 18,279
Profit attributable to minority interests (294) (204)
Profit attributable to shareholders (6) 27,678 18,075
Dividends
Interim dividend paid at $0.50
(2006 - $0.46) per share 1,158 1,065
Fina! dividend proposed at $1.95
(2006 — $1.74) per share 4,517 4,031
5,675 5,096
Earnings per share (N $11.95 $7.80
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31st December, 2007

2007 2006
Note $ Miltion $ Million
Non-current assets
Fixed assets (8) 10,560 10,222
Investment properties {9) 15,497 14,508
Associates (1n 146,109 134,358
Jointly controlled entities (12) 23,614 24,130
Investments available for sale (13) 10,060 8,674
Long term loans 956 251
206,796 192,143
Current assets
Stock of properties (14) 58,418 45,857
Debtors, deposits and prepayments (15) 4,066 6,634
Investments held for trading (16) 1,439 1,223
Derivative financial instruments 294 162
Bank balances and deposits 5,609 3,782
69,826 57,658
Current liabilities
Bank and other loans (17 8,872 6,872
Creditors and accruals (18) 6,889 2,998
Derivative financial instruments 437 456
Provision for taxation 860 1,265
Net current assets 52,768 46,067
Total assets less current liabilities 259,564 238,210
Non-current habilities
Bank and other loans (17) 23,655 27.609
Loan from joint development partner (19) 4,000 4,000
Deferred tax liabilities (20) 1,300 820
28,955 32,529
Net assets 230,609 205,681
Representing:
Share capital (21) 1,158 1,158
Share premium 9,331 9,331
Reserves 216,714 189,933
Sharehalders’ funds 227,203 200,422
Minaority interests 3,406 5,259
Total equity 230,609 205,681
Li Ka-shing Ip Tak Chuen, Edmond

Director

Director
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CHEUNG KONG (HOLDINGS} LIMITED

Balance Sheet
As at 31st December, 2007

2007 2006
Note $ Million $ Million
Non-current assets
Fixed assets (8) 12 14
Subsidiaries (10) 30,422 29,551
Associates (11) 50 55
Jointly controlled entities 12 248 74
Long term loans 3 4
30,735 29,698
Current assets e
Stock of properties (14) 3 3
Debtors, deposits and prepayments 15) 357 389
Bank balances and deposits 587 512
947 904
Current liabilities
Creditors and accruals (18 169 132
Provision for taxation 32 17
Net current assets 746 755
Net assets 31,481 30,453
Representing: .
Share capital (21) 1,158 1,158
Share premium 9,331 9,331
Reserves (22) 20,992 19,964
Total equity 31,481 30,453
Li Ka-shing Ip Tak Chuen, Edmond

Director

Director
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31st December, 2007

Share Investment
capital and (apital revaluation Exchange Retained  Minority
premium reserve reserve reserve profits  interests Total
$ Million  $ Million  § Million  § Million  § Million  § Million  $ Million

Balance at 1st January, 2008 10,48% 345 174 303 173,851 4,761 189,923
Profit for the year - - - - 18,075 204 18,279
Change in fair value of

investments available for sale - - 1,103 - - - 1,103
Exchange translation differences - - - 85 - 5 S0
Share of reserves of

jointly controlled entities/

unlisted associates - - - 721 - - m
Total recognised income

and expense - - 1,103 806 18,075 209 20,193
Change in minority interests - - - - - 321 321
Dividend paid to minorities - - - - - (32) (32)
Dividend paid to shareholders - - - - {2,724) - {4,724)
Balance ai 31st December, 2006 10,489 345 1,277 1,109 187,202 5,259 205,681
Profit for the year - - - - 21,618 294 21,972
Change in fair value of

investments available for sale - - 3,723 - - 3 3,726
Realised on disposal of investments

available for sale - - {607) - - - {607)
Exchange translation differences - - - 178 - " 189
Realised on disposal of

jointly controlled entities/

unlisted associates - - - {125) - - (125)
Share of reserves of

jointly controlled entities/

unlisted associates - - 34 1,089 - - 1,123
Total recognised income

and expense - - 3,150 1,142 27,678 308 32,278
Change in mingrity interests - - - - - {1,982) {1,982)
Dividend paid to minorities - - - - - {179) (179)
Dividend paid to shareholders - - - - {5,189) - {5,189)
Balance at 31st December, 2007 10,489 345 4427 2,251 209,691 3,406 230,609
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CHEUNG KONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
For the year ended 31st December, 2007

2007 2006
Note $ Million $ Million
Operating activities
Cash generated from/(used in) operations (a) 962 (16,930)
Investment infadvance to jointly controlled entities (1,561) (1,485)
Dividend/repayment from jointly controlled entities 2,705 3,214
Dividend from associates 3,825 3,694
Dividend from investments in securities 975 146
Interest received 407 505
Dividend paid to shareholders (5,189) (4,724}
Dividend paid to minorities (179) (32)
Profits tax paid (1,222) {136)
Net cash from/(used in) operating activities 723 (15,748)
Investing activities
Net cash acquired upon associates
becoming subsidiaries (b) 74 -
Investment infadvance to associates (28) (1,552)
Repayment from associates 116 31
Disposal of associates 415 -
Investment in/advance to jointly controlled entities (1,708) (546)
Repayment from jointly controlled entities 1,904 -
Disposal of jointly controlled entities 2,593 -
Purchase of investments available for sale (1,133) {2,630)
Disposal/redemption of investments available for sale 4,448 2,521
Addition of investment properties {4) (862)
Addition of fixed assets (505) (574)
Net cash from/(used in) investing activities 6,174 (3,612)
Financing activities
Borrowing of bank and other loans 7,353 16,689
Repayment of bank and other loans (10,030} {4,843)
Loan from joint development partner - 4,000
Increase/(decrease) in funding from minorities (622) 321
Interest and other finance costs paid (1,771) {1,335)
Net cash from/(used in) financing activities (5,070) 14,832
Net increase/{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 1,827 {4,528)
Cash and cash equivalents at 1st January 3,782 8,310

Cash and cash equivalents at 31st December {© 5,609 3,782
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Notes:

(a)

(b)

(c)

Cash generated from/(used in) operations

2007 2006

$ Million $ Miltion

Profit before taxation 29,169 19,492
Interest income (434) (486)
Interest expenses 984 589
Dividend income from investments in securities {980) {146)
Share of net profit of jointly controlled entities (1,697) (1,673)
Share of net profit of associates (15,682) (10,211)
Profit on dispasal of jointly controlled entities (1,972) -
Profit on disposal of associates (412) -
Increase in fair value of investment properties {1.815) {1,936)
Gain on investments available for sale {1,209) {280)
Depreciation 257 172
{Increase)/decrease in long term loans (705) 109
Increase in investments held for trading (200} (223)
Increase in stock of properties (10,676} (17,755)
Decrease in customers’ deposits received (192) (425)
{Increase)/decrease in debtors, deposits and prepayments 3,444 {5,316)
{Increase)/decrease in derivative financial instruments (151) 536
Increase in creditors and accruals 3,190 638
Exchange difference and other items 143 (15)
962 {16,930)

Net cash acquired upon associates becoming subsidiaries

During the year, the Group acquired a further 23.7% interest in iBusinessCorporation.com
Holdings Limited ("iBusinessCorporation”), a former associate in which the Group had a 49.6%
interest immediately before the acquisition. After the acquisition, iBusinessCorporation and its
subsidiaries became subsidiaries of the Group. The acquisition had no significant impact on the
Group’s results and financial position and its effect on the Group's cash flow was as follows:

2007 2006

$ Million $ Million

Bank halances and deposits acquired 83 -

Less: cash consideration paid (9 -

Net cash acquired 74 -
Cash and cash equivalents

2007 2006

$ Million % Million

Bank balances and deposits 5,609 3,782
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Notes to Financial Statements

1. General Information

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in Hong Kong and its shares are listed
on The Stock Exchange of Mong Kong Limited. The address of the registered office and other
corporate information are set out on page 176 of the annual report.

2. Principal Accounting Policies
(a) Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in Hong Kong and comply with the Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards ("HKFRSs”). The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost
convention except that, as set out in notes 2(f), 2(h) and 2(k), investments in securities,
investment properties and derivative financial instruments are stated at fair values.

The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants has issued a number of new and
revised HKFRSs. For those HKFRSs which are effective for accounting periods beginning
on 1st January, 2007, the adoption has no significant impact on the Group's results and
financial position, and disclosures have been made where appropriate in the financial
statements as required by HKFRS 7 “Financial instruments: Disclosures” and amendment
to Hong Kong Accounting Standard 1 “Presentation of financial statements: Capital
disclosures”. For those HKFRSs which are not yet effective, the Group is in the process
of assessing their impact on the Group's results and financial position.

{b) Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the Group include the financial statements of the
Company and of all its direct and indirect subsidiaries made up to 31st December, and
also incorporate the Group's interests in jointly controlled entities and associates on the
basis set out in note (2)}d) and note (2)(e) respectively.

Results of subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities and associates acquired or disposed of during
the year are included as from their effective dates of acquisition to the end of the year
or up to the dates of disposal as the case may be. Goodwill on acquisition of subsidiaries
and associates is carried at cost and reviewed for impairment annually. Impairment, if any,
is charged to the profit and loss account.

{c} Subsidiaries

investments in subsidiaries are carried at cost less provision for impairment where
appropriate.
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2. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(d) Jointly controlled entities

(e)

(f)

A jointly controlled entity is an entity in which the Group has a long term equity interest
and of which its financial and operating policies are under contractual arrangemenits jointly
controlled by the Group and other parties.

Investments in jointly controlled entities are carried in the balance sheet at cost pius the
Group's share of their aggregate post-acquisition results and reserves less dividends received
and provision for impairment.

Results of jointly controlled entities are incorporated in the financial statements to the
extent of the Group's share of the post-acquisition profits less losses calculated from their
financial statements made up to 31st December.

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary or jointly controlled entity, in which
the Group has significant influence over its management,

Investments in associates are carried in the balance sheet at cost plus the Group's share of
their aggregate post-acquisition results and reserves less dividends received and provision
for impairment,

Results of associates are incorporated in the financial statements to the extent of the Group's
share of the post-acquisition profits less losses calculated from their financial statements
made up to 31st December and losses of associates in excess of the Group's interests
in the associates are not recognised unless the Group has incurred legal or constructive
obligations.

Investments in securities

Investments which are not subsidiaries, jointly controlled entities or associates are dassified
as either investments held for trading or investments available for sale, and are stated
at fair values in the balance sheet. Purchases and sales of investments in securities are
accounted for at trade-dates.

For investments heid for trading, changes in fair value are included in the profit and loss
account. For investments available for sale, changes in fair value are dealt with in the
reserves and impairments are charged to the profit and loss account where there are
significant or prolonged declines in fair value below costs.
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CHEUNG KONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

2. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(9)

(h)

(i)

1)

(k)

{y

Fixed assets

Fixed assets, including hotel and serviced suite properties which are held for operation,
are stated at cost less depreciation and provision for impairment.

Leasehold land is amortised over the remaining term of the lease on a straight-line basis.
Buildings are depreciated at annual rates of 2% 1o 4% on the costs of the respective
buildings. Other fixed assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis at annual rates of 5%
to 33'/:% based on their respective estimated useful lives.

Investment properties

Investment properties, which are held for rental, are stated at fair values in the balance
sheet. Changes in fair value are included in the profit and loss account.

Long term loans

Long term loans are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
and are carried at amortised costs less provision for impairment.

Stock of properties

Stock of properties are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable
vatue is determined by reference to sale proceeds received after the balance sheet date
less selling expenses, or by management estimates based on prevailing market condition.

Costs of properties include acquisition costs, development expenditure, interest and other
direct costs attributable to such properties. The carrying values of properties held by
subsidiaries are adjusted in the consolidated financial statements to reflect the Group’s
actual acquisition costs where appropriate.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments, which are used for investment and financial purposes,
are stated at fair values in the balance sheet. Changes in fair value of derivative financial
instruments that are designated and qualify as fair value hedges are included in the
profit and loss account, together with any changes in fair value of the hedged assets
or liabilities that are attributable to the hedged risk. Changes in fair value of derivative
financial instruments that do not qualify for hedge accounting are recognised in the profit
and loss account.

Bank and other loans

Bank and other loans, including bonds and notes issued by the Group, are recognised
initially at fair values and are subsequently carried at amortised costs.
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2. Principal Accounting Policies (continued)

(m) Revenue recognition

(n)

(o)

(p)

When properties under development are sold, income is recognised when the property
is completed and the relevant occupation permit is issued by the Authorities. Payments
received from purchasers prior to this stage are recorded as customers’ deposits received.

Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the terms of the respective
leases. Income from property and project management is recognised when the services are
rendered. Revenue from hotel and serviced suite operation is recognised upon provision
of the services. Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis that takes into
account the effective yield on the asset; and dividend income is recognised when the right
to receive payment is certain.

Foreign exchange

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are trans'ated at the rates
of exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. Transactions during the year are converted
at the rates of exchange ruling at the transaction dates. Exchange differences are included
in the profit and loss account.

For financial statements of subsidiaries, jointly controlted entities and associates denominated
in foreign currencies, balance sheet iterns are translated at exchange rates prevailing at
the balance sheet date and results are translated at the average rates of exchange during
the year unless the average rates are not reasonable approximations of the exchange rates
at the transaction dates, in which case the exchange rates at the transaction dates will
be used. Exchange differences are dealt with in the reserves.

Taxation

Hong Kong profits tax is provided for, using the enacted rate, on the estimated assessable
profits less available tax relief for losses brought forward of each individual company
comprising the Group. Overseas tax is provided for, using the local enacted rates, on the
estimated assessable profits of the individual company concerned.

Deferred tax liabilities are provided in full, based on the applicable enacted rates, on all
temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the balance
sheet and their tax bases, and deferred tax assets are recognised, based on the applicable
enacted rates, to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses can be utilised.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are charged to the profit and loss account in the year in which they are
incurred unless they are capitalised as being directly attributable to the acquisition and
development of properties which necessarily take a substantial period of time to complete.
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Notes to Financial Statements {continued)

3. Turnover and Contribution

The principal activities of the Group are property development and investment, hotel and serviced
suite operation, property and project management and investment in securities.

Turnover of Group activities comprises proceeds from property sales, gross rental income, revenue
from hotel and serviced suite operation and income from property and project management. In
addition, the Group also accounts for its proportionate share of proceeds from property sales
of jointly controlled entities as turnover. Turnover of jaintly controlled entities (save for proceeds
from property sales shared by the Group) and turnover of listed and unlisted associates are not
included.

Turnover of the Group by operating activities for the year are as follows:

2007 2006

$ Million $ Million

Property sales 11,241 9,401
Property rental 792 624
Hotels and serviced suites 1,063 729
Property and project management 181 197
Group turnover 13,277 10,951
Share of property sales of jointly controlled entities 2,165 4,395
Turnover 15,442 15,346

During the year, the Group’s overseas operating activities (including property sales of jaintly
controlled entities) were mainly in Singapore and the Mainland which accounted for approximately
12% and 7% of the turnover respectively.
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Turnover and Contribution (continued)

Profit contribution by operating activities for the year are as follows:

Company and Jointly controlled
subsidiaries entities Total
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
$ Million $ Million $ Million $ Million $ Million $ Million

Property sales 5,114 4,513 516 1,070 5,630 5,583
Property rental 678 533 553 403 1,231 936
Hotels and serviced suites 244 150 301 217 545 367
Property and project

management 95 g4 - - 95 84

6,131 5,280 1,370 1,690 7,501 6,970

Investment and finance 4939 1,077
Interest and other finance costs {984) {589)
Increase in fair value of investment properties

Subsidiaries 1,815 1,936

Jointly controlled entities 598 564
Others 369 201
Taxation {excluding share of taxation

of major listed associates) {1,606) (1,932)
Profit attributable to minority interests (294) (204)

12,338 8,023

Share of net profit of major listed associates
Hutchison Whampoa Limited 15,288 10,007
CK Life Sciences Int’l., (Holdings) Inc. 52 45

Profit attributable to shareholders 27,678 18,075
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

4. Profit before Taxation

2007 2006
$ Million $ Million
Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging:
Interest and ather finance casts
Bank loans and other loans repayable within 5 years 1,711 1,288
Other loans not repayable within 5 years N 28
Loss on lean hedging 8 76
1,750 1,392
Less: Amount capitalised {see note {a)) (766) (803)
984 589
Directors’ emoluments (see note (b))
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 9% 93
Pension scheme contribution 9 9
Discretionary bonus 56 42
161 144
Less: Amount paid back (10) 9
151 135
Auditors’ remuneration 6 5
Costs of properties sold 5,036 3,752
Depreciation 257 172
Impairment - investments available for sale 260 2N
Operating lease charges — properties 81 64
and after crediting:
Net rental income 714 573
[nterest income from banks 171 247
Interest income from jointly controlled entities/associates 159 156
Income from listed investments in securities
Dividend income from equity securities 975 145
Interest income from debt securities 4 6
Income from unlisted investments in securities
Dividend income from equity securities 5 1
Interest income from debt securities 28 54
Gain on disposal of investments available for sale 1,569 491
Gain on investments held for trading 162 225
Profit on disposal of associates 412 -
Profit on disposal of jointly controlled entities 1,972 -

Notes:

(a) Interest was capitalised to property development projects at the average annual rate of approximately

4.5% (2006 — 4.5%) during the year.
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4. Profit before Taxation (continued)

(b)

Directors' emoluments comprised payments to the Company’s directors (including the five highest

paid individuals in the Group) in connection with the management of the affairs of the Group. The

independent non-executive directors receive an annual director’s fee of $120,000 (2006 — $100,000)
each; and for those acting as members of the Audit Committee and/or Remuneration Committee,
additional annual fee of $130,000 (2006 - $100,000) each is paid for the former and $60,000

(2006 - $50,000) each is paid for the latter. The emoluments of the Company’s directors, excluding

emoluments received by them from the Group’s associates, are as follows:

Salaries,
Allowances Pension Inducement or
Director  and Benefits Scheme  Discretionary ~ Compensation 2007 2006
Fees in Kind  Contribution Bonus Fee Total Total
§ Million $Million  $Million  § Mitlion $ Milion ~ § Million $ Milion

Li Ka-shing™ 0.0 - - - - 0.01 ]|

Lt Tzar Kuoi, Victor & 0.12 31.54 3.15 10.33 - 45.14 2.7

Kam Hing Lam® 0.12 15.39 1.54 0.50 - 17.55 17.46

Ip Tak Chuen, Edmond # 012 1262 1.26 5.50 - 19.50 1747

Chung Sun Keung, Davy 0.12 7.85 0.78 10.50 - 19.25 16.31

Pau Yee Wan, Ezra 0.12 8.89 0.89 8.30 - 18.20 15.42

Woo Chia Ching, Grace 0.12 8.89 0.89 10.50 - 20.40 17.42

Chiu Kwok Hung, Justin 0.12 7.98 0.79 10.50 - 19.39 16.44

Leung Siv Hon 0.12 - - - - 0.12 0.10

Fok Kin-ning, Canning 0.12 - - - - 0.12 0.10

Frank John Sixt 0.12 - - - - 0.12 0.10

Chow Kun Chee, Roland 0.12 - - - - 0.12 0.10

Gearge Colin Magnus 0.12 - - - - 0.12 0.10

Kwok Tun-li, Stanley 0.31 - - - - 0.31 0.25

Yeh Yuan Chang, Anthony 012 - - - - 0.12 0.10

Simon Murray 0.12 - - - - 0.12 0.10

Chow Nin Mow, Albert 0.12 - - - - 0.12 0.10

Hung Siu-lin, Katherine 0.25 - - - - 0.25 0.10

Wong Yick-ming, Rosanna 0.18 - - - - 0.18 0.15

Cheong Ying Chew, Henry 0.25 - - - - 0.25 0.20

Kwan Chiu Yin, Robert 0.09 - - - - 0.09 0.20

Total for the year 2007 2.89 93.16 9.30 56.13 - 161.48

Total for the year 2006 2.4 90.93 9.08 41.98 - 144,40

(1)  Other than a director's fee of $5,000, no other remuneration was paid to the Chairman, Mr.
Li Ka-shing. The amount of director's fee shown above is a result of rounding. The director’s
fee of $50,000 received by Mr. Li Ka-shing from Hutchison Whampoa Limited was paid back
to the Company.

(2) Part of the directors’ emaluments in the sum of $3,720,000 received by Mr. Li Tzar Kuoi,
Victor from the Hutchison Whampoa Group and the director’s fee of $75,000 received by him
from CK Life Sciences Int'l., (Holdings) Inc. were paid back to the Company.

{3) Part of the directors’” emoluments in the sum of $1,572,000 received by Mr. Kam Hing Lam
from the Hutchisan Whampoa Group and the directors’ emoluments of $2,175,000 received
by him from CK Life Sciences Int’l,, (Holdings) Inc. were paid back to the Tompany.

{4) Part of the directors’ emofuments in the sum of $1,875,000 received by Mr. Ip Tak Chuen,

Edmond from Cheung Kong Infrastructure Holdings Limited and the directors’ emoluments of
$675,000 received by him from CK Life Sciences Int’l., {Holdings) Inc. were paid back to the
Campany.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

5. Taxation
2007 2006
$ Million 3 Million
Hong Kong profits tax 806 833
Overseas tax 11 4
Deferred tax 380 376

1,197 1,213

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided for at the rate of 17.5% (2006 - 17.5%) on the
estimated assessable profits for the year and operating profit (after adjusting for share of taxation
of jointly controlled entities) is reconciled with taxation as follows:

2007 2006
$ Million % Million

Adjusted operating profit at Hong Kong tax rate

of 17.5% (2006 — 17.5%) 2,426 1,748
Effect of tax rate differences at overseas locations 202 310
Effect of tax rate changes at overseas locations

on deferred tax liabilities (143) -
Profit on disposal of jointly controfled entities (345) -
Profit on disposal of associates {72) -
Dividend income (172} (25)
Increase in fair value of investment properties (14) (17N
Profit on disposal of properties held for rental {12) (12)
Net effect of tax losses and deductible temporary

differences utilised/not recognised (109) 37
Net effect of non-assessable/deductible items (173) (128)
Others {18) g

1,570 1,922
Less: Share of taxation of jointly controlled entities (373) (709)
1,197 1,213

6. Profit Attributable to Shareholders

Profit attributable to shareholders dealt with in the profit and loss account of the Company is
$6,217 million (2006 - $5,614 million).

7. Earnings Per Share

The calculation of earnings per share is based on profit attributable to shareholders and on
2,316,164,338 shares {2006 — 2,316,164,338 shares) in issue during the year.
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8. Fixed Assets

Hotels and
Land and serviced suites
buildings in in outside Other
Hong Kong  Hong Kong  Hong Keng assets Total

Group $ Million $ Miltion $ Million $ Million $ Million
Cost

At 1st January, 2006 424 9,061 1,288 871 11,645

Translation difference - - 48 9 57

Additions/transfers 36 510 8 187 741

Disposals - - - (25) (25)

At 31st December, 2006 460 9,571 1,345 1,042 12,418

Translation difference - - 95 17 112

Additions/transfers 180 294 1 37 522

Disposals - - - (37) (37)

At 31st December, 2007 640 9,865 1,451 1,059 13,015
Accumulated depreciation/

provisions

At 1st January, 2006 - 1,305 145 583 2,033

Translation difference - - 7 6 13

Depreciation - 77 30 65 172

Written back on disposals - - - (22) (22)

At 31st December, 2006 - 1,382 182 632 2,196

Translation difference - - 13 13 26

Depreciation - 137 3 89 257

Written back on disposals - - - (24} (24)

At 31st December, 2007 - 1,519 226 710 2,455
Net book value

At 31st December, 2007 640 8,346 1,225 349 10,560

At 31st December, 2006 460 8,189 1,163 410 10,222

At the balance sheet date:

{(a) certain properties in Hong Kong with aggregate carrying value of $8,77% million (2006 -
$8,473 million) and certain properties outside Hong Kong with aggregate carrying value
of $1,225 million {2006 - $1,163 million) were held under medium term leases, all other
properties were held under long leases; and

(b} certain hotel properties of non-wholly owned subsidiaries with aggregate carrying value
of $719 million {2006 - $1,138 million) were pledged to secure bank loan facilities of
these subsidiaries.
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Notes to Financial Statements {continued)

8.

Fixed Assets (continued)

Other assets
2007 2006
Company $ Miltion $ Millien
Cost
At 1st January 194 187
Additions 4 7
Disposals (9) -
At 31st December 189 194
Accumulated depreciation
At 1st January 180 169
Depreciation 6 11
Written back on disposals (9) -
At 31st December 177 180
Net book value at 31st December 12 14
Investment Properties
2007 2006
$ Million $ Millkion
Investment properties in Hong Kong
At st January 14,508 11,710
Additions 4 862
Transfer to properties for/under development (830) -
Increase in fair value 1,815 1,936
At 31st December 15,497 14,508

At the balance sheet date:

{a) investment properties have been revalued by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, independent
professional valuers, on an open market value basis;

(b) investment properties with aggregate carrying value of $14,908 million (2006 - $13,971
million) and $589 million (2006 — $537 million} were held under medium term leases and
long leases respectively; and

(©) gross rental income and direct operating expenses of investment properties during the
year amounted to $638 million (2006 - $497 million) and $37 million (2006 — $6 million)
respectively.
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10. Subsidiaries

2007 2006

$ Million $ Million

Unlisted investments in subsidiaries 2,071 2,071
Amounts due from subsidiaries 38,002 33,914
Amounts due to subsidiaries (9,651) (6,434)
30,422 29,551

Particulars regarding the principal subsidiaries are set out in Appendix .

11. Associates

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
$ Million $ Million $ Million $ Million
Listed investments in associates 28,676 28,676 - -
Unlisted investments in associates 83 169 50 51
Share of results and reserves 117,033 105,134 - -
145,792 133,979 50 51
Amounts due from associates 317 3983 - 5
Amounts due to associates - (14 - (M
146,109 134,358 50 55

Market value of investments
in associates

— listed in Hong Kong 192,562 172,988 - -

Particulars regarding the principal associates are set out in Appendix Il. Extracts of financial
statements of Hutchison Whampoa Limited and CK Life Sciences Int’l., (Holdings) Inc., listed
associates, are set out in Appendix IV and Appendix V respectively.
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12. Jointly Controlled Entities

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
$ Million $ Million $ Million $ Million

L Ll 4 LAEVNG KUWNG (HULDHNOS) LIvlTED
Unlisted investments in jointly
|

controfled entities 6,380 4,542 - -
Share of results and reserves 5,688 3,708 - -
12,068 8,250 - -
Amounts due from jointly
controlled entities 11,546 15,970 248 74
Amounts due to jointly
controlled entities - (90) - -
23,614 24130 248 74

Particulars regarding the principal jointly controlled entities are set out in Appendix Ill. The
aggregate amounts of non-current assets, current assets, current liabilities, non-current liabilities,
income and expenses related to the Group's interests in jointly controlled entities are as follows:

2007 2006

$ Million $ Million

Non-current assets 14,599 13,170
Current assets 21,352 20,676
Current liabilities {(4,128) (3,858)
Non-current liabilities (7,158) (6,306)
Income 4,945 6,733

Expenses {2,832) {(4,296)
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13. Investments Available for Sale

2007 2006
$ Million $ Million

Listed investments

Equity securities - listed in Hong Kong 7,082 6,911
Equity securities — listed overseas 2,316 1,278
9,398 8,189
Unlisted investments

Equity securities 92 56
Debt securities 570 429
662 485

10,060 8,674

14. Stock of Properties

Group Coempany
2007 2006 2007 2006
$ Million $ Million $ Million $ Million
Properties for/under development 25,952 22,743 - -
Joint development projects 29,364 21,349 - -
Properties for sale 4,643 3,498 K} 3
59,959 47,590 3 3
Less: Customers’ deposits received 1,541 1,733 - -

58,418 45,857 3 3
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

15.

16.

Debtors, Deposits and Prepayments

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
$ Million $ Milion  $ Million $ Million
Trade debtors 1,429 6,029 - -
Deposits, prepayments and other
debtors 2,637 605 357 389
4,066 6,634 357 389

The Group's trade debtors mainly comprise receivables for sale of properties and rental. Sales
terms vary for each property project and are determined with reference to the prevailing market
conditions. Sale of properties are normally completed when the sale prices are fully paid and
deferred payment terms are sometimes offered to purchasers at a premium. Rentals are payable
in advance by tenants.

At the balance sheet date, other debtors included mortgage loans of $539 million (2006 — nil)
pledged to secure bank loans utilised for such funding by a former associate which became a
subsidiary during the year.

Ageing analysis of the Group's trade debtors at the balance sheet date is as follows:

2007 2006

$ Million $ Million

Current to one month 1,395 6,000
Two to three months 25 19
Qver three months 9 10
1,429 6,029

Investments Held for Trading

2007 2006
$ Million $ Million

Listed investments

Equity securities — listed in Hong Kong 363 193
Equity securities - listed overseas 196 73
Debt securities - listed overseas - 137

559 403

Unlisted investments

Equity securities - 439
Debt securities 830 381

880 820
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17. Bank and Other Loans

2007 2006
$ Million $ Million

Bank loans repayable
within 1 year 6,172 4,587

after 1 year but not exceeding 2 years 4,170 3,878
after 2 years but not exceeding 5 years 13,445 15,434
23,787 23,899

Other loans repayable
within 1 year 2,700 2,285
after 1 year but not exceeding 2 years 1,382 2,400
after 2 years but not exceeding 5 years 4,008 5,247
after 5 years 650 650
3,740 10,582
| 32,527 34,481
Less: Amounts classified under current liabilities 8,872 6,872
Amounts classified under non-current liabilities 23,655 27,609

At the balance sheet date:

(@) bank loans amounting to $786 million (2006 — $299 million) were secured by certain
assets of the Group;

(h) other loans included fixed rate and floating rate bonds and notes issued by wholly owned
subsidiaries and guaranteed by the Company as follows:

iy issued by Cheung Kong Finance Cayman Limited and listed on the Luxembourg Stock
Exchange:
HK$ 300,000,000 8.38% due January 2010 (issued in 2000)

(i} issued by Cheung Kong Bond Finance Limited in Hong Kong:
HK$ 500,000,000 10% {1st year)thereafter subject to equity linked terms,
due May 2008 (issued in 2005)
HK$ 1,000,000,000 3.5% due July 2008 (issued in 2005)
HK$ 900,000,000 3% (first 2 years)/4% (thereafter} due October 2008
(issued in 2003)

HK$ 280,440,000 4.5% {1st quarter)/thereafter subject to equity linked
terms, due November 2008 (issued in 2007)
us$ 2,524,000 4.7% (1st quarter)/thereafter subject to equity linked

terms, due November 2008 (issued in 2007)
HK$ 300,000,000 6.68% (1st year)/0.60% (2nd to 4th year)/subject to
terms (5th year) due February 2009 (issued in 2004)
HK$ 500,000,000 4.4% due April 2015 (issued in 2005)
HK$ 150,000,000 5.1% due April 2016 (issued in 2006)
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

17. Bank and Other Loans (continued)

{iii} issued by Joynote Ltd and listed on the Singapore Stock Exchange:
SGD 200,000,000 3.655% due October 2009 (issued in 2006)
S5GD 200,000,000 3.76% due October 2011 (issued in 2006)

{iv} issued by Cheung Kong Finance Japan Limited in Japan:
JPY  33,000,000,000 0.95% due August 2010 {issued in 2005)

() bank and other loans approximated their fair values and carried interest at effective rates
based on inter-bank offered rate of the relevant currency plus a margin less than 1% per
annum, after hedging where appropriate, and the aggregate fair value of the derivative
financial instruments used for hedging purposes amounted to a net liability of $6 million
(2006 ~ $28 million).

18. Creditors and Accruals

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
$ Million £ Million $ Million $ Million
Trade creditors 3,239 263 - -
Accruals and other creditors 3,650 2,735 169 132
6,889 2,998 169 132

Ageing analysis of the Group's trade creditors at the balance sheet date is as follows:

2007 2006

$ Million $ Million

Current to one month 3,186 214
Two to three months 24 30
Over three months 29 19
3,239 263

19. Loan from Joint Development Partner

Pursuant to the terms of a joint development project, the Group obtained a loan of $4,000
million from the joint development partner in 2006 to finance the payment of land premium
of the joint development project. The loan is repayable, by two egual instalments, upon
completion of phase 1 (or on 31st December, 2009, whichever is earlier} and phase 2 {or on
31st December, 2011, whichever is earlier) of the joint development project.
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20. Deferred Tax Liabilities

21.

22.

At the balance sheet date:

{a) deferred tax liabilities amounting to $517 million (2006 — $432 million} end $783 million
(2006 - $488 million) were provided on temporary differences arising from accelerated
tax depreciaticn and changes in fair value of investment properties respectively; and

(b) tax losses and deductible temporary differences amounting to $3,338 million (2006 -
$3,022 million), of which $60 million {2006 — $108 million) expire within 5 years, were
not recognised.

Share Capital

2007 2006 2007 2006
No. of shares  No. of shares  $ Million $ Million
Authorised:
Shares of $0.5 each 3,800,000,000 3,800,000,000 1,900 1,800
Issued and fully paid:
Shares of $0.5 each 2,316,164,338 2,316,164,338 1,158 1,158
Reserves
Capital Retained 2007 2006
reserve profits Total Total
$ Million $ Million $ Million $ Million
At 1st January 199 19,765 19,964 19,074
Profit for the year - 6,217 6,217 5,614
Dividend paid - {5,189) {5,189) (4,724)
At 31st December 199 20,793 20,992 19,964

The Company's reserves available for distribution to shareholders, including the proposed final
dividend, amounted to $20,793 million {2006 - $19,765 million). Proposed final dividend for
2006 was approved by shareholders on 17th May, 2007 and paid on 22nd May, 2007.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

23. Operating Lease

Analysis of future minimum lease income receivable by the Group under non-cancellable operating
leases for property rental at the balance sheet date is as follows:

Group

2007 2006
$ Million $ Million

Future minimum lease income receivable

not later than 1 year 717 496
later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 646 385
later than 5 years 2 -

1,365 881

Analysis of future minimum lease charges payable by the Group and the Company under non-
cancellable operating leases at the balance sheet date are as follows:

Group Company
2007 2006 2007 2006
$ Million $ Million $ Million $ Million

Future minimum lease charges payable

not later than 1 year 51 53 33 40
later than 1 year and not later
than 5 years 16 39 2 31

67 92 35 A
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24. Segment Information

Assets and liabilities of the Group analysed by operating activities are as follows:

Company Jointly
and controlled

subsidiaries entities Assets Liabilities
$ Million $ Million $ Million % Million

At 31st December, 2007
Property development 61,680 10,816 72,496 (8,859)
Property investment 16,197 9,352 25,549 (269)
Hotels and serviced suites 10,159 3,323 13,482 (504)
Property and project management 132 - 132 {61)
Total segment assets/{liabilities) 111,659 (9,693)
Investments in listed associates 145,250 -
Cash and investments in securities 15,232 -
Bank and other loans - (32,527}
Other assets/liabilities) 4,481 (3,793)
Total assets/(liabilities) 276,622 (46,013)

At 31st December, 2006
Property development 54,231 10,517 64,748 {5,918)
Property investment 15,004 9,771 24,775 {(173)
Hotels and serviced suites 9,953 3,703 13,656 (424)
Property and project management 149 - 149 (46)
Total segment assets/liabilities) 103,328 {6,561)
Investments in listed associates 133,494 -
Cash and investments in securities 11,400 -
Bank and other loans - (34,481)
Other assets/liabilities) 1,579 {3,078)
Total assets/(liabilities) 249,801 (44,120)
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

24. Segment information (continued)

Total segment assets at the balance sheet date and capital expenditure for segment assets
incurred during the year, analysed by geographical locations, are as follows:

Total Segment Assets Capital Expenditure
2007 2006 2007 2006
$ Million $ Million % Million $ Million
Hong Kong 87,880 78,879 496 1,310
The Mainland 20,570 17,612 15 13
Asia 2,238 5,892 - -
Europe 968 942 - -
North America 3 3 - -
111,659 103,328 511 1,323

Depreciation and capital expenditure incurred during the year, analysed by cperating activities,
are as follows:

Depreciation Capital Expenditure
2007 2006 2007 2006
$ Million $ Million  $ Million $ Million
Property investment - - 186 902
Hotels and serviced suites 237 139 317 401
Property and project management 12 16 8 20

249 155 511 1,323
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25. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities
At the balance sheet date:

(a)

{©

{d)

the Group had capital commitments as follows:
(i} contracted but not provided for
fixed assets - $943 million (2006 ~ $549 million)
jointly controlled entities — $809 million (2006 — $83 million)
others — $334 million (2006 ~ Nil)
(i) authorised but not contracted for
fixed assets — $12 million (2006 - $10 million)
jointly controlled entities — $849 million (2006 - $2,457 million)

the Group’s share of capital commitments of the jointly controlled entities were as follows:
() contracted but not provided for ~ $785 million (2006 — $700 million)
(i) authorised but not contracted for — $3,072 million (2006 — $2,938 million)

the Group’s share of contingent liability of jointly controlled entity in respect of guaranteed
return payments payable to the other party of a co-operative joint venture in the next 42
years amounted to $4,500 million;

the minimum share of revenue/profit guaranteed by the Company to be received by other
partners of joint development projects amounted to $1,422 million (2006 - $1,422 million);
and

the Company provided guarantees for loan financing as follows:

(i)  bank and other loans utilised by subsidiaries - $31,421 million {2006 - $34,182
mitlion)

(i) loan from joint development partner to a subsidiary — $4,000 million (2006 - $4,000
million)

{ii) bank loans utilised by jointly controlled entities — $935 million (2006 — $1,130 million}

and certain subsidiaries provided guarantees for bank loans utilised by jointly controlled

entities amounted 1o $2,469 million (2006 - $2,571 million}.
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Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

26.

27.

Employees Pension Schemes

The principal employees pension schemes operated by the Group, including the occupational
retirement schemes and the mandatory provident fund schemes, are defined contribution
schemes. For occupational retirement schemes, contributions are made by either the employer
only or both the employer and the employees at rates ranging from approximately 5% to 10%
of the employees’ salary. For mandatory provident fund schemes, contributions are made by
both the employer and the employees at 5% each of the employees’ relevant monthly income
which is capped at $20,000.

During the year, the Group’s costs incurred on employees pension schemes were $73 million
{2006 - $64 million) and forfeited contributions in the amount of $4 million (2006 — $5 million)
were used to reduce current year's contributions.

Related Party Transactions

During the year and in the ordinary course of business, the Group undertook various joint
venture projects with related parties, including the Chairman, Mr. Li Ka-shing, and Hutchison
Whampoa Limited, on normal commercial terms. Advances were made to/received from and
guarantees were provided for these joint venture projects on a pro rata basis.

Advances made/received by the Group at the balance sheet date were disclosed as amount due
from/to associates and jointly controlled entities in notes (11) and (12). Guarantees provided by
the Group for bank loans utilised by jointly controlled entities at the balance sheet date were
disclosed in note (25}.

Other than the aforementioned, there were no other significant related party transactions
requiring disclosure in the financial statements.




ANNUdr Report Jus

28. Financial Risks and Management

Financial assets and financial liabilities of the Group include investments in securities, cash
balances maintained for liquidity, loans and receivables, bank and other loan borrowings, and
derivative financial instruments for investment and financial purposes. The Group's treasury
policies and how the management manages to mitigate the risks associated with these financial
assets and financial liabilities are described below:

(a)

Treasury policies

The Group maintains a conservative approach on foreign exchange exposure management.
At the balance sheet date, approximately 85.6% of the Group’s borrowings were in HK$
with the balance in US$ {or swapped into US$), SGD and RMB mainly for the purpose of
financing projects outside Hong Kong. The Group derives its revenue mainly in HK$, cash
balances and marketable securities are maintained mainly in HK$ or US$, and the Group
ensures that its exposure to fluctuations in foreign exchange rates is minimised.

The Group’s borrowings are principally on a floating rate basis. The fixed rate or equity
linked bonds and notes issued by the Group have associated swaps arrangements in place
to convert the rates and related terms to a floating rate basis.

When appropriate and at times of interest rate or exchange rate uncertainty or volatility,
hedging instruments including swaps and forwards are used by the Group in the
management of exposure to interest rate and foreign exchange rate fluctuations.

Risk management

Loan receivables normally carry interest at rates with reference to banks’ lending rates and
are secured by collaterals including charge on assets and guarantees. Trade debtors include
mainly receivables arising from sale and lease of properties to the public. The Group has
legal right to claim repossession of the properties in the event of default by purchasers/
tenants. Regular review and follow-up actions are carried out on overdue amounts to
minimise exposures to credit risk.

Cash balances maintained for liquidity are placed with a number of major banks. Investments
in securities and transactions involving derivative financial instruments are generally limited
to issuers and counter-parties with sound credit.

Investments in securities and derivative financial instruments are stated at fair values.
Fair values are determined based on quoted market price, otherwise, with reference to
professional valuations and/or estimations that take into account assumpticns and estimates
on factors affecting the value of these financial instruments. Change of such assumptions
and estimates to reasonable possible alternatives would not have material effect on the
Group's result for the year and financial position at the balance sheet date.
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28. Financial Risks and Management (continued)

(b) Risk management (continued)

(@

The exposure to price changes is managed by closely monitoring the changes in market
conditions that may have an impact on the market prices or factors affecting the value of
these financial instruments. If the fair vatues of the investments in securities and derivative
financial instruments were 5% higher/lower at the balance sheet date, the Group’s
investment revaluation reserve would increase/decrease by approximately $503 million (2006
- $434 million) and the Group's profit for the year would not be significantly affected.

The Group's borrowings are subject to interest rate fluctuation. It is estimated that an
increase/decrease of 1% in interest rates would increase/decrease the Group’s finance costs
for the year by approximately $325 million (2006 — $345 million), assuming the change in
interest rates had been applied to the Group's bank and other loans at the balance sheet
date which were kept constant throughout the year, and the amount of finance costs
capitalised would increase/decrease by approximately $142 million {2006 - $199 million)
based on the proportion of finance costs capitalised during the year.

Liquidity management

The Group monitors its liquidity requirements on a short to medium term basis and arranges
refinancing of the Group's borrowings when appropriate. With cash and marketable
securities in hand, as well as available banking facilities, the Group’s liquidity position
remains strong and the Group has sufficient financial resources to satisfy its commitments
and working capital requirements,

The contractual undiscounted cash flows (including interest payments, after hedging
where appropriate, computed at rates current at the balance sheet date) of the Group’'s
borrowings by contractual maturities at the balance sheet date are as follows:

2007 2006

$ Million $ Mitlion

Within 1 year 10,018 8,275
After 1 year but not exceeding 2 years 8,433 7,371
After 2 years but not exceeding 5 years 20,451 26,220
After 5 years 738 752

39,640 42,618
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29.

30.

Capital Management

The Group manages its capital to ensure that it will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to its shareholders through the optimisation of the debt and equity
balance. The capital structure of the Group consists of debt, which includes the borrowings
disclosed in notes {17) and (19), bank balances and deposits and shareholders’ fund, comprising
share capital, share premium and reserves as disclosed in the balance sheet. The Group reviews
its capital structure on a regular basis and maintains a low gearing ratio determined as the
proportion of the Group’s net borrowings (after deducting bank balances and deposits) to
shareholders’ fund.

The gearing ratio at the balance sheet date is as follows:

2007 2006

$ Million $ Million

Bank and other loans 32,527 34,481
toan from joint development partner 4,000 4,000
Total borrowings 36,527 38,481
Less: Bank balances and deposits (5,609} (3,782)
Net borrowings 30,918 34,699
Shareholders’ fund 227,203 200,422
Gearing ratio 13.6% 17.3%

Approval of Financial Statements

The financial statements reported in Hong Kong dollars and set out on pages 124 to 167 were
approved by the board of directors on 27th March, 2008.
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Principal Subsidiaries

Appendix |

The Directors are of the opinion that a complete list of the particulars of all the subsidiaries will be
of excessive length and therefore the following list contains only the particulars of the subsidiaries
which materially affect the results or assets of the Group. All the companies listed below were
incorporated in Hong Kong except otherwise stated.

Issued Ordinary Effective percentage
Share Capital held by the Company

Name Nominal Value  Directly Indirectly Principal Activities
Bermington Investment Limited HKS 2 100 Hotels & serviced suites
Biro Investment Limited HK§ 10,000 100 Property development
Charming Sky Enterprises Limited HK§ 2 100 Property development
Cheung Kong Bond Finance Limited Uss 1 100 Finance

(Cayman Islands)
Cheung Kong Finance Cayman Limited Uss 1,000 10G  Finance

{Cayman Islands)
Cheung Keng Finance Company Limited HK$ 2,500,000 100 Finance
Cheung Kong Finance Japan Limited Ust [ 100 Finance

(Cayman Islands)
Cheung Kong Holdings (China) Limited HK$ 2 100 Investment holding in

the Mainland projects

Cheung Kong Investrnent Company Limited HKS 20 100 Investment holding
Cheung Kong Property Development Limited HKS 2 100 Project management
Citybase Property Management Limited HK$ 100,000 100 Property management
City Investments Limited HKS 1 100  Property development
Clever Venture Limited {British Virgin [slands) us$ 1 100 Investment hoiding
Diamond Jubilee Investment Limited HK$ 1 100 Property development
East City Investments Limited HK 1 100 Property development
East Leader Investments Limited HK3 2 100 Property development
Fantastic State Limited HK$ 2 100 Property development
Flying Snow Limited HKS 2 100 Property development
Focus Eagle Investments Limited Us$ 1 100 Investment holding

(British Virgin Islands)
Garbo Figld Limited HK$ 2 100 Property development
Gingerbread Investments Limited Ush 1 100 Property developraent

(British Virgin Islands)
(lass Bead Limited (British Virgin Islands) Uss 1 100  Property investment
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Name

lssued Ordinary Effective percentage
Share Capital held by the Company
Directly Indirectly

Nominal Value

Principal Activities

Global Coin Limited
Goodwell Property Management Limited

iBusinessCorparation.com Holdings Limited
{British Virgin Islands)

Ideal Qffer Limited (British Virgin Islands)
iMarkets Limited

Issamed Investments Limited {British Virgin Islands)
Japura Development Pte Ltd (Singapore)

Jetmark Limited

Joynote Ltd (Singzpore)

Kingsmark Investments Limited

Mega Gain Resources Limited

Megawin International Limited (British Virgin Islands)

Metrofond Limited
Mutual Luck Investment Limited
New Accord Limited

New City Investments timited

New Profit Resources Limited

Pako Wise Limited

Pear| Wisdom Limited

Perfect Idea Limited

Pofield Investments Limited (British Virgin Islands)
Rainbow Elite Investments Limited

Randash Investment Limited

Rich Asia Investments Limited
Romefield Limited (British Virgin Islands)
Ruby Star Enterprises Limited

Sai Ling Realty Limited
Sino China Enterprises timited

HK$
HK$
Us$

uss
HKS

Us$
SGD
HK$
SGD
HK$

HK$
Us$
HK$
HK$
HK$

HKS
HK$
HKS
HKS$
HK$
Us$
HK$

HK$
HK$
Us$
HK$

HK$
HK$

2
100,000
10,000

1
30,000,000

1
1,000,000
2
2
1

30,000

[ I L R A

20

110
1,000,000
1

1

10,000

100
100
733

100
54.83

100

76
100
100
100

80
160
100

80
100

100
98.47
100
100
100
100
100

60.9
85
100
100

100
100

Property investment
Propery management
Financial planning,
mortgaqe servicing &
corporate insurance
Investment holding

Provider of electronic
trading platform

Investraent holding

Property development

Property development

Financ2

Property development &
investment

Property investment

Property development

Property development

Property development

Property development &
investment

Property development
Praperty development
Property investment
Property development
Property investment
Property investment

Property development &
investment

Hotels & serviced suites
Property development
Investment holding

Property development &
investrent

Property development
Hotels & serviced suites
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Principal Subsidiaries (continued)

lssued Ordinary Effective percentage
Share Capital held by the Company

Name Nominal Value  Directly Indirectly Principal Activities
Super Winner Development Limited HKS 2 100 Property development
The Center (Holdings) Limited Uss [ 100 Property investment
{British Virgin Islands)
Tin Shui Wai Development Limited HK3 1,000 98.47  Property investment
Tony Investments Limited HK$ 1 100 Property development
Total Win Group timited {British Virgin Islands) Uss 1 100 Investment holding
Towerich Limited HK3 2 51 Hotals & serviced suites
Union Art Investment Limited HKS 1 100  Property development
Unign Ford Investments Limited HK$ 2 80  Property development
Volly Best Invesiment Limited HK3 1 90  Property development
Wealth Pine Investment Limited HK$ 1 100 Property development
Winchesto Finance Company Limited HK$ 15,000,000 100 finance
Yick Ho Limited HK$ 6,000,000 100 Investment in hotel projects

The principal area of operation of the above companies were in Hong Kong except the following:

Name

Area of Operation

Cheung Kong Finance Cayman Limited
Cheung Kong Finance Japan Limited
Cheung Kong Holdings (China) Limited
Japura Development Pte Ltd

Joynote Ltd

Megawin International Limited

Yick Ho Limited

Europe

Japan

The Mainland
Singapore
Singapore
The Mainland
The Mainland
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Principal Associates

Appendix Il

The Directors are of the opinion that a complete list of the particulars of all the associates will be
of excessive length and therefore the following list contains only the particulars of the associates
which materially affect the results or assets of the Group. All the companies listed below were
incorporated in Hong Kong except otherwise stated.

Effective percentage
of Issued Ordinary
Share Capital
held by the Company

Name Directly Indirectly Principal Activities
CEF Holdings Limited 50 Investment holding
CK Life Sciences Int'l., (Holdings} Inc. 443 Research & development,
(Cayman lslands) manufacturing, cornmercialisation,

marketing & sellinc of
environmental & human health
products & investments

Harbour Plaza Hoiel Management {International) 50 Hotel management
Limited (British Virgin Islands)
Hong Kong Concord Holdings Limited 40 Trading, power plant & securities
investment
Hutchison Whampea Limited 499 Ports & related services, property

& hotels, retail, energy, infrastructure,
telecommunications, finance,
investments & others
Metro Broadcast Corporation Limited 50 Radio broadcasting
The Ming An (Holdings) Company Limited 21 General insurance
{Cayman Islands)

The principal area of operation of the above companies were in Hong Kong except the following:

Name Area of Operation

Hong Kong Concord Holdings Limited The Mainland
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Principal Jointly Controlled Entities

Appendix Il

The Directors are of the opinion that a complete list of the particulars of all the jointly controlled
entities will be of excessive length and therefore the following list contains only the particulars of
the jointly controlled entities which materially affect the results or assets of the Group. All the jointly
controlled entities below were incorporated in Hong Kong except otherwise stated.

Effective percentage
of Ownership Interest
held by the Company

Name Directly  Indirectly Principal Activities

Afford Limited 50 Property development

Bayswater Developments Limited 50 Praoperty development &
(British Virgin Islands) investment

Beright Investments Limited 50 Property development
{British Virgin Islands)

Chesgold Limited 50 Property investment

Cheung Wo Enterprises Limited 50 Property investment
(British Virgin Islands)

Choicewide Group Limited 50 [nvestment in property project
(British Virgin Islands)

Circadian (CH} Limited {The United Kingdom) 47.5 Property development

Circadian Limited (The United Kingdom) 47.5 Property development

Clayton Power Enterprises Limited 50 Property development

Cosmos Wide International Limited 50 Property development

Dragon Beauty International Limited 50 Property development

Elegant Wealth Investment Limited 49 Property development

Extreme Selection Investments Limited 50 Property development
(British Virgin Islands)

Forton Investment Limited 50 Praperty development

Gislingham Limited {British Virgin Islands) 50 Property development

Glenfield Investments Pte Ltd (Singapore) 50 Property development

Glory Sense Limited 50 Property development

Golden Castle Management Limited 50 Property development
(British Virgin Islands)

Hildon Development Limited 50 Property development

Hong Kong Shanghai Development Co Ltd 25 Property development &
(Samoa) investment

Hui Xian Investment Limited 334 Invesiment in property project

Hutchison Whampoa Properties 50 Property development
(Chengdu) Limited (The Mainland)

Konorus Investment Limited 425 Property development &

investmeant

Mapleleaf Developments Limited 25 Property development
(British Virgin Islands)

Marketon investment Linited 50 Property development &

investment
Matrica Limited 30 Property development &

investment
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Effective percentage
of Ownership interest
held by the Company

Name Directly  Indirectly Principal Activities
Mighty General Limited 50 Property development
Montoya (HK) Limited 50 Property development
MNew China Sheen Limited 50 Property develapment
New China Target Limited 50 Property development
Shanklin Developments Limited 50 Property develapment
{British Virgin Islands)
Sky Island Limited {British Virgin Islands) 50 Property development
Smart Rainbow Limited (British Virgin Istands) 50 Hotels & serviced suites
Willpower Developments Limited 50 Property development
{British Virgin Islands)
Zealand Limited (British Virgin Islands} 50 Property development

The principal area of operation of the above jointly controlled entities were in Hong Kong except

the following:

Name

Area of Operation

Afford Limited

Bayswater Developments Limited
Beright Investments Limited

Chesgold Limited

Cheung Wo Enterprises Limited
Choicewide Group Limited

Circadian (CH) Limited

Circadian Limited

Elegant Wealth Investment Limited
Extreme Selection Investments Limited
Forton Investment Limited

Gislingham Limited

Glenfield Investments Pte Ltd

Glory Sense Limited

Golden Castle Management Limited
Hildon Development Limited

Hong Kong Shanghai Development Co Lid
Hui Xian Investment Limited
Hutchison Whampoa Properties (Chengdu) Limited
Mapleleaf Developments Limited
Mighty General Limited

Montoya (HK} Limnited

New China Sheen Limited

New China Target Limited

Shanklin Developments Limited

Sky Island Limited

Willpower Developments Limited
Zealand Limited

The Mainland
The Mainland
The Mainland
The Mainland
The Mainland
Singapore
The United Kingdom
The United Kingdom
The Mainland
The Mainland
The Mainland
The Mainland
Singapore
The Mainland
The Mainland
The Mainland
The Mainland
The Mainland
The Mainland
The Mainland
The Mainland
The Mainlard
The Mainland
The Mainland
The Mainland
The Mainland
The Mainland
The Mainland

-0 ]
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Extracts of Financial Statements of Hutchison Whampoa Limited

Appendix IV

Extracts of the 2007 published financial statements of Hutchison Whampoa Limited, a listed associate,

are set out below.

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31st December, 2007

2007 2006
$ Million $ Million
Company and subsidiary companies:
Revenue 218,726 183,812
Cost of inventories sold {73,977) (67,114)
Staff costs {29,325) {25,729)
3 Group telecommunications expensed
customer acquisition costs {5.732) {5,494)
Depreciation and amortisation (38,872) {33,091)
Other operating expenses {56,448) {50,860)
Change in fair value of investment properties 1,988 2,843
Profit (loss) on disposal of investments and others {(11,182) 23,290
Share of profits less losses after tax of:
Associated companies before profit on
disposal of investments 12,002 11,472
Jointly controllied entities 3,338 3,075
Associated company’s profit on disposal
of an investment 35,820 -
56,338 42,204
Interest and other finance costs (19,054) (16,601)
Profit before tax 37,284 25,603
Current tax charge (2,768) {1,560)
Deferred tax charge (1,651) (1,417)
Profit after tax 32,865 22,626
Allocated as: Profit attributable to minority interests (2,265) (2,596)
Profit attributable to shareholders
of the Company 30,600 20,030
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Consolidated Balance Sheet
At 31st December, 2007

2007 2006
$ Million $ Million
ASSETS
Non-current assets
Fixed assets 181,342 140,181
Investment properties 43,680 41,657
Leasehold land 36,272 35,293
Telecommunications licences 91,897 89,077
Telecommunications postpaid customer acquisition
and retention costs 8,771 10,532
Goodwill 31,520 21,840
Brand names and other rights 10,901 7,582
Associated companies 75,545 74,954
Interests in joint ventures 39,725 38,507
Deferred tax assets 17,619 17,159
Other non-current assets 5,082 3,762
Liquid funds and other listed investments 69,192 66,251
611,546 546,795
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 111,307 64,151
Trade and other receivables 55,374 44,188
Inventories 20,999 22,382
187,680 130,721
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 90,029 66,487
Bank and other debts 50,255 22,070
Current tax liabiiities 2,336 1,629
142,620 90,186
Net current assets 45,060 40,535
Total assets less current liabilities 656,606 587,330
Non-current liabilities
Bank and other debts 260,086 260,970
Interest bearing loans from minority shareholders 12,508 12,030
Deferred tax liabilities 17,957 15,019
Pension cbligations 1,468 2,378
Other non-current liabilities 5,929 6,368
297,948 296,765
Net assets 358,658 290,565
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Extracts of Financial Statements of Hutchison Whampoa

Consolidated Balance Sheet {continued)
At 31st December, 2007

Limited (continued)

2007 2006
$ Million $ Million

CAPITAL AND RESERVES
Share capital 1,066 1,066
Reserves 308,948 272,728
Total shareholders’ funds 310,014 273,794
Minority interests 48,644 16,771
Total equity 358,658 290,565
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Extracts of Financial Statements of CK Life Sciences Int’l., (Holdings) Inc.

Appendix V

Extracts of the 2007 published financial statements of CK Life Sciences Int'l, (Holdings) Inc., a listed
associate, are set out below.

Consolidated Income Statement
For the year ended 31st December, 2007

As restated

2007 2006
$'000 $'000
Turnover 2,091,592 2,047,622
Cost of sales (1,355,539) (1,266,015)
736,053 781,607
Other income, gains and losses 45,788 78,958
Staff costs (298,148) (283,269)
Depreciation (33,067) (31,888)
Amortization of intangible assets (33,005) (22,282)
Other operating expenses {349,699) (389,745)
Gain on disposal of associates 2,712 -
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary 2,100 -
Finance costs (34,232) (37.866)
Share of results of associates (5,510) 2,930
Profit before taxation 32,992 98,445
Taxation 82,319 {1,653)
Profit for the year 115,311 96,792
Attributable to:
Equity holders of the Company 117,001 102,022
Minority interests {1,690) (5,230)
115,311 96,792
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Extracts of Financial Statements of CK Life Sciences Int'l., {Holdings) Inc. (continued)

Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31st December, 2007

2007 2006
$'000 $000
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 581,853 358,180
Prepaid lease for land 12,388 12,700
Intangible assets 3,770,114 3,077,477
Interests in associates 59,164 72,909
Convertible debentures issued by an associate 24,895 -
Available-for-sale investments 150,101 155,727
Investments at fair value through profit or loss 323,230 920,265
Deferred taxation 87,320 19,178
5,009,065 4616,436
Current assets
Investments at fair value through profit or loss 55,104 12,709
Derivative financial instruments 18,428 19,544
Inventories 382,841 320,489
Receivables and prepayments 667,525 502,852
Deposit with financial institution 40,131 47,931
Bank balances and deposits 766,891 411,693
1,930,920 1,315,218
Current liabilities
Payables and accruals (672,262) {438,286)
Derivative financial instruments {55,889) {(63,630)
Bank overdrafts {13,391) -
Bank loans (125,901) -
Finance lease obligations (752) {2,222}
Taxation (15,949) (16,057)
(884,144) (520,195}
Net current assets 1,046,776 795,023
Total assets less current liabilities 6,055,841 5,411,459
Non-current liabilities
Bank loans (710,546) {322,877)
Finance lease obligations (937) (1,505)
Loan from a minority shareholder (27,574) (23,828)
Deferred taxation (50,052) (101,225)
(789,109) (449,435)
Total net assets 5,266,732 4,962,024
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Consolidated Balance Sheet {continued)
As at 31st December, 2007

2007 2006

$°000 $'000
Capital and reserves
Share capital 961,107 961,107
Share premium and reserves 4,190,206 3,985,346
Equity attributable to equity holders of the Company 5,151,313 4,946,453
Minority interests 115,419 15,571
Total equity 5,266,732 4,962,024
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Deloitte.
BE)

TO THE MEMBERS OF CHEUNG KONG (HOLDINGS) LIMITED
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Cheung Kong (Holdings) Limited (the
“Company”} and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on pages 124
to 167, which comprise the consolidated and the Company balance sheets as at 31st December,
2007, and the consolidated profit and loss account, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true and fair presentation
of these consolidated financial statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal
control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and
applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in
the circumstances.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 141 of
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We conducted our
audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
contral relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the consclidated financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis
for our audit opinion.,

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the Company and of the Group as at 31st December, 2007 and of the Group's profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

27th March, 2008
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Listed Affiliated Companies (continued)
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Listed Affiliated Companies (continued)
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Corporate Information and Key Dates

Board of Directors

Ll Ka-shing

LI Tzar Kuoi, Victor

KAM Hing Lam

IP Tak Chuen, Edmond
CHUNG Sun Keung, Davy
PAU Yee Wan, Ezra
WOO Chia Ching, Grace
CHIU Kwok Hung, Justin

LEUNG Siu Hon

FOK Kir-ning, Canning
Frank John SIXT

CHOW Kun Chee, Rolang
George Colin MAGNUS

KWOK Tun-h, Stanley

YEH Yuan Chang, Anthony
Stmon MURRAY

CHOW Nin Mow, Albert
HUNG Siu-lin, Katherine
WONG Yick-ming, Rosanna*
CHEONG Ying Chew, Henry
KWAN Chiu Y, Robert

Chairman

Managing Director and Deputy Chairman

Depuly Managing Director
Deputy Managing Directer
Executive Director
Executive Director
Executive Director
Executive Director

Non-executive Director
Non-gxecutive Director
Non-executive Director
Non-executive Director
Non-executive Director

Independent Non-execulive Director
Independent Non-executive Director
Independent Non-executive Director
Independent Non-executive Director
Indspendent Non-executive Director
Indegendent Non-executve Director
Independent Non-executive Director
Independent Non-executive Director

* Also olternate director te Simon MURRAY

Audit Committee

CHEONG Ying Chew, Henry {Chairman)

KWOK Tun-li, Stanley
HUNG Siu-lin, Katherine

Remuneration Committee

Ll Ka-shing (Choirman)
KWOK Tun-li, Stanley
WONG Yick-ming, Rosarna

Company Secretary

Eirene YEUNG

Qualified Accountant

MAN Ka Keung, Simon

Chief Financial Officer

Andrew John HUNTER

Authorised Representatives

IP Tak Chuen, Edmond
Eirene YEUNG

Principal Bankers

Bark of China {Hong Kong) Limited

The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.

Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd.

Hang Seng Bank Limited

Canadian Imperial Bank of Commerce

The Bank of East Asia, Limited

BNP Paribas

Fortis Bank NV/SA, Hong Kong Branch

Bank of Communications Co., Ltd., Kong Kong 8ranch

Auditor

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu

Legal Advisers

Woo, Kwan, Lee & Lo

Registered Office

7th Floor, Cheung Kong Center,
2 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong

Share Registrars and Transfer Office
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Rooms 1712-1716, 17th Floor,

Hopewell Centre,
183 Queen’s Road East, Hong Kong

Stock Codes
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited: 0001

Bloomberg: 1 HK
Reuters: 1.HK

Website

http:#www.ckh.com.hk

Key Dates

27th March, 2008
15th to 22nd May, 2008
{both days inclusive)

Annual Resulis Announcement
Closure of Register of Members

Record Date for Final Dividend
Payment of Final Dividend

22nd May, 2008
27th May, 2008
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REERER
EERRG - HEROREEEZEERAR

RIBFHE+ZA=1T—0 ARAEEFRESTHRASRT AT SETAEREE (TR RAESF
REASEIEHISE xv 55) O9AR1S - ARRG REEET HEREEFRARGENE XV BE T RE 87
HBEAEENTRELEHAR FHER AR (THF]) il AURA (R RESREEHF RR A
ZEHESBNHBESIBARA I ESIAR) RN A QR ZEFRARRIE 352 BEER
ZECEBANESRARE  URBEARTCEABN ETRAMGE+Z EMARNEBETERZS
EyEAE T B (MEE~F A ) AME AR R RISz sk gmT -

1. RRtzH=E
(a) F27
LERHR
L E
EBHS 54 AARH FEAR gt £ Ripls oy BHEAL
ZEH SHNLRZBER - - 5888000 857794744 926,662,744 40.00%
PERELZBTA (Hi3E1) (Wst2)
FRiE EEEEA  FURAR 220,000 100,000 1520000  857,794744 859,643,744 37.11%
Ba - SRR 28R IREY {WE2)
BlEHA
HER ExBEA 10,000 - - - 10,000 0.0004%
28% EREEARTLE §35,500 64,500 - - 700,000 0.03%
[
BRE REEBA 65,600 - - - 5,500 0.003%
-3 EHEEA - TEHRE 56,000 10,000 - 184,000 250,000 0.01%
BHEERTEA (HEs)
B TusiBE: - 384,000 - - 384,000 0.02%
EHR BHEEA 74,000 - - - 74,000 0.003%

HE ERf A 20,000 - - - 20,000 0.0009%




DL NF A\ AL/ H P L B

BEEIWE (F)
(b) HHEZE
N EBERAE
EAREY
ERE
EBf4 &t BARE Fipdi WEL £ SibRE an BAT AL
FEH SENLE s BEE - - ABS77.000 2,141,698773  2,190,275,773 51,37%
SEEEZEVA (BiE1) (HE3)
FEE FENARZBER - - 1086770 2,141,698,773  2,142,785,543 50.26%
EREREA (HEa) (Hiz3)
HEMH BEHBEA 60,000 - - - 60,000 0.001%
REE EREEARTIE 11,000 28,500 - - 36,600 0.0009%
RE#R
BEE KL UNCIE 3 - - 4,310,875 - 4,310,875 0.10%
(W7
B ERAEA 50,000 - - - 50,000 0.001%
J3hits) BilEEA 49,931 - - - 43 931 0.001%
BEE ERBEA - LR 40,000 9,900 - 950,100 1,000,000 0.02%
BRREREES KA (W6
REEA
EnE FaafRED - 124,000 - - 124,000 0.003%
BER Enla A 97 - - - a7 =~ (%
il EHEAA 34,000 - - - 34,000 0.0008%
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LEREY
11:¢ 4
j 4.2 -] EAEH £ 1 AREE EibR# a Ol
ZEH PEEFIHIA - - - 1912105945 112,109,945 84.82%
(K10
FEE EAFHA - - - 1912,109,945  1,912,109,945 84.82%
(Bt 10)
HEHR ERBREA 100,000 - - - 1€0,000 0.004%
RIAGREERERAR
LARKRY
3.0 ed
j 58 & BARE e ) ARS8 -0F oy BRERL
E3E PRELZHIA - - - 4758634570  4,258,634,570 44.30%
(B 1)
FEE ERBAAREASEA 2,250,000 - - 4258634570  4,260,884,570 44.33%
(B
HEH TREfEES - 6,225,000 - - 6,225,000 0.06%
vt ESREA 2,250,000 - - - 2,250,000 0.02%
#iEg EEHEA 375,000 - - - 375,000 0.004%
o ExERA 900,000 - - - 900,000 0.009%
RER EalEE A 1,125,000 - - - 1,125,000 0.01%
PES THEEA  TEkE 1,688,130 2,000 2,970 - 1,693,100 0.017%
BERRREHAR 7 ER (Kizts)
ERE RN P 3 - - 1,500,000 - 1,510,000 0.015%
)
%1 BEBEEA 900,000 - - - 920,000 0.009%
B8 EiEAA 903,936 - - - 913,936 0.000%
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AL IS AASEL S HR & M)

HEERE (H)

RIESHFERMERAE )
HARKN
i
j t:1:% 2 B ARE 4 £ AT Hinks L BRELE
230 BaHEEA - TRHES 753,360 600 - 11,040 765,000 0.008%
BERERFHA (Hiits)
Lt ThaREEs - 200,000 - - 200,000 0.002%
AN ERlEaA 9,000 - - - 8,000 = ()%
iR REnE] BR - - 750,001 - 750,001 0.008%
(Kista)
H 888 E W
HAREN
¢ P
2828 ez b AARY .3 £ AREH RtgE T BRES L
FHEBRAR  ZER SREREZETA - - - 100,000,000 100,000,000 100%
(fiE15)
£55 EEEHA - - - 100,000,000 100,000,000 100%
(s 15)
Jabrin Limited ~ ZE®, PHEERZERGIA - - - 9,000 9,000 90%
(KiE15)
TEE ERBEA - - - 3,000 9,000 %)%
{EAR)
Kobert Limited  FEH PEETZAIA - - - 4,900 4,900 100%
(R is)
FEE SHFHA - - - 4,900 4,900 100%
(B 15)
BRiE TEH SEELZRVA - - - 3,150,000 3,150,000 100%
BERAA {3 15)
ZEB ERFHEA - - - 3,150,000 3,150,000 100%

(Kigkis)
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L8%H j U1 L1 AR 4 L ATNE Hipas | BRESH
Tosho Limited ~ THH SEBLNE I ERE - - 4 6 10 100%
PEEAZETA (Kizt1) (Mg 18)
ageE 34} HEERZHIA - - - 5399728952 5399,723952 71.51%
BRLA (Bist14)
FEE EETHA - - - 6,399,728,952 6,399,723.952 7151%
(fH14)
BRE SEHREBE - - 5,000,000 - 5,000,000 0.05%
(7
Hutchison EpE REFAAR 4,100,000 - 1,000,000 - 5,100,000 0.68%
Telecom- it Y| (Han
munications ki 1
{Australia)
Limited BiiW AREGA 1,000,000 - - - 1,000,000 0.13%
RZ(BR)  THH PRERZHA - - - 609,290,000 609,290,000 20.96%
AR2R) (W
TEE EREBHEA - - - 609290000 609,290,000 20.96%
(H17)
i FHH N NG 23 - - 266,621,499 2,889,651,625 3,156,273,124 66.00%
BE=) PEETIRIA (Kig) (HitE18)
N
IR RRHLTZERR - - 2,519,250 2,889,651,625 2,892,170,875 60.47%
{EHEHEA (Wit a) (Ki18)
gRE TEHDAZER - - 1,202,380 - 1,202,380 0.025%
(WEn
BB RBETARTX 13,201 132 - - 13,333 0.0003%
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ERRARY
A3%H j - E T BARE FENH ATRE U E an
REaHaRLe  FEH REEHZBUA - - - 8,150,001 8,150,001
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FEE  ZEFBA - - - 8,150,001 8,150,004
(Kist12)
RIHRER FEE  DBERIRIA - - - 2 2
| =1 AT {B#13)
ZEE  EERHA - - - 2 2
(BE13)
ML AR BER KaBEA 255,000 - - - 255,000
HRAA (#19)
Partner ER® DRz - - 225,000 - 225,000
Communications (B33 20)
Company Ltd.
HEE  RHEEHA 25,000 - - - 25,000
{20
3. FMVEREREBZHRE
HRRERY
ARNEH j 1 E TR T AR 4.7 §: ATRE EfbRE ny
MEEBERAR TEE  2BERZRUA - - - 8,150,001 8,150,004
(Kigi2)
FEE  EETHA . - - 8,150,001 8,150,001 ’
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4. REERZHEE
adErRg
AF%H j 1T g BARH .1 £ ot b Al ay
Hutchison D33 PR ER - - 12,000,000 £ - 1200000057
Whampoa RAONEHE - R 2011 E5H8 -
International BE%2EE BE%7ER
{0i/11) Limited {BEz4)
Hutchison FRE RERNAZER - - 2100000057 - 21,000,000%%
Whampoa #2013 531 - B2013 5508 -
Inteznational BEaoy% 7 ER 5% /2R
{03413} Limited RE))
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R2013EHH - B 2013 EHE -
BEASH2ER BR65% 7 ER
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(M7
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RERBATEAAERGEMERITRAZETORARE -

iR R 2 857,794,744 A RFR(D - AR —RAER « FHEFMALERE The Li Ka-Shing Unity
Discretionary Trust {[DT1)RE—2HEEE((DT2) ZMEE T A ¢ Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Corporation
Limited ({TDT1] - DTt Z{&¥A) B Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustcorp Limited ([TDT2] * & DT2 Z{5§EA)
EBFHABET The Li Ka-Shing Unity Trust ([UT1)) BfI - Bk S2BEEEERZENERZ ERER
EEDHEPEEMFREHARS - DT R D2 ZFERBACRIEFTRESE - HETHTFR - RTFREEE -
Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Company Limited ([TUT11) A UT1 {SREA BB RETRA TUTT1 B UTI EFEA
O EEl 2 DR ([TUTTHE DR ) & AL 857,794,744 BRRR(S -

TUT1 B DT1 B DT2 SEAZ 2B BITAYAE Li Ka-Shing Unity Holdings Limited ([Unity Holdcol)
BE - TEALYE  FEEXLRFEHELSEES Unity Holdco =52 —2BERITIRA « TUT1
BAAEABZBEMERARMITRERERAZETRENMERE -~-REFER LA LUEREAFHEILIT
FEFHERDAMRELREZ 8 HMHBHER Unity Holdco 3 EXFTillZ Unity Holdco B33 8 AFEHE
4 FERAGRFREXCEAENER -

HREEHACBERS RIS EFTEENRADT RDOT2 22 EEKIA MEZEL4EA
H0TI ROT2 ZARFEA - BELXFMEFBELRNESE EEHAERFBEAERIBRESF N
BEHROEEABERE TUTT LUT FEEABRDRE TUT HEARRE 2 A0 AR D HIRiEE - B RZF
EE A LEHEA Unity Holdco =0 2 —2EEHITRARR A DT1 & DT2 ZoJ8ERMA - EFBIEAESI
FoREE -  AWBESSFEEEEREAER TUT BUT EEARSE TUTT BATIRE Z4 0TS
{EERAERE -

LRI AR R 7 2,141,698,773 AL EHAR AR (M HERE D RM  TER—RiDER - L4
B

(@) 2,130,202,773 R AELAETHELRFE « MR EXHTFEQ) Ml EEH AL RERELERE
BEEMEEREAERARTCHITRAP ZRGDRERS  BEFHLRETEN &5
ERBESE AESHiaElsafEs

{by 11,496,000 REMH Li Ka-Shing Castle Trustee Company Limited ([TUT3])4A The Li Ka-Shing Castle Trust
(TuT3)) ERAFDHE - EREAEEMELEEFLOTIIRIOT4]) 2 BMER T A » Li Ka-Shing
Castle Trustee Corporation Limited ([TDT3] - & DT3 Zi&5EA) R Li Ka-Shing Castle Trustcorp Limited
(IToT4! - ADT4 ZERA)BABEET UT3 B - BHELECHEENZEN ST AR
AEEYHEDEERRZEKRG « DT3 R DT4 2P R ABREET2ERE - HEFEfR  RF
EE A .
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(5)

(6

7

8)

9

(1)

TUT3 B DT3 2 DT4 {55 AZ 2R TR Li Ka-Shing Castle Holdings Limited ([Castle
Holdco )% - FEMELE - FREAERFEHAESERS Castle Holdco =82 — 282 %
TRE. TUT3 BANERHZRAESERABRTHEAGRAZEERENTRE—RESE
B WEBASRA S DB TR AN E RO R < - BAM Castle Holdco 3t £ XAl
2 Castle Holdco RIABAAZERBESE - FEERERTEREEHAEGER -

HREEFALERBEALREHENAAEBRRA DT R DT4 2 2SRRI A - MERERLER
BDT3 RDT4 ZAgRHA BB EXFAREEADRET  ZEHAXTRFERELEBESE
HBRHIEEMSHEIEAEME TUTI L UT3 EEASDREZZS M FHAD RRER - #RF
EWALEHA Castle Holdco =42 —2H O B{TRARA DT3 & DT4 ZOJER A - HEFERE
SWHALRESE - ABEEFREEGAERR TUT3 B UT3 ERAFEREZNERHBRG
B RERE o

REEAHERBALERRNCBTRAZ ST ORRSE
SEEMA - EEER 2 ARNA - BERIIESEARERERRE -
RERBH—GREERES  EESRLAREAZHMERTARTEREA -
EEESEFEREAERAETREESHER 2 AREE -
BERBh—HRAREALPASTREERAZORARS -
SEERDREERAELERAZARRE -

LR TR R 1,912,109,945 R RIIERZEMAR AR RIIER DIRG - BiER—Rim#ExE - Hd
a4

(@) 1,906,681,945 REMEERH—KBARRA - TR ZETHRBARRENZRA=22Z2—ME
ERTHE - BEIHFLPEGED - TRURAERFREREFRFRFANF - AR\ESFELX
BsE (2) Rtz AR BRI HEEE - R ARRMNEERMBLTRAZZSRIARROAH
W B

(b) 5,428,000 A TUTTI LA UTI EEARMES - BEESFEUEED  FSEBAERFEELALER
BEEAREE FXMEE (2 itz TUTT BAUTT SEAS 2R  HERABREERTEARMEN
ERERAERT -

LIFRERTIR R 4,258,634,570 BRILAGRBEEAAR AR ([ RIEwRHE DD - MisEA Q& —
MEORARE CR—RHELR - REFHFEMRGED  FRUAEREREALES /AT OFES - BFH
BiEH EXHE (2) iz X RARDELR - HERAARAALRMBLRRAZZFRIE R
kil
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BEBERS (4)
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(14)

(15)

(16}

(17)

{18)

ZENCEBAMRG (AEAR-MEREZ2EHMBRREE) - THREREY 10,000,000,000 TFE
s BT EEs - R-FTNFHRZBURFHOAFMFE -

B X (2) Bl - FRRAERFEELERBEF LA GIIRAARELAARDERR Y
RELQAHE  FERIARERTEEESRBES PHBGHIRR AR Ll B HRR D 2 #it
Rk E PR -

ZERIEZHAMBBRO(MALA-—MEREAAZ2AMBR2ARE) HNRBEDERER
300,000,000 T * RZFFTNFIHM 2 REEHMFH -

MR EXHEE (2) Fill - FEAEERFRERERBRSFLARNGIRAARAACARNBREE S
AARTNRT  ENEERFRERLEBERSF LA GIRRAAR LIt TR IAMAR D Z kS
Wi

FEMAEAR AR (THCEE D 2REhaLERE T2 ARBRRARNSE -

MR LR (3) Ml - FEIESRFBERERBEFRPRAGIERARUNCEE 2 BITR
FhZRAPBES RS BARREE - RS RFRE K EREE S ARG ERAAMEREN
ACAPERR (7 R SR AERE o

HEARNRELAMBLR - RERGHADFE TUTT A UT1 BRAS RS - RIFESFRYEEH -
ERBAERTEERESAAATER - ARB RIS L E @) Fnl 2 R AFRGERE TUT B
UT1 EFtA S D215 R AR NZER 7 HuEs -

FERGBADT-MBARNEHE - REFSFRVEGHD - TEHLEFALELRES - HEHEARAL
XRSEL (2) Ptz A2 RIS RERE « MR BT LSRN & hfifias -

HEROBBEFLT—HMBAREE - RESFEHAERD  SREHELERFRERLFHEAET - A
AR AIFE EXHEE ) Bt 2 AR A DR - R AAMZ S B P -

SEMALTAERAR QA (M BIRER ) k(18

(a) 2,889,498,345 BERPRBESHBA LT LRMNETHET2EMBATIFSE 52,092,587 REBR
K 2,837,405,758 RRE @A - AR EMHIGE () R 3) Fiid TEREERFREAERBES
BHEFREAARA DR NSRS 2 OB ITARS Z RIDABRER - IRIRES R INES -
ML ERRIRAS R ARARNE - ARSI EMEERMDRHRES R

(by 153,280 REBEMWE TUTI BAUT3 ERtARGEAE - TERAXERFEREELETALQFNE -
S EEb) R FEBAEATERIEA DT R DT4 ZHEEEZHA - EFRE S LA
A DT3 EDTA Z[REFHA - RESHEARE TUTI A UT3 ERASDZHN  BESSEH
BiEF - RESRRAARZENIC BB 7 R mEs -




i S

s BEEEAZELLHERIRAAXARELZEENS BNt ER . Ll 2
—FMEEH 2 EMBAT - MLEREREBRHE Orascom Telecom Holding S.A.E. ([OTHD)
BEMRLABEES — 3> ERHEOrascom Telecom Eurasia Limited ([Orascom!) ¥ &
— K EMA-_FTFREST-_A-+—HBRFERHEHARERN REFLDENE
BEHEREYEARROHEINAENBETERW) TN, BREES L HE KA
EN7E3MB K EYERERREUBAAANLENBEBZTAKRKRE EEHELER
FEREAEHER AN Crascom BiiEE M HA Orascom £ OTH BEEHIE 680,134,172 B BAR
TR Ra R -

(19) %55 17,000 AL BRER 2 ERERG (TR 15 REBR) 2EMARG - AEEMAEUR
BEBARDRA -

(20) 8%SH 225,000 K& Partner Communications Company Ltd. ([Partner Communications]) Z & BTRFEARD
(BRASR 1 BEER) ZHBD  AERBALREZTHARSER CQAIRH -

(21) HER 25,000 B Partner Communications 2 EERERG (TR R 1 R AR ZEMERL - AERE
RENTTSEEAFORE -

RIBTFLFT-AZ+T—H  AARFHASERTEERERRARA LXHE Q) iz E a7
BRI REAERRES RESHF ARG FEREERFRELALRRAREBEIQRAFA
ZARRIMNIB RS N RS
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EEFBEAR(ERAEZREEHEAE XV 8) 0l 7 - ARG REEETF R RIEEF LY
BEROIE XV BE 7 RE 8 s MANGFRRIEMZAOERIAR (BRRFEBESFRBER
e ZFHEXBBREAIRARANESIORA) - REERA QR HEFESRBIEGRE 352 FEE
fFeEcftmzaie - iR BIRETRIANEE LT R ZFRERIAR »

FTREALXRFAMBAREESEFENRY  BeFRRHEEARBSAARARA MRS ZBRHRE
HERE M BRI 2
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1. FERRRFERIRGZHA

o)k
BEZH 851 15 B IR B BHEIE
B A The Li Ka-Shing Unity Trust S§EAZ SFEA 857,794,744 37.04%
Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustee Company Limited (FtaE1)
&5 The Li Ka-Shing Unity Discretionary fERARERZEA 857,794,744 37.04%
Trust {S¥EAZ Li Ka-Shing Unity (BzE1)
Trustee Corporation Limited
BRAF-2EERNETIAZ EEARGEREA 857,794,744 37.04%
Li Ka-Shing Unity Trustcorp Limited (KiEx1)
2. (a) HUALTRAELQATIROGRHEBRB2HAE
2 {3/ 45088 ERE2
BHEEH 24 BRI #Y HBMask
Deutsche Bank Aktiengesellschaft (i) TT##ERE A 113,553,075 )
(i) HEE8 9,807,593 )
(i) RO/ ERE 22,318,343 )
ERAA )y 145,679,011 6.29%
(Pf%E2)
JPMorgan Chase & Co. (Y TTHEEA 30,330,728)
(i) &L 29,841,097 )
(i) FEE R B/ 57,301,539 )
fEHREA ) 117,473,364 5.07%

(FfiE4)
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(b) EftATREDARGREBRSLZXR

A% 13 / ¥60 A
RESBE B RS 17 Be B By  ERESH
Deutsche Bank Aktiengesellschaft (i) TZEEHR A 18,798,768 )
(i) WARMHFHRE 15,451,512 )
HEZERA ) 34,250,280 1.48%
(fEE )
JPMorgan Chase & Co. HHEBA 3,677,067 3,677,067 0.16%
(BizEs)

() HAEATRAQRRGRAEREG Z THERRE

R 13 / E B9 ERE
RE&H 514 RS 13 B2 By B #foask
JPMorgan Chase & Co. SAELR/EE 57,301,539 57,301,539 2.47%

EHREA

B -

() LTH=ZEAMRERZ 857,794,744 BAXTMG -  BEE -G EE - BREFLHERH - TUT
BAUTY (EEEASR - TDTI A DT BEARDR TDT2 WE—2HEEEMNETEARDD - BEEARML
T EHEHARGD - EMRD RIHER ZEA R MA | — a2 ) Frit 2 =BRGP EEN -

(2) ®mEEEE 103,125,383 RIFAGLAES 2 A ATHABRG - Ho 4,275 BRBEBEGHTEE EWEHLE
WEEE 75T TA - 11,346,000 BRAMEETTE L RUBSHEZTETH - HEp 91,775,108 Arid
BRI EELMENMREEE 25T T R

(3) HEMARBIE 8495672 MIFHITEMR 2 AR AMEMAY - Hh 7,532,000 BRBMBMTTES EHEE
REHHZTETA  Eeh 963,672 REHBRBITERAELTRURELHZITELA -

4 ZEITAESE 25,032,600 IFHITEME 2 AN EIEMARS - K 1,905,600 ARG ITESELETR
UEDEH 2TETA - A 23,127,000 BRIBRBARMDETEBF LR RIAREBH 2TETH -

(5) FEHEEIE 1,807,067 RIFAITERR AL FMERG - B 1,000,000 BEMEGITESELEDTE
LBSEH 2 STETR - Kk 807,067 BURMRIITEBF LN RUREEH ZFTETA -

BENFBEREN RZTBLETA=Z+—B #SBEEAAL(RLREELERTHRARR
S BHERRRHEEREISRAEERAE XV BE 2 RE 3 o B2 RXARAQFRENRCH
REQBEAES RARKRGIE 336 GREF2ETMANTARRMKBMEN ZERTXE -
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R-ZBERF+-_RA+B * "ATE Turbo Top Limited([Turbo Topl * B & B2 EME
nE) MAEEHRAEAQARSTHEATZEERE - Ut Turbo Top EEMRAUCEBEAEL
BlZREAL)FIVEERE  UEHASEEEREP 2 ERITIE@MPL7E -8B -9 1048
BENRBE2E URUM 12 B2BFREN 1200 Z(THHALEBL 110,864 EHR) F (EAE
EEANEHZRATENER - 2B ANCF A EEIFAABRE-EENFNA=Z+—
Hit - EAHGAEY 3,968,932 T(TEERMAEHEAMZH) - B RBBEHEUELZA
B REAERRENZESCRREBARE -FE LR AEY 59,000,000 7T FER « {RIF LilE
iR - ZRREET Turbo Top 2 & KRG E A#EH 50,465,30080 & - BE_FEZLF+Z
E=+—BLFEAXN BELTRR - AEB LR SRESHARERS (FERERS]) -

ARQRERBITHRAZATE RIZTHEF+T-ATNABERE LTS AW ERFRMESHZ
ne([Zndk]) -

P HEMAEL SERRARRZBUFRTHEEEN - BUFNTEFCHER  RFTLF
B ZERERERST (VERRR—REBHEZERD (M- RAXRGFATERBYE=H
PREUS (SRFREE ) 2 a0 ¢ R(GINRBABTZRR S CEMGE - YRAFIERETDARRE
BB M2 2 AR AT 3L

BB ETBAE14A381E - AQRERBAQRRZZHMMKERAEM Y FHBERS - B
BEEGHMOGR LB HAMRSER 440 AV KENRTHERFONTHEA |
(TEngagements to Perform Agreed-Upon Procedures Regarding Financial Information ]) #7745 T8
BEENEF  REBACATZEESF ISR TRATERNEFERIRS -  BRR_ET
+FEHEFEREZ S () EEARAREESIE : (VRBEREZBER S 2 BMBETL ¢ Rt
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1.
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2. BEEBER

j 3! REERE AEER RREER ()
FHH EUERY# EE I NG £ (1) (2) - (3) - (A R(5)
FEF M EHAR DA S {1} (2) - 3) - (A R(5)
RIIEZAMAR QA £ {4) F(5)
EERAAMEROR HITHF (4) B.(5)
RIEGHEREERER A £33 (4) B2 (5)
HEH ML FHARAF WMITHE (1)@~ 3) - ARG
RIEREMEROR) B EegE (4) B.(5)
ELBERREER LA MITHSE @ E(5)
RISGEFEEMFROA) MR RITEBE (4) B (5)
HEe RIZREEERLF MITHBEREER (4) B(5)
IR RRMER AT SRAERERERE @RO)
TOM &S M AR A F JEHFTHS (4) 2 (5)
ARA Asset Management Limited JFHA{THE () K (4)
ARA Asset Management i (3)
(Singapore) Limited
ARA Trust Management fiig: (3

(Suntec) Limited

PEMERETNERIEARERAR JERITHE (M R4

ERBRBEBERER ST JRITH S (4 B(5)

EREEBMEFBRAT JEHITHE (1) B (4)

RE TR BR LT IERRITHE (1 B4

i3 ARA Asset Management Limited ==/ (3 (4

ARA Asset Management *E (3)
(Singapore) Limited

ARA Trust Management 3 {3)
(Suntec) Limited

Al Istami Far Eastern Real & (31 5. (a)

Estate Fund Limited
SMEAEEERERAR TE (3)
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413,876 FE/me Bk -
354,240 /% BE sHil= -
1,466,886 TE/m% wHch -
40,667 TE/rmi LFETRESTP 20103 A
32,333 =/ Epgls 201243 A
37.778 F=/im% FIETIE 2013%6 A
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TEWFER(F)

B. FEELEREEB M

#oRE Mg
.10 HhER SR TS He
(BFHHK)

EH
SR R E T.CTL 5 67,901
it B AR TKOTL 70 14,267
1t A The Harbour Grand I.L. 7106 s.A RILFEERS 6,816
KE#EEDP L S.T.T.L 529 70,597
BER86[E (Package 2) TKOTL. 70 31,490
BERESE TK.OT.L 90 19,480
HBEHSSE (Package 3) TKOTL 70 13,587

C. RESBHE2YH

£m
) B ERERTE PR Rt

¥
IR (B B - 100.0%
EER— PO (BB - 100.0%
hREREDS - 42.5%
AABEHRFE - 100.0%
FmEIMER TKOTL 73 80.0%
KA EE IR TSWTL 4 98.5%
BIRERNES T.Y.T.L 140 30.0%
BREREE TY.T.L 140 30.0%
HREREL T.Y.T.L. 140 30.0%
FIKEEMBIRAE TSWTL 4 98.5%
4IRS RET - B EUEIE K.IL 11103 100.0%
AH e R -5 SRS KIL 11110 100.0%
RN K.C.T.L. 467 R.P. 100.0%
1 AERAE |.L. 8885 60.9%
S8ERET- 5885 S.T.T.L 461 51.0%
AR EA IR - A - 50.0%
RyPIE N EEEE - £0.0%
ATHIBE IS E K E - 100.0%
HEREA 8 Y.T.M.L. 69 100.0%
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BRyE
BEEROE B+ AR THER HEER A S
(EHEK)

10,494 F= TETRESD 2008F 11 H
136,240 F= LETRETH 200812 B
43,162 B/ IET % FETREGE 2008412 A
100,372 x=£ FETIRiETG 2009411 H
100,372 F= FElsp 201057 A
113,211 F= a4 201011 A
125,800 F= LETIR#EITT 2009411 A
100,680 x= FETREITH 201045 A
83,216 F= ETIE5T 2010F 11 A
97,400 *= Heiks 201146 A
128,544 *= T 201112 A

it B R B 44
.ok BEEEAOR RERA® B R

(L I7K) (FAK)
- 113,169 [ FERR )
- 3,512 [EES REARE
- 6,634 [ FEAZR
- 6,943 [SES FHEA
- 13,440 [ M 3R 4
- 49,211 [ FREE A
950 1,777 [ th H3EY
3,147 5,884 I FREE 4
3,135 5,862 pifrs FRHEARZEY
- 60,591 SIS RHEIRH)
9,940 119,280 IS R HE )
20,364 107,444 piges FRHAEE
7.825 21,190 BIE R ERF
- 19,410 JEIE R HERE
8,000 28,560 EIE W AR A,
- 21,429 R RERZE 4
- 15,311 P PHARZEY
- 30,409 T oh BR324
2,108 7.170 5E R HIR
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C. RESBARZME @

126 1 R TS
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i £

R it

EEBEHEREHE
RBRTBHERERE
HEEEREE
ERAEGEL
LB E RS

LR B
FIEIBREHIRS
EEBREIEE
HEHROAERR

| T T T A

99.0%
70.0%
50.0%
50.0%
40.0%
33.4%
30.0%
24.8%
50.0%

TEYRRME

1. AMERUTEBELEERENDE  BURTRELZNE -

FPEFITRE RS QSN 2] -

3. AEMRERRERzMEDASEERALH  XERATTERIRE
BRERTHRRABHEFRAEERIGHEGERDZ -

N

C R BERRIRE - BRRA/
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1th 48 T B =1 Jih
73] 4 BREEROE =Y. 235k RNEL
{(FHHK) (EFHHK)
14,449 81,180 BIE FREARZZ
4,615 39,174 EE o B34
- 25,872 JEE oh HR R &Y
- 70,212 LEES oh #R 3R
- 67,090 P LEE/RBAEE HRHAR Y
- 191,232 ExEE/REAER RHRER Y
- 30,640 [i5E rhHARLEY
- 22.015 EE/AEE EAE)
- 53,458 X2 fEARRH
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LA\ REE ) H R R)

GeBHTER
EHE2007F 123181 FEE
2007 2006
B 3T BEBX BET
EHEEm 13,277 10,951
BEHEERAG 2 INEREE 2,165 4,395
L (3) 15,442 15,346
MR 13,277 10,951
REREMUYA 5,485 1,306
BB A
MR ERERKA (6,521) (4,908)
HFeERkamEH (825) (696)
FEREMRERR {(984) (589)
HAh 37 (457) (392)
(8,787) (6,585)
BEERREATZEHH 1,697 1,673
REWEZ DT EE 1,815 1,936
R F| 13,487 9,281
BB LT R 15,682 10,211
RRELETRER {4) 29,169 19,492
Biig (5) (1,197) (1,213)
£ B (9528 F 27,972 18,279
D BIRS E{ 2E {294) (204)
RERGER (6) 27,678 18,075
KRe
iSRS FRAA
(2006 F—MAERT) 1,158 1,065
BERBEREER—TALARS
(2006 F——LtAMS) 4,517 4,031
5,675 5,096
(7) $11.95 $7.80
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GEBEEBER
200712 ANEHESE
2007 2006
BisE BEHExT BET
IEmENEE
BEAE (8) 10,560 10,222
HEYE (9) 15,497 14,508
RN (11) 146,109 134,358
HRIER AT (12) 23,614 24,130
AHERE (13) 10,060 8,674
FHEX 956 251
i 06,796 192,143
mBEE
WMEFE (14) 58,418 45,857
FEWERTY - e RTA{ITRIE (15) 4,066 6,634
ZHMRE (16) 1,439 1,223
TTHEEmT A 294 162
RITEREEHER 5,609 3,782
69,826 57,658
mENAE
RITREAMER (17) 8,872 6,872
FEERE B (18) 6,889 2,998
PTAEGRTA 437 456
IR 860 1,265
R e 52,768 46.067
AR A . 39568 238,210
MBI A
RITRHEALER (17 23,655 27,609
SIERRBHER (19) 4,000 4,000
RIEHIBEE (20) 1,300 920
U 28955 32,529
BEFRE 230,609 205,681
FREEARK
A& A 2N 1,158 1,158
Ae AR E 9,331 9,331
4] 216,714 189,933
AR R AE R 227,203 200,422
DA R 3,406 5,259
b b 230,609 205,681

FEHE e
gE HE
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EERER

2007F12ANBER

2007 2006
B 3t BER BB
JERENEE
BEAE (8) 12 14
Gog:E NG (10) 30,422 29,551
RS/ (11) 50 55
HEEHE DT (12) 248 74
EHEX 3 4
30,735 29,698
REEE T
MRTFER (14) 3 3
MR - e RIENRIE (15) 357 389
RITEREETHER 587 512
947 904
mEha
BRI ERR (18) 169 132
HIRERE 32 17
MENVEEEE 746 755
EEZE 31,481 30,453
EREARE
g s 21 1,158 1,158
REAEE 9,331 9,331
G (22) 20,992 19,964
EEREH 31,481 30,453
TER HE=e
B2 HE
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HZE2007E12A31 8 ILEE

BRER REER DEER

BE BXEE e EARE KEHR o o]

HEEnr ©@Hx ©HEBn @ExT BET HExX HER
2006561 A1 BiEeE 10,489 345 174 303 173,851 4761 189,923
FEANEF - - - - 18,075 204 18,279
AHERE s A TEEL 1,103 - - - 1,103
fE A B - - - 85 - 5 90
BIEARIBRAT/ELD
/NI =t - - - 721 - - 721
BREAZUARS TEHE - - 1,103 806 18,075 209 20,193
LR R R - - - - - 321 321
EiRELERERS - - - - - (32} (32)
BIEERERE - - - - @724 - (4.724)
2006512 A 31 B8 10,489 345 1,277 1,109 187,202 5,259 205,681
FEMNER - - - - 27,678 294 27,972
R ERE s 2 TFEREL - - 3,723 - - 3 3,726
HEREEHEH - - (607) - - - (607}
N ER - - - 178 - 11 189
HRIZEAR/IELT
BENRELET - - - (125) - - (125)
BEARBEQR/IELT
LR 2B - - 34 1,089 - - 1,123
DR 2 WA RS s - - 3,150 1,142 27,678 308 32,278
LE RS - - - - - {1,982) (1,982
BREVERRERS - - - - - (179) (179)
BIEZERERE - - - - (5189 - {5189)
2007512 A3 AEH 10,489 345 4,427 2,251 209,691 3,406 230,609
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SERETRBIRRR

BE2007F12B31BILFE
2007 2006
Bzt BET HEIL
R
BEELS/(EH) 2R (—) 962 (16,930)
WE /B HFERE AT {1,561) (1,485)
HREZEERAGRE/ER 2,705 3,214
B2 B1RR B 3,825 3,694
BHRERE 975 146
B U ERFILE 407 505
EIRERRAE (5,189) (4,724)
DR AT RS (179) (32)
EXTHEH (1,222) (136)
BEERBASRA/(ZH)FHE 723 (15,748)
wEEE
Bk 8 IR B T R 0 R S 2
B35 (= 74 -
128 /BT LT (26) (1,552)
BN TER 116 31
EHBE QA 415 _
BE/ BN EREEAT (1,708) (546)
HERIEENAER 1,904 -
EHHERZERAR 2,593 -
BARHERE (1,133) (2,630)
S/ EO O HEIRE 4,448 2,521
WRREME (4) (862)
EARETEE (505) (574)
EAREZHESRA/(EH)BE 6,174 (3,612)
meEe 00
iRt R A EER 7,353 16,689
EEETREMER (10,030) {4,843)
BIEBRREBHER - 4,000
s LERRETE (622) 321
22 fF R RHARERR (1,771 {1,335)
BEERBHCsBEFRA//(EE)FEH (5,070) 14,832
RERBESEFERERE AN/ (BD) FE 1,827 (4,528)
1RA1ARERBEHEBEEE 3,782 8,310

12A3BRERBEEEEE (=) 5,609 3,782
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Bk -
(-)BEEE/(XH)2RE

2007 2006

a8 BETT

BriZ AT 29,169 19,492
FIEWA (434) (486)
FIEFH 984 589
BHFERBMA (980) (146)
BEHEIBRE QAR ZBER (1,697) (1,673)
B{RBE AR 2 BRF (15,682) (10,211)
EHERBE LR ZHF (1,972) -
EHEE DR ZHER (412) -
BEMEZ CTERD (1,815) (1,936)
AIhEREZBE (1,309) (280)
e 257 172
() /R REER (705) 109
ENRSHIRE {200) {223)
BiMEEE (10,676) {17,755)
RAOEPE & {192) (425)
(3Em) /iE P AR « 1RE BT HIE 3,444 (5,316)
(CEM)/RLTESRMT A (151) 536
ENENERIRER 3,190 638
RBEHEEMIER 143 (15)
962 (16,930)

(D) REQARARAMNMLERABE AR FHE

FEA - AEME—Z R AiBusinessCorporation.com Holdings Limited([ iBusinessCorporation ]}
Z237%#E3 - B AR - iBusinessCorporation A4 EEEE 40 6% S BB RG] - BAL -
iBusinessCorporation REMBLARKATREZ B AR - ZBAHEAEERERVBRAE

BEARE HHTREMBRERIEEBNOT

2007 2006
BB BET
BEE7EBOTERREFHER 83 -
B EHESERE 9 -
BEZReESH 74 -
(E)YRERREHEER
2007 2006
BB HEIT
IRITERNEHER 5,609 3,782
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AR NEEIMZARLR  HRONREERSTZHARAG LT « M BEILERHE
R R ERPINERANFE 176 8 -

2. EEETER
(- RREE

AUBREDEEEEERAZ SHRIEY  ¥HSEEUBEEELER ([HKFRSs]) &
MRRRDEEARLRACEER - #RIRME20%) 2002+ 28FHFEE - |/
BMERTHE SR T EUAFERER -

EHSHM A G ERZHEE2HNEETT 2 HKFRSs MR —BEE+F—F—RiE st
A2 HKFRSS WA S B EENHBIARERNTE  FUBBRRITCKBHKIRS 7[&
BMIE:#E | REESTENE 1R ZERT [MERERE2R - AXIRER | BERELEE
W5 - ERNEAARZ HKFRSs > AEEREFAEHAEMEERMBEIAZZE -

] o =pi3:
AR GEMEBRREREARRMAEREREMBARNEBEZANEEFE2HUT
BE - RERKRARE QR RBE QB2 ERMD BT 2() R 2(H) Al 2 RAIE 6
st AR S M B HRA -
FEABASRELZHBAR HEFRATIRBELE - FEEEBEEEIRAREFR
SREEEH A IFARZ RE T ARSRBREN - ARBEHERASRBELMELZR
BAR R EDIR R B FERET L - WA EAREERRERANE -

(Z) MBS AT
M DR U EIREE 2R EERHER AN -
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2. EESFTHERM@E
() #ERR A

HRABRAFNAEEERFAERAED  REBSOREAWRNSERE G AE
MR H 2 B E AT 2 AT -

BEABRARAEROAREZREEEEMFAMMERTETFEEZFLRIABAKRZEA
TEERS R - W B AW 2 BB SR E A -

FEMMALRBELTHE12A3N AL MBRE - B EBEBARERL 2 BEEA
BEM 2 HHREA -

(H)BEnT
RENB NAREABHITHERGFEAYEMFBRIBARIRRARRAR ZAF -

EEARKABREQRREZEEASERFERREAMEAFATBRARZ REE
BN N B HATWIRZ AR B BB A -

FEMABEAREE 12831 B ZWHRE - BAEEERARRRE JHSHATS
B2 ABRERA - RFAEECRAZEIHTRET  TRBEASERE 22 R
ZHERTHBR TGRSR

R)EBHIRE

BHRAEDTERMBAR  ARBERLDABEQTZRE  HOBAXSIARER
HERE  UUATEREERBERAMIE - FHRECRERZZAAK -

RHAREZLTEMLOETIBERA - JHESIREZ A FEEEIAGKEBEA -
FEAEKEE TREEERKARR  REFTRIBERARER
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2. FTESFBE )
(L BEEE
BrAEaERELEs BERBEERNE  UAARERIE LR EEEIE -

AEt A FSHABESEE  EFRERAUFERI%E4%NE - HEATEERE
HHTFIRERZE8 - LFEES%E33 1/3% BRITE -

(N REYZE
FEWEZ REMEALTEREBEABERAIIR - 2 FEZELBEERRER -

(N RMER
RPERDHETEEHAE  FEERTREZEREE - UHHAANBRMERES
BE o

(H)MREER

MEGENRAERBRFEZREEIR -RRFENBENEEABREH RIS
BRI SHE & A 2 RS EMIBE R L 2 RERHE TIRRE -

MEFEOERARE - FRTENT  MAREREEER - HRLBANEZBE
Bl - HERAMBRANEMARRL - ARTAEIHA RERA -
(+-)$T4E&MTA
FESBTAEARERIMEAR ALTENEERRRAIE « 57 RAADTEY
M2HESBTA - HATERCEREN SRR ENNEAERARZ A THSLREE
RIIA - IR EPEHIEZSTASRMTA - HATHEBHIAHREIA -
(+2) 4847 R ELAB IR 3K
TR RDIARIET RIS - KU ATEAR R AT -
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2. EEESHEE @)
(+3) TR

HEZRPOE  BUSERYRTRAERGE REHZ ANRETER - REREHRMEE
PZRBEAR/EFIE

HEWARBHOBNABRERR - WEIHEBERRANRBIZRERER - BERES
RISHES 2 @ EUBPRERBIFER - MSRAIREE 2 BIREBRUKRELHIAR -
AR S AU ERRR 8. 2 B FIRESE (8 AR -

(1) 7hs 548

IONSEH EEMBEERABRAERARGEAZ L ARRE - FEAZIMNELBIZ
RHAHBRSE - EXZHDEEREEXN -

ANEEE 2 B AR - REBERAREBEATNHBRE AEERFERARREER
BREGHZHIARBE - MERVRZFEAZFHRBERME  MPHERERES
B H A2 EREBEET - AFRARS A 2 HRE - BHZHRIIARERRA -

(+5) B8
B FIB BT RAR R IS (512 5118 2 3 RRBORFINI B BRI 14 X
EFAHESE « 5502 BURMA RIS BRIA A ERBIERIAR b0 2 S AL
JER
AERABRIGHED Y EDEREHES M MAEHLER - SUEA 2 DA
FARES2MAEENAR RS ERETNHZRRABEBER - MERER
WRAEF AR RN - @UEMA 2 ERAHEAREERABENELE -

(TR BE A

EERFARIFRERERERER 2 YREBRERFEMKESL TRIREEZEFER
TERZERRPIBR
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RIKE(EEBRALT

SA AR TR ()

3. ExERERERE
AEE TERBANELBRELA  MLEERERRBES  MERANERANBFRE -

EMESEETOEMENHENS  EHSUA  BERERRBAS ZERRENDER
BEEREA SN REBTRFABTHERABRADIMEHERS - EXHETREHR
FEREAR (REBE 2 MEHEEMGRIN R ETEIE ETRELR ERE -

AEBEEANBZEERBCEXBNT

2007 2006

BB H&T
PIREE 11,241 9,401
ek S 792 624
AL REREREHS 1,063 729
WERIAEEE 181 197
EHEXE 13,277 10,951
BEARRELTZEHE 2,165 4,395
e 15,442 15,346

EEN AEERENEREG (PREARSRRRFAZYENEE) TEEMIMERAK - 2554
HRI2% KT7% e




RV LEFE 135

R ERWNES (#)
FTREASBEEE 2 WaagRmMT :
BLATRMBAA HEAREATF ok ]
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
HEBL BE7T ABABx BET HEx HET
PR e 5114 4,513 516 1,070 5,630 5,583
B 678 533 553 403 1,231 936
BIERERERGHES 244 150 301 217 545 367
ERIEE EE g5 84 - - 95 84
6,131 5,280 1,370 1,680 7,501 6,970
KERMK 4,939 1,077
F B RHEAMEERA (984) (589)
WEYE 2 FEEMN
o) pNE] 1,815 1,936
HA &R 2] 598 564
Hiib 369 201
BRE(TEEREEE
THEE N 2 TRE) (1,606) (1,932)
RS B FE (L 3 ) (294) (204)
12,338 8,023
BT E FHEE AR RER
M EBER AR 15,288 10,007
RILEGEREBRFRE AR 52 45

B8 B FE{R 2 7 27,678 18,075
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E LR (RN Akl

M REE (F)

4. BRELATAF

2007 2006
BHEBT BETT
BEINEF SR T IEE ¢
FIRREMEENKE
RITEREERTFEABEEZHMER 1,711 1,288
FERAFAEEZ RERR 31 28
BRENEB 8 76
1,750 1,392
o EAREEE (RMIEE(—)) (766) (803)
984 589
EEMES (RHE(ZD
e BRRER 96 93
RRETBIHER 9 9
®EFEAL 56 42
161 144
p A =L i NG ok ] (10) (9)
151 135
A G 6 5
DEMERAE 5,036 3,752
HE 257 172
HE-EERE 260 211
BERNIH -EBiE 81 64
FAEB B
BEFERA 714 573
IRITFIBULA 171 247
HE R QB /EE QRS A 159 156
FTEHRERA
HEES B AR R IMA 975 145
BRBEHFFEWA 4 6
IELHEEEERA
FEZE AR B A 5 1
BREER B A 28 54
B HERE G 1,569 491
THRBEZER 162 225
& HEE DR 25 412 -
EHERBRE LA ZmF 1,972 -
B &E

(=) AFEDERREBFSENMLZ FHFERENBA5% (2006 5F —4.5%) «
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4

BRER AR F ()

(D) BEME I HE AT ES(BREEERILESEEME 2 AL 2BEHEREBME T
B EHUIEMITEES AWEEE $120,000{2006 F —$100,000) 7 EEWE ' M
BEAEEZEEEEE R/ HEESETE B UFNITES  AIEBATMNEKDEGE
$130,000 (2006 4F —$100,000) 2 B & » 145 Bl & A BN H F F $60,000 (2006 F —
$50,000) Z & - BARIEF 2 MG (T ABEARMATFZHE) BT

Fe-2p  Bkd ARied 2007 2006
wE REA HEHR BERAL O KEM - k1 L
BHT BAETT HET HETT BE BAT BET

EREY 0.01 - - - - 0.01 0.01
FEGED 0.12 31.54 3.15 10.33 - 45.14 42.17
HEHO 0.12 15.39 1.54 0.50 - 17.55 17.46
Emegw 0.12 12.62 1.26 5.50 - 19.50 17.47
$EtHE 0.12 7.85 0.78 10.50 - 19.25 16.31
Jiigkssgord 0.12 8.89 0.89 8.30 - 18.20 15.42
RER 0.12 8.89 0.89 10.50 - 20.40 17.42
HEE 0.12 7.98 0.79 10.50 - 19.39 16.44
REEE 0.12 - - - - 0.12 0.10
IR 0.12 - - - - 0.12 0.10
BE % 0.12 - - - - 0.12 0.10
B 0.12 - - - - 0.12 0.10
BIER 0.12 - - - - 0.12 0.10
ZREE 0.31 - - - - 0.31 0.25
BT 0.12 - - - - 0.12 0.10
Bt 0.12 - - - - 0.12 0.10
BEFik 0.12 - - - - 0.12 0.10
S/ ol 0.25 - - - - 0.25 0.10
FE8% 0.18 - - - - 0.18 0.15
REH 0.25 - - - - 0.25 0.20
REEESA 0.09 - - - - 0.09 0.20
2007 EE R 2.89 93.16 9.30 56.13 - 16148

2006 FE R 2.41 90.93 9.08 41.98 - 144,40

(M

EEFTEFAEH RIS 000 2 BEWGIH  YEEDMIAREMEKH - ERAUR
ZEEHSHEADNFEMY - FENAEBRNCREAERARRNZELENE
$50,000F FRRE »

TR AESNAR TR REWRER 2 BHOTEEMES 93,720,000 « REHRRT Eas Bz
HMERAFRRZEERE $75,0001F FARTF] -

HEMESGRAT S EEEER SO EEME$1,572,000 - REREILEHER
MR QB WER 2 BEM % $2,175,000F FHRLF] -

BEapta BN R IZEZEEARLTINR BoEENS$1,875,000 - RERRIL
HHRIFERER ARz EEHE $675,000F FRAF] °
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MR SRIR M ST (4F)
5. #1\E
2007 2006
BERT BEL
EFRERSH 806 833
A IMHTE 1 4
PRI 380 376
1,197 1,213

EENGHERDRBEEAMGIERBUATLIRE17.5% (2006 55 —17.5%) 5 ML
MBPRBEARIBR OB ZBE) BRFE 2 HEROT

2007 2006

BB BET

KRR B R RRIABHEBHE17.5% (2006 F—17.5%) 2,426 1,748
BINMREER 2R 202 310
BN R FHELEREAE IS (143) -
S HFHE QS ZHT (345) -
SRR NT) 2R (72) -
A% B A (172) (25}
A E N TEEM (14) (17)
SR EREY R BT (12) (12)
HEERREEMEINFEERRER/ A ERRFE S (109) 37
EERB/ATHHEE RS (173) (128)
Hith (18) 9
1,570 1,922

B A RERIB R AT ZHIE (373) (709)
1,197 1,213

BREEGEF
AR SR FE(G M B 5T A BB 250R 5 $6,217,000,000 (2006 £ — $5,614,000,000) °

BRIEF
FAGHEF DR BRREGES - LMEERNBBITIRG2,316,164,33882 (2006%F - 2,316,164,338
BE)ETE o
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BEEE

B BERBBER

58 58 BEMUN HtEsE BE
£m \AEXT BET AT AT HE T
A
20061 H18 424 9,061 1,289 871 11,645
i N =5 - - 48 9 57
T 36 510 8 187 741
ek - - - (25) (25)
20064612 A318 460 9,571 1,345 1,042 12,418
FEHZ5 - - 95 17 112
BRI 180 294 1 37 522
HE - - - (37) (37)
200712 A 311 640 9,865 1,451 1,059 13,015
ARBINE/HEEE
20061 E1 8B - 1,305 145 583 2,033
EHE - - 7 6 13
e - 77 30 65 172
HERKL - - - (22) (22)
200612 E31E - 1,382 182 632 2,196
EHER - - 13 13 26
e - 137 3 89 257
HE D - - - (24) (24)
2007128318 - 1,519 226 710 2,455
BRmEZEE
2007128318 640 8,346 1,225 349 10,560
2006512 A31R 460 8,189 1,163 410 10,222
REEBBEREEA -

(—) EFEF 5L B IREES8,771,000,000(2006%F —$8,473,000,000) K& T E B AN F 48
BEMI{E $1,225,000,000{ 20064 —$1,163,000,000) LA BB 41158 - MEHMPMES UK
HRZoEE R

(=) 2F 2 BEMELARZB/EWEAREE$719,000,000 (2006 F —$1,128,000,000) A&
SMHB AR ZRITEREEERE -
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8. EEEEM®

Hibg#E
2007 2006
#NT] BER BETT
XA
1H18 194 187
IR 4 7
HE (9) -
12 B318 189 194
2RNE
1R18 180 169
e 6 1
HE R 9) -
12831R 177 180
12 A3 HEWEARE 12 14
0. REME
2007 2006
BET EBTT
HERADE
1H1H 14,508 11,710
1R 4 862
HEEHERAERDPE (830) -
DB 1,815 1,936
12H31H 15,497 14,508
REERMBLREHEB ¢

(=) REVERBTERGENERRTERASELFTEERA

(=) & ¥ B IR E $14,908,000,000 (2006 £ -$13,971,000,000) K $589,000,000 (2006
£ —$537,000,000) DRI HIZAMERROFZE - B

(Z)FEARN REYPEZERSUAREZEYEST H DR A$638,000,000(2006 € —
$497.000,000) & $37,000,000 (2006 £ — $6,000,000) -




— LT =l |

10. B AR

11.

2007 2006
BB BET
B RRIRE 2,071 2,071
L YNGIE ] 38,002 33,914
ol PNGIE ] {9,651) (6,434)
30,422 29,551
EHEEENBOS)ZERTRMHEE— -
BENT
=4 )| N |
2007 2006 2007 2006
BERX BET BET BET
FHEESNRIRE 28,676 28,676 - -
JELETEEENTRE 83 169 50 51
SRR RER 117,033 105,134 - -
145,792 133,979 50 51
B N Es] 317 393 - 5
KB D RIENIA - {14) - (1)
146,109 134,358 50 55
HELITHMENREZTE 192,562 172,988 - -

BRSEERE LT 2EMIIRE - - MEAHARARRRIEGHEERARAS (LM
REDF) 2 BMBHBREE - 3 RSP SR R ER R o




142

oL E UGRl) A RLE)

BRERMEE)
12. HEIRRE QT
E=m #MOTF

2007 2006 2007 2006
BB BETT BAET BE&TT
SEEMERBERAREE 6,380 4,542 - -
B{HBEE B 5,688 3,708 - -
12,068 8,250 - -
BHERENFIFIA 11,546 15,970 248 74
RARSROEIFHIE - (90) - -
23,614 24,130 248 74

AMZTIEARBRAFAZAMINMES - BEARERARBRASNBEERIFRDE
B OREEE  REBAME - FRBARME - WMARIhARET:

2007 2006

BAEL EEL
EmENEE 14,599 13,170
mMENEE 21,352 20,676
mERE (4,128) (3,858)
e A A (7,158) (6,306)
WA 4,945 6,733
= i (2.832) (4,296)




13. JHERE
2007 2006
BB BETT
iR E
EHEsF—FELT 7,082 6,911
EHESE BT 2,316 1,278
9,398 8,189
JFEMIRE
T H 92 56
BEEES 570 429
662 485
10,060 8,674
14. PEEFE
£m NG
2007 2006 2007 2006
B8 BETT BB BERX
HERATRPYE 25,952 22,743 - -
SR RY® 29,364 21,349
FEME 4,643 3,498 3 3
\ 59,959 47,590 3
| W EPITE 1,541 1,733 - -
58,418 45,857 3 3
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oLl AR IR} H oL H)

ARE IR (A7)

15. KRR - RERFENRA

£m “NT
2007 2006 2007 2006
BB BET BERT BET
FERE SRR 1,429 6,029 - -
e BAREREMD
FEM AR TR 2,637 605 357 389
4,066 6,634 357 389

AEEZEEESERTIEZCENMRHE LK ZELGUR - BRMEHEZHEEBRAE -
FRFEERTBERINE - DEHEAERUDNERZBETK  BRLERBRENRSE
GRA - ERTEE - HEFaBAEEY -

NEEABEREED -  HitBEWEREECHBIREBEN$599,000,00002006 F — &) © #ZIEiE
ERA—RABEQTMFEREAERHBENRITEIEER  ZBEQRNEEZAK
BHEBRE -

NEESEREEDR  FEERUBIRRZEHITET

2007 2006
BER BET
—@AA 1,395 6,000
—ZE=@AF 25 19
=@EAMUE 9 10
1,429 6,029
16. REBARE
2007 2006
HERT B8
EHEE
EREE-FELM 363 193
s EH—EINETS 196 73
EREH—FLH - 137
559 403
FEEHEE
REETESH - 439
BEEES 880 381
880 820
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17. IRIT R HAMER

2007 2006

BEHERT BE&T
SRITIEFZ B

THE—F 6,172 4,587
HBiE—FE8TEZRME 4,170 3,878
BEMERTZRAF 13,445 15,434
23,787 23,899

Hfvggrgss Ty
THB-—F 2,700 2,285
BB —EHTHRRE 1,382 2,400
BAREBRTEZRASE 4,008 5,247
HBERF 650 650
8,740 10,582
32,527 34,481
W iEREafE 8,872 6,872
SEIERBIEE 23,655 27,608

RAEEEREER

(=) RITERE

(=) KihfEzk
i

#8i% $786,000,000 (2006 % —$299,000,000) LA MIE T & &£ S
BRETINEFIETN2EMBLARIET YHECRBERZEENZIEBHFEE

(i) B Cheung Kong Finance Cayman Limited %77 - RERE LT :

HK$

300,000,000

8.38% 7R 2010 F 1 R B H1(2000 F%&1T)

(i) FCheung Kong Bond Finance Limited A EHIT -

HK$

HK$
HKS

HK$

Us$

HK$

HK$
HK$

500,000,000

1,000,000,000
900,000,000

280,440,000

2,524,000

300,000,000

500,000,000
150,000,000

10% (B E)/H B IR EEBIER - 7200845 A 5|8
(2005 EZ1T)

3.5% 7 2008% 7 A FIEA (2005 F517)

3% (BEMSE) /A% (H1#%)R2008F 10 AR (2003 E%H
17}

45%(EEE )/ HiERREBMBIER - K 2008%F 11 AF
HR (2007 E%17)

47%(EEE )/ EERIREHAER - KR 2008F 11 AF)
HA(2007 F%17)

6.68% (EE)/0.6% (BF_ENFE)/MIRIERET (FERE)
KA 2009 2 F B85 (2004 F£8#17)

4.4% K 20154 4 A 5|88 (2005 F#17)

5.1% 120164 4 A B[ (2006 £H1T)




v _ . A RSRAEEIRRA R

PTG SRR A A (4F)

17. |ITRHEMBER @)

(i) €8 Joynote Ltd 1T » BAFTANYE L7 ¢
SGD 200,000,000 3.655% 20094 10 B F|HE (2006 £ 31T)
SGD 200,000,000 3.76% F22011 510 A E)HI(2006 F347)

(v} EiCheung Kong Finance Japan Limited 7 B ZNE81T
JPY  33,000,000,000 0.95% 520104 8 5 B8 (2005 F#7T)

(Z) BITRHEMEFEREH T - BEATEBOLSENSUAMBEY ZIRITREZRS
NIREF1% Z2EABENE - MEAHPARZITEASRIAZ A FEEAFEAEAM
$6,000,000 (2006 & —$28,000,000) °

18. B HRMREH

=M - N
2007 2006 2007 2006
BER BET BET BET
FENE SRR 3,239 263 - -
E b R B B R BRFR 3,650 2,735 169 132
6,889 2,998 169 132

REERHEREED  FEEARMNESRNZERRONOT

2007 2006

BEX BET

—{@AR 3,186 214
—ZE={@A 24 30
=@AKLE 29 19
3,239 263

19. SERERHER

RE—2ERRBE R - ASEP 2006 RS ERRZH{EF$4,000,000,000 ' AZRAE
HREBENECR  ZERNAFRREE S —HERE(32009F 129316  UELEA
#) - BRZIBRFE-HTAE (X201 FE12 831 8 - UEgEEALE) SRETHEE -
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20.

21.

22.

EEBRRE
RAERPREHE -

(SYEMERBHFERREVEZ A FEHBLMEIE 2 ERUEEAMELE ZEERESR
# £ & o Al A2%$517,000,000 (2006 F —$432,000,000) K $783,000,000(2006F —

$488,000,000) : &

(=) RIBHER 2 HGEE R TR TR 28 5$3,338,000,0000 2006 F — $3,022,000,000) -
H 1 $60,000,000 (2006 % —$108,000,000) RAFAER ©

A& A%
2007 2006 2007 2006
RE AR 81 BHETT BET
HEEREA
FREERA 3,800,000,000 3,800,000,000 1,900 1,900
TR A ¢
SREERLA 2,316,164,338 2,316,164,338 1,158 1,158
e
2007 2006
HEXGHE RERER ey mEE
BET BET BB BET
1818 199 19,765 19,964 19,074
F R - 6,217 6,217 5,614
B IR 8 - (5,189) (5,189) (4,724)
12H31H 199 20,793 20,992 19,964

MAATRBAEBEZMHE BB E R SR B A$20,793,000,000(2006F —
$19,765,000,000) ° 2006 F 7 R A MR BN 2007E5 B 17 BIBRAHEIBIH 2007 F5 A 22

B -
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23. EERY
WAERBALER  AEEER T RN $ERNERTTRRZ & WEES AL

T
£m

2007 2006
BHEX BETT

R EIWER 7 S M A
—FR 717 496
—HFEEBERER 646 385
AFE 2 -
1,365 881

REEARKREED  ZARERERFBEBTHICHZ EEROERRTB I 2&PBE

FET
-1 1 - N
2007 2006 2007 2006
BEx BEIL BB BEIL
FREZNzHELESETH
—EN 51 53 33 40
—FEHBRFA 16 39 2 31

67 g2 35 71
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24. D EER
ALY BERSHESELLERIFNT -

BLTR HE

of: PN 4 NG| BE & fik
BEX BET BE&BX BE&T

20074128318
MHBR 61,680 10,816 72,496 (8,859)
MERE 16,197 9,352 25,549 (269)
HERERREES 10,159 3,323 13,482 (504)
MERIEE EE 132 - 132 61)
STHEE/(AE)RE 111,659 (9,693)
il NI 145,250 -
RERBHEE 15,232 -
BITRHEMER - (32,527)
HibEE/(AE) 4,481 (3,793)
BE/(af) rs 276,622 (46,013)

2006612 8318
NEER 54,231 10,517 64,748 (5,918)
MEGAE 15,004 9,771 24,775 (173)
BIEREERGES 9,953 3,703 13,656 (424
YIRPIEEER 149 - 149 (46)
SHEE/QHE)BE 103,328 (6,561)
LTSN TIRE 133,494 -
BehBHER 11,400 -
RIT R EMER - (34,481)
HipFE/(AE) 1,576 (3,078)

BE/( AR BE 249,801 (44,120)




150 IR (RN FEALAF

BRI ()

24. DEHEE (#)

REEAFEREER  SHMEELQBERTFHEASTEEZEREBESEE AT

SaHEESHE HEEHEZH
2007 2006 2007 2006
BB BE8T BB BET
EE 87,880 78,879 496 1,310
Ak 20,570 17,612 15 13
M 2,238 5,832 - -
B M 968 942 - -
ol 3 3 - -
111,659 103,328 511 1,323
FEERZFTEREAELHERSEEERSITOT ¢
ik . | BXM4TH
2007 2006 2007 2006
BHT BHET BB BEx
WMERE - - 186 902
BERERRGHES 237 139 317 401
MERIBEEIR 12 16 8 20
249 155 511 1,323
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25 RERSEERE

REERMREHEA -

(—) REEMZ EARMRBINT -

() CEHERFEEL LEHER
Bl 5 & & — $943,000,000 (2006 F — $549,000,000)
HETE D E —$809,000,000 (2006 F — $83,000,000)
H {5 —$334,000,000 (2006 & — &)

(iy BSHEBERELD
EIE & & —$12,000,000 (2006 F — $10,000,000}
H[E) % R 2 &) — $849,000,000 (2006 F —$2,457,000,000)

() AEUBEERFE AR ZEHAENT -
() CTHEHNBRBERD LIFL%E—$785,000,000 (2006 4 —$700,000,000)
(il CHEBREL—$3,072,000,000(2006F —$2,938,000,000)

(Z) REMBEERBRLFA—BEEECEERRN+—FESEAFBMRERBELE
2 %E 8 [E1R%E $4,500,000,000 :

(M) BRAAETAREREHEEOERSEBAER T WE 2 & EWA/FHED EREBRHE
$1,422,000,000 (2006 F —$1,422,000,000) : &

(1) @LAAMBERELBRRNOT
) MBRECSHAZHITREAER—$31,421,000,000(2006 4 —$34,182,000,000)
(i) —MBLEZEERREBHER—$4,000,000,000 (2006 E — $4,000,000,000)
(i) HEEBEQATCEAZEITER—$935,000,000(2006 F—$1,130,000,000)
kot - FEFHB AR ARRZRR A FCEA 2 RITERETIE $2,469,000,000 (2006 F —
$2,571,000,000) £ LR




fac

A A AL B

TR ()

26. EEEKEETE

27.

FEEEHIETBEERRASHE  eRBREAERBAELESEHE BAREHIG

8 - BERKEEHERTAER AR HF U BT REERE ARRR  RRBEAOLARER
£5% £10% - EHMABESHAHFATAREEIREERELRAHEN - HREEREEEA
HEUWASY% - WEAST A FRRA RS $20,000 BER LR -

FEAN FERZEEEAKRSHEIXEA$73,000,000(2006F — $64,000,000) © MEREF 2
{344 $4,000,000 (2006 £ — $5,000,000) ' 2 HEEREZRFEE 25k o

BREALRS

FER - AERREMEAL  BREIFZEUAERNEERARAT  NAFEBHEAR
BB ERIE TS TAEER - AELAFEREN - KRER AR EL RIRGERA
ELPIEST ©

REERBREFE - REEG L SEZ SRS R 11 R125FE/ RS QR RAR S
RABIFRE - BRARBERLFEHAZ RITERAEL ZERESRME25WE -

B batéh - FEEY EEMEAFREA LR SARMEERAOEE -




— L

28. B E R EE

FEECHBEAERMBEBERERSFRE RRHEESRIELRELEE - BRREBKE
B RITREAER  REAREEFHREZZOESRTA - ZRHBMBERREEEN
I E IR ARE DRI EE MR E 2 BRRRNT

(—)EEEFBRR

AEUOBERHMEERREBHAE REEABKAEHA FREZEANESZ
NTHBAAEY  ERAET(HCTHEMRBELAEL)  TNEARARE X2
AEBUINEARE - ARMZPWAUBY AT RERTVEEESTENSRRRTH
£ AREHERAEHCERLDERREERE -

AEMEREBAZSAER - AREERTZESSIRFEEBRAFDTERBTEMES
BHTH - BENERGRERERAEERER -

EEENRRAFERERTEARSCAR  FEEFFAHM IR MEREORE
HR&#)) ARSI R o (RS 2 RS -

(Z)EBRER

W ER—RURT 2 EEMNRELEFENEREUBERBRSEMR LR - BR
ESRFIZRERAAREEREAME Y BEFUR - nEFRAREY - ZREEERZE
BRKENE - ARESERE  ARWEAAZRASRIEREZ REERRE -

BRBASHIM I ReHTFETHNSREERRTT - BHRENMSRITEERTALZR
5 —RARRNEERFZBITRARZHEHF

EHEERTESBRIASUATHEIE - ATEZAFTUTISHRERLEE - TRIZEHE
EGER/SHEEZSRTAGBRRELRRRGTERMEE 2EH - EdmEMERR
el - BEMEB R BERGEHBEGHE  TEHAREZ2FREARNRERR
RETHZHBRRAEARE -
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_ . mER=IEEIARTE

AR (F)

28. BIE AR EREE ()
(Z)ERESE (H)

REBGEYIEMARSREHBEARELTESRIE  MBERIBAEREY
8 UREEREDERE BEFFEERMITEeRIAREEABRBEAZR
FEHEAXTER%  FAEBEZRESHEHESEN/ R L4 $503,000,000 (2006 F —
$434,000,000) - MAEBEFEARZEFAUNTETHENEZE -

TEHAZERZFRFEZE - MAIRBI/HL 1% REFEDRNEEARREEA
ZERAREMBFIRENRZ T ERHBBRREBTFEALRTE  AEUEER
ZRVE AR AL & 1 b0/ A #9 $325,000,000 ( 2006 & —$345,000,000) - REMR AR E &
bz 8EEBEETARENZE R G E 1800/ 2 4 $142,000,000 (2006 & —
$199,000,000) -

(Z)E®RBEE

AEEERADESERUTERAER  CHERATKREERTHBRE - 285
RS RUEESRS  NERBARTENR AESRPMLHARE  aRAVEER
PARRR A B EENR o

FEERBERBREBERZER  BAAHEHAAE  RARZEHRSR(BENA
BEERBRBHAR 2 NREREFLHEMAH RAFEI@OT

2007 2006

AEX BET

THERB—F 10,018 8,275
BB —ERTAEHRME 8,433 7,371
BEMFETLRAE 20,451 26,220
HRiRhE 738 752

39,640 42,618




ZRVEEFEHR

29.

30.

EXEE

AEBERAAUBRRABEEENENYEDRFABRERMRB RN THUEER MK
RO - AEEZ ERRER A E(RERREGE 17 RI19INER) - ROFAREHFRRER
B (ARENEERBERORS  BARRERER) AKX - AREERRAAEARBEER
EEAHBMALE  HERUREEFER(ENRBRITFRRERFFERRIERLLOIHHE -

REERRRBEEAZETRBELERNT

2007 2006

BEET BHET
RITREMER 32,527 34,481
SEEEBEER 4,000 4,000
g 36,527 38,481
o OTERRERER (5,609) (3,782)
BB 30,918 34,699
itk 227,203 200,422
BEXREE B R 13.6% 17.3%
g S B i

FIMMRE 124 HEE 67 AZUBTABMUZMBER EMN2008F 3527 ARESELE -
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IR LR S E R Al

IBMEBAF

Pt ok —

HFEERANTEMLNMELREMNIDERRTTE RN AKYAREz RASEERE
TRz BB n e & -

ERE B RTIZIL » BREFRIEEEAS

BaraEs
BRT BREZESE
28 HEREE HiE ME TEXEB
NEANEAR AR HKS 2 100 BERERBHAS
Biro Investment Limited HXS$ 10,000 100 MERRE
BRECEERAT HKS 2 100 MERR
Cheung Kong Bond Finance Limited Us$ 1 100 Ei#
(Res)
Cheung Kong Finance Cayman Limited us$ 1,000 100 Bt
(RERS)
RINEHBARAE) HK$ 2,500,000 100 B #%
Cheung Kong Finance Japan Limited Uss 1 100 &
(MEHS)
RIRFE(RE)ERLA HKS 2 100 AWEHEA
Cheung Kong Investment Company Limited HKS 20 100 AR inied
RINEHEFRERDA HK$ 2 100 HEER
AEMEERFROA HK$ 100,000 100 MHER
BEREERLT HKS$ 1 100 PRFR
Clever Venture Limited (EBEZHS) Uss 1 100 BRiFIRE
PHEEEAR DT HKS 1 100 MEBE
BHREERARF HK$ 1 100 DERE
FEREARDA HK$ 2 100 MEBR
Fantastic State Limited HK$ 2 100 PERE
Flying Snow Limited HK$ 2 100 PHERE
Focus Eagle Investments Limited Us$ 1 100 RRipRAE
(RBEXESD)
BHRAER LA HK$ 2 100 MERE
Gingerbread investments Limited Us$ 1 100 #EBE
(HBREZHS)
Glass Bead Limited (BB S) uss 1 100 PERE




— W

a7

BLRRE
BERT [ A=

&8 HiEREE HE MiE TE#H
Global Coin Limited HK$ 2 100 PRI E
SREMEERAR LG HK$ 100,000 100 YEEE
iBusinessCorporation.com Holdings Limited uss$ 10,000 733 HIBHE - RREREEE

(HBRTED) T H R
Ideal Offer Limited (REBRZEL) us$ 1 100 MRBHRE
iMarkets Limited HK$ 30,000,000 5483 WFRHTFakkk
lssamed Investments Limited (EBEXZEG) uss 1 100 REHRE
Japura Development Pte Ltd ($ThNE) SGD 1,000,000 76 BERR
BEHARAR HK$ 2 100 MHFEEE
loynote Ltd (3 1038) SGD 2 100 B

EIRERRALF HKS 1 100 PEZERRIEHA
BERERAB LT HKS 1 80 WMERE
Megawin International Limited (BB LEL) USS 1 100 MRETE
HEFRAROA HK$ 2 100 PEFE
Mutual Luck Investment Limited HK$ 30,000 60 PREE
eEmAE) HK$ 1 100 MEFRREA
FEREEERAA HK$ 1 100 PETE
MRMNERFRQA HK$ 2 9847 WELRE
Pako Wise Limited HK$ 2 100 MEEE
Pearl Wisdom Limited HK$ 2 100 PEEE
FElIERLE) HK$ 20 100 PR
Pofield Investments Limited (RBELEL) us$ 1 100 WEEE
Rainbow Elite Investments Limited HK$ 1 100 MEFRRER
ETiREBRLR HK$ 110 60.9 EEERERRGAS
HLIREBRAG HK$ 1,000,000 85 MELRE
Romefield Limited (EBEZE8) Uss 1 100 RRIFEE
BECEFZROR HK$ 1 100 PRIERIESR
e EFR DT HK$ 10,000 100 ML
EECREERDE HK$ 2 100 BEREERKEHES




At IR LA L/ FE R =

TEMBLE H)
PNt 2]
=275y BRzASE
% BEREREE EE g TEHB
NEZRGTRDF HK$ 2 100 MEBRE
The Center (Holdings) Limited Lis$ 1 100 WEEE
(RBELHS)
KKBRRARLF HK$ 1,000 98.47 WMHKAE
BEREFELE HK$ 1 100 MEFR
Total Win Group Limited (#BR788) Us$ 1 100 RBipiEE
Towerich Limited HK$ 2 51 BERERREES
BB ERRLA] HK$ 1 100 MEEE
REIRERRDA HK$ 2 80 MEEE
HiEREFROA HK$ 1 90 MHRER
BEHRRAAE RS HK$ 1 100 DERR
Winchesto Finance Company Limited HK$ 15,000,000 100 ¥
Yick Ho Limited HK$ 6,000,000 100 BISHEEBKRE
BTHARS - EYERELTEXKEEMESEEE
=4 HECEHE
Cheung Kong Finance Cayman Limited BN
Cheung Kong Finance Japan Limited B
RIBZE(HE)BRQE] P
Japura Development Pte Ltd hnig
Joynote Ltd FThnsE
Megawin International Limited A

Yick Ho Limited A ih
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FEBER

ol

5=

EFERABALE2 BHELREHIIHEBRLE BB ASHAREZ RALEERE
FEZBERNTIIH - BREFHIERAN - TH B2 R RN EEENM -

BAEESR
ORITHER
RErzBIE
=L Hi# Eif::3 FTEEY
MEXEREEERAF 50 iniR &
RilEmBEEEER AR 443 BERABREEMIARHE
(HEHs) R - Bl Bk T8
Harbour Plaza Hotel Management 50 BIEER
(International) Limited (ABR L& E)
BHERZERER A 40 BS BERREHILE
ML EHAR QA 49.9 A0 RABRERTS - i REE -
BiE - ERAM
F RERR R A 50 TaEE
RZ (1) AR A F 21 —RRRMR
(AES)
BRTH QRSN EFIE QB EEEBEEHBELETE
&5 EREEHE
EERFIERER QT b




1oL LRSS A PRCA R

TBHEBERQT]

figg =
EEERARTEASHERRRATNEEILEARTE MRS R BYUARE Y REREE
BEEHE ARERATIIY - WEREES - TH2 KARHR QTR EELR -

#AT
LEREEE
BRzEa®

13 =% i FEER
HENER LR 50 METERE
EREZEERAOF(RBELEE) 50 MEBERIGE
Beright Investments Limited ( KB B 8) 50 MEEE
EHEERAR 50 DERE
RATEER AR (RBELHES) 50 MELE
Choicewide Group Limited (A BRZHE) 50 WEIBEHEE
Circadian (CH) Limited (&) 47.5 MEEE
Circadian Limited {3£E) 475 MEER
BIETEFR LA 50 YRR
S EEEAR AR 50 MEER
SHEERERAF 50 MELER
EEREERAT 49 MEHR
Extreme Selection Investments Limited 50 MEHE

(BBEZES)
FERERRE AR 50 MRER
Gislingham Limited (BB E 2B S ) 50 DEER
Glenfield Investments Pte Ltd (Eri0#) 50 MELRE
B 3B A R 2 50 PMEERE
Golden Castle Management Limited 50 MEER

(EBEZHES)
BmPERERAR 50 MERERE
BEERERLSD (EED) 25 MEBRLIRE
EBEREERAA 334 MEEERE
M EHE (R ED) FR AT (Ath) 50 MERR
EFRIEERR AT 42.5 WMEERREITE
Mapleleaf Developments Limited 25 MEER

(BEELES)
Bt ERRE AR 50 WMEERERE

Matrica Limited 30 MBEBENRE




—rw LT

a1

BN
HEReE
Mt zBo®R
&8 HiE & TEEW
EMERGLR)BRAA 50 MEER
ERE(BER)ERAA 50 MERR
FPEARAT) 50 MEBR
HHREARLF] 50 WMEER
Shanklin Developments Limited 50 MEER
(EERZES)
Sky Island Limited (B 2 B S) 50 MEER
Smart Rainbow Limited (RBRLZESE) 50 BIEREERBEES
Willpower Developments Limited 50 MEFRE
(REELES)
Zealand Limited (BRBE R B) 50 MEER
BR8N LI EHARBRARIZ EEEHREMBEEEH
£ EREEEHE
AR D] A3t
REZRERLQF] A
Beright Investments Limited Pt
TERRAT )i
RMEEER AT pi
Choicewide Group Limited B hni
Circadian (CH) Limited xKE
Circadian Limited E
KERERRLA A
Extrerne Selection Investments Limited A,
MERERR LT A
Gislingham Limited R
Glenfield Investments Pte Ltd Fronsg
BEHER AT Ak
Golden Castle Management Limited Ak
BHPERARAR )i
ARERARAT A
EEREFGRAR At
M E (BE) SR AT A
Mapleleaf Developments Limited A
EMNER (R FGRAA p:ih
D (FB)ARRAA pii
HPRFRAF] A ith,
FHPEARAA A i,
Shanklin Developments Limited P
Sky Island Limited ki
Willpower Developments Limited A
Zealand Limited AIHE




1oL

RARFIVRE/HACLR

M ER AR D B2 M s

Ggsd
SRS EBRER AT 2007 EE 2 U REMESEIMT -
HeBRR
HBEI07F12A3MBIUEEE
2007 2006
BERT HET
2E) EHBAR]
W& 218,726 183,812
HEE R (73,977) (67.114)
& B iR A (29,325) (25,729)
3EABMERPEERA (5,732 (5,494)
FERSHE (38,872) (33,001)
Hih ST (56,448) {(50,860)
REDEAFEELE 1,988 2,843
HEE R AR (858) (11,182) 23,290
FribBritie R FREE
BN R RETRERE ST 12,002 11,472
HiFEH T 3,338 3,075
3#%‘?} 32 HERERT 35,820 -
56,338 42,204
FIBEHE AR (19,054) {16,601)
PR B A A 37,284 25,603
ZHEAFIE 2 (2,768) (1,560)
EERIE S {1,651) (1,417)
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